
s 1ra 
MEETING NOTICE 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

September 13, 2000 
ST A Board Meeting 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

I. 

ITEM 

Suisun City, CA 
5:30p.m. Regular Meeting (Closed Session) 
6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering 
transportation system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and 
economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the 
times designated 

ST A Board Members: 
Dan Donahue, Chair, City of Vallejo 
Marci Coglianese, Vice Chair, City of Rio Vista 
Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia 
Chris Manson, City of Dixon 
Steve Lessler, City of Fairfield 
Jim Spering, City of Suisun City 
John Silva, County of Solano 
Rischa Slade, City ofVacaville 

BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Donahue 

II. CLOSED SESSION- Pursuant to California Government 
Code Section 54950 et seq., Personnel Matter: Public Employee 
Performance Evaluation -Executive Director, Daryl Halls Vice Chair Coglianese 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (6:05-6:10 p.m.) 

v. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (6:10-6:15 p.m.) - Pg 1 

VI. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

VII. PRESENTATION ON MARE ISLAND ACCESS STUDY 
Informational (6: 15-6:25 p.m.) 

VITI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one motion 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may or may not be discussed) 
(6:25-6:30 p.m.) - Pg 33 

Daryl K. Halls 

Brent Ogden 
Korve Engineering 



A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

Minutes of Meeting of July 12,2000- Pg 35 

Special Minutes of Jepson Parkway EIS/R Meeting of 
August 9, 2000- Pg 43 

Draft STA TAC Minutes of August 30,2000- Pg 47 

SolanoLinks Marketing Services with Underground 
Advertising for 2000-01 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to approve 
contract amendment with Underground Advertising to provide 
$50,000 of marketing services for 2000-01 with an option for 
$20,000for a special route promotion for City/ink Route 30- Pg 55 

Project Monitoring Services with Quincy Consulting 
Services for 2000-01 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to approve 
an amendment to the Quincy Engineering contract to provide an 
additional $10,000for project monitoring and engineering 
oversight services in an amount not to exceed $20,000- Pg 57 

Additional Project Engineering Services with Mark 
Thomas Co. for the Jepson Parkway Project 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to approve 
an amendment to the contract with Mark Thomas & Co. for a 
review of the Air Base/Peabody alignment and completion of a 
floodplain analysis at a cost not to exceed $25,000 - Pg 59 

Caltrans Functional Road Classification Program 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to submit 
letters of concurrence on the proposed changes to the Caltrans 
Functional Road Classification Program for the Cities of Dixon, 
Vallejo and County of Solano -Pg 61 

TCI Fund Transfer Agreement for Suisun City 
Station Parking Improvements 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to finalize 
the scope and execute a Fund Transfer Agreement with Caltrans 
for the Suisun City Rail Station Parking Lot Improvements 
including project modifications requested by Suisun City 
-Pg 69 

IX. ACTION ITEMS -FINANCIAL 

A. Revised 2000 STIP Augmentation Program 
Recommendation: Approve the proposed 2000 STIP 
Augmentation Program by approving a resolution of local 
support authorizing the Executive Director to execute and file an 
application with MTC to program Regional Improvement 
Porgram funds into the 2000 Regional Transportation 
Improvement Program Augmentation (6:30-6:40 p.m.)- Pg 71 

Stacy Medley 

Dan Christians 

Stacy Medley 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 



B. I-8011-680 Interchange and Highway 12 (I-80 to SR 29) 
Projects Status and Funding Strategies Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: Approve funding strategy for 1-80/I-680 
Interchange and Highway 12 (between 1-80 and SR 29) projects 
(6:40-6:50 p.m.)- Pg 83 

C. Project Development Funds for 2000-01 Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: Approve the STA 's Project Development Budget for 
2000/01 (6:50-6:55 p.m.)- Pg 85 

D. 2000-01 Solano Transportation Enhancements Dan Christians 
Program 
Recommendation: Approve the Downtown Dixon Streetscape 
and Suisun City Jepson Parkway Corridor Entry Landscaping projects 
(in the amounts recommended above for each project) for the remaining 
$312,000 of2000-0l Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 
funds (6:55-7:00 p.m.)- Pg 87 

E. Amendment to Countywide Traffic Model for Dan Christians 
2000-01 

F. 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to approve a 
$35,000 contract amendment with the City of Fairfield for countywide 
traffic modeling assistance during 2000-0 I (7 :00-7:05 p.m.)- Pg 89 

STA Marketing Program for 2000-01 
Recommendation: Approve STA marketing budget for 2000-01 
(7:05-7:10 p.m.)- Pg 91 

X. ACTION ITEMS -NON FINANCIAL 

Janice Sells 

A. Cordelia Truck Scales John Harris 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve postponement of the Cordelia TIF PSR 
until after completion of the 1-80/1-680 MIS and, 2.) Support using 
Caltrans PSR resources for updating the 1-80/I-505 Weave Correction 
PSR this year (7:10-7:15 p.m.)- Pg 93 

B. 2000 California Rideshare Week Sandy Catalano 
Recommendation: Approve 2000 California Rideshare Week 
Program for Solano County (7:15-7:20 p.m.)- Pg 95 

C. Travel Safety Plan Status Report Robert Guerrero 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve the status report for the 1998 Travel 

D. 

Safety Plan; and 2) Update the Travel Safety Plan and develop new 
priorities for future safety improvement funding (7:20-7:25 p.m.)- Pg 97 

Resolution of Support (Cooperative Agreement between 
Caltrans and City of Dixon) 
Recommendation: Approve resolution in support of the City of Dixon's 
request to Caltrans for a Cooperative Agreement needed for 
improvements on SR 113 (7:25-7:30 p.m.)- Pg 105 

John Harris 



E. SolanoLinks Web Site 
Recommendation: Approve modified STA website (7:30-7:35 
p.m.)- Pg 113 

XI. INFORMATION ITEMS 
(Discussion Necessary) 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
InfOrmational (7:35-7:40 p.m.)- Pg 131 

Solano Bikeway Update 
InfOrmational (7:40-7:45 p.m.)- Pg 133 

State Budget -Public Transportation Account 
(PTA) Funds- Local Roads Maintenance Funds 
InfOrmational (7:45-7:50 p.m.)- Pg 135 

Project Monitoring Report 
InfOrmational (7:50-7:55 p.m.)- Pg 153 

(No Discussion Necessary) 

E. 

F. 

G. 

2000 Legislative Report 
Informational - Pg 157 

Express Bus Proposal & Transit Working Group for I-
80 Corridor Update 
InfOrmational - P g 161 

Highway 12 MIS Study Update 
InfOrmational- Pg 163 

XII. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES - (For Information Only)- Pg 173 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
Planning Grants- October 5, 2000- Pg 175 

Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) Projects
October 30, 2000 - Pg 177 

2001-02 Environmental Enhancements Program
November 17, 2000- Pg 179 

XIII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS (7:55-8:00 p.m.) 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT (Next meeting: October 11, 2000) 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

John Harris 

Daryl K. Halls 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 

Robert Guerrero 

Robert Guerrero 

Robert Guerrero 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Executive Director's Report- September 2000 

Agenda Item V 
September 13, 2000 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects being advanced by 
the ST A. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's Board agenda. 

Solano State Legislators to Attend Future STA Board Meetings 

Assembly Member Helen Thomson has accepted an invitation to attend the STA Board's 
October 11 meeting. This will provide the STA with an opportunity to thank her personally for 
her efforts to obtain $13 million in state funding for I-80/680 interchange project and $1.9 
million in operating for the 8'h and 9th daily trains for the Capitol Corridors. 

In addition, State Senator Wes Chesbro and Assembly Member Patricia Wiggins have been 
invited to participate in the STA's 3'd Annual Transportation Awards to be held in Vallejo on 
November 8'h. 

* Comprehensive Transportation Plan/Rail Study 

On September 6, 2000, the Vacaville Reporter printed an editorial suggesting the City of 
Vacaville consider making a request to the STA to examine a site (not identified in the editorial) 
for consideration of future rail station on the Capitol Corridors. I am identified as extending an 
offer to Vacaville to submit a site. As many of the STA Board Members may recall, but 
representatives new to the ST A Board may not be aware, Wilbur Smith Associates performed a 
detailed analysis of potential rail sites on behalf of the STA as part of the development of the 
Solano Rail Facilities Plan in 1995. According to Vacaville staff, Vacaville City Council has 
considered the proposed sites in the Fairfield/Vacaville area on three separate occasions: 1 ). On 
10/25/94, the Vacaville Council supported the site at Vanden & Peabody Roads, 2). On 1/10/95, 
the Vacaville Council selected the Vanden Road site Y, mile east of Peabody as the preferred 
location, and 3). On 8/11/98, the Vacaville Council discussed the location of the rail site as part 
of a draft mitigated negative declaration for the selected site at Vanden and Peabody Roads. 

A total of seven rail sites (two in Benicia, two in Dixon and three in the FairfieldN acaville area 
at the heart of Solano County) from an initial list of 13 were identified and evaluated as part of 
this analysis. When the Solano Rail Facilities plan was completed, three sites were chosen for 
potential rail stations: 1) the Fairfield/Vacaville site adjacent to Vanden and Peabody, 2) the 
Dixon site in its downtown redevelopment area, and 3) the Benicia site near the Benicia Bridge 

PAGEl 



along I-680. This year, the cities of Benicia, Dixon and Fairfield have confirmed their support 
for the rail station sites located in their respective communities (Benicia has indicated their 
support for the rail station near Lake Herman Road and the I-680). 

The scope of work for the transit consultant for the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (Wilbur 
Smith Associates) includes evaluation of these three proposed rail sites. The Capitol Corridors 
has requested the ST A review and prioritize the prospective rail station sites for consideration for 
future rail service when the Capitols reaches the threshold of 9 or 10 daily train trips. The 
Capitols initiated its 7fh daily train trip in February of 2000. The transportation trailer bill (SB 
1662) sent to the Governor, last week, includes $1.9 million in operating costs for the Capitols. 
Capitols' staff has estimated this would cover the operating costs for initiation of an 8fh and 91

h 

daily train with service potentially to start as soon as May/June of2001. 

Caltrans District IV Restructuring 

STA staff is continuing to work with Caltrans District IV to ensure any proposed restructuring 
does not negatively affect or delay the delivery schedule for Solano's priority projects (Highway 
37, I-80/680 interchange, and Highway 12). The agreement between State Senator Wes Chesbro 
and Caltrans Headquarters (Jeff Morales) identified the creation of a newly designed division 
within District IV for the four North Bay Counties. I have requested that the current District 
Division Chief for Design East, Dianne Steinhauser, and her project team remain with Solano's 
priority highway projects. 

* Jepson Parkway Concept Plan Status/LAFCO Presentation 

I have been invited to provide a presentation to the Solano County Local Agency Formation 
Commission on Monday, September 11 regarding the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. STA staff 
is currently working with the Jepson Parkway Consultant Team to prepare for our initial meeting 
with the various Federal and State agencies participating in the EIS/EIR and NEPA 404 process 
to be held later this month. We are also working to update specific projects costs for each 
segment. It is anticipated the next meeting of the Board Subcommittee will be scheduled in early 
December to review the funding strategy for the various unfunded segments and to provide a 
status report on the NEP A 404 process. 

* STA Annual Audit/Project Development Budget 

In follow-up to the Board's approval ofSTA's 2000/01 budget in April, staff is working with our 
auditors to complete the STA' s annual audit. The completed audit is scheduled to be presented 
to the STA Board on October 11. 

Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, STA's list of transportation 
acronyms, key correspondence and newspaper articles on transportation. 

PAGE2 



ST A Project Development Fund 

1999-00 Priority Projects - Status Report (Final) 

(listed in alphabetical order) 

Allotted Claimed 
Project PDF Matching PDF Status 

Lead Agency Funds Funds Funds 

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects ' ' ' Projects initiated with construction to be completed by 2003 

Benicia, Caitmns, STA, Vallejo -Carquinez Bridge Groundbrellking in March 2000 BATA 
working to address cost increiiSe for Benicia Bridge. 

Capitol Corridor $5,000 • $2,500 -TCl grnnt for obligation approved by CTC on 5/20/00. Funding 

CCJPB, STA llWeement being developed. 

Electric Vehicles and Recharging F acUities $5,000 $80,000 IO Funding allocated for five sites for public electric vehicle charging 
Program stations. 2 out of 5 sites completed 

STA -Construction completion scheduled to occur 

Federal Lobbyist $25,000 ' $1,250 -STA retained lobbyist in Apri\2000. Successful in obtaining 
STA approval/$20 mil!. 

Highway 12 Improvements ' • . -Scope of work project schedule developed by subcommittee . 
Caltrans, Rio VisLI, STA, Suisun City Approval by STA Bo!trd on 7/12/00. 

-Monitor SHOPP funded projects under the STA Project 
Monitoring Program; construction scheduled to begin summer 
2000 

Highway 37 Project ' ' ' -Project fully funded- 95% plans near completion. 
Caltrans, STA, Vallejo -ST A approved a modification to the contract to construct 

landsntping in 2003-04 llnd to delay construction to the 2003-2005 
petiod, STABor~rd approved funding amendment on 7/12/00. 

1-80/680 AuxiH;u-y Lanes ' ' ' Funded by Caltrans. Construction initally scheduled for 2003-04 
Caltrans, STA -STA working with Caltrans to l\Cce\erate the schedule to complete 

construction prior to the two bridge projects in early 2003. 
Caltran,s requested STIP funding for project cost increases. 

epsonParkway- Corridor Concept Plan and $15,000 $30,000 $15,000 -Concept Plan and plnn line completed nnd r~pproved by STA 
Implementation ~oard in 4/2000. 

STA -EIS/NEPA 404 process under development. 

Intercity Transit Plan- Implementation • . . -Ongoing- plru:1 to be updated this ye:u liS part of Comprehensive 
STA Transportation Plnn; Scope ofWork approved by the Board 

1/2000; Consu\tantnpproved by STA Board on 6/14/00. 

Mare lsl;md Access Study • ' • Study completed Spring 2000. Present:ttion scheduled for STA 
Vallejo Board 9/13/00. 

Marketing $15,000 . $21:\9 Funding approved by the STA Bor~rd 10/99; Scope of work 
STA scheduled forSTA Bo:trd 9/13/00. 

Miscellaneous Project Developlllent ** $14,000 • IO For a.ssistance in completing grant applications and leveraging 
funds for project development. 

Project Monitoring Program- Consult:mt $10,000 $30,000 $8,971 ConsultAAt hired and contmct st:trted 2/1/2000 Initial work 
Assistance completed on projects due 6/30/00. Benicia, Rio Vistll, STA, 

Suisun City. Focus of work on projects due 9/30/00. 

Red Top Slide /McGary Road ' . . Monitoring mitig:ttion efforts by Caltmns 
Fairfteld, STA -Congressional summit held 12/17; draft PSR re!eliSed 

-Approved for SHOPP funds by CTC on 5/10/00. 
-STA subcommittee formed to develop emergency plan 

SEDCORP Breakfast $1,000 . $1,000 -November 10 SEDCORP event ilddressing transportiltion issues 
STA held. Ongoing presenmtions provided to vilrious conununity 

groups. 

Solano Bike Route Plan- linplementation $25,000 • $24,757 -Plan initiated in September 1999, scheduled to be completed in 
STA Spring 2001 !IS pr~rt of Comprehensive Transportation Plnn 

Sohmo Transportation Plan- Implementation $10,000 $60,000 $5,688 -Funds reprognunmed to the Solano County Comprehensive 
STA Tr:msport:ltion Plan 10/99 

Travel Safety Study- Implementation • • ' -Projects recommended in the plnn were programmed with cycle 1 
STA TEA-21 funds; projects must be oblig:tted by 9/2001; r~dditional 

safety projects to be programmed in 2nd Cycle. Staff to revew 
study and present staff report to Board in September 2000. 

Park and Ride Survey- STA $10,000 . . Conduct survey on local park and ride lots for possible vehicle 
park and ride re\oc~ttions. Contract awarded nnd survey underw~ty. 

Vacaville CNG Facility . ' . Design process Cl)mpleted, under construction \vith completion 
Vr~cr~ville scheduled for Novembet· 2000 

TOTAL $135,000 $200,000 $59,455 

* No funds :<!lotted 11.t this time l'i335,000 -$1000 transfen:ed to SEDCORP Breakfast on October 13 

prlority praj Ust 

PAGE 3 'moo 



FROM SHAW/ YODER, INC GSY INC PHONE NO. 916 4464318 

A 
SHAW /YODER,i11c 

L~GISLATIY~ ADVOCACY 

September 6, 2000 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Fm: Shaw I Yoder, Inc. 

Re: Status Report 

Overview 

Sep. 06 2000 03:25PM P2 

Last Friday morning, the Legislature ac(joumed the 1999-2000 legislative session. The next 
Legislature will next convene for one day on December 4 to organize itself and will then resume 
daily business on January I, 2001. 

At this time, we are not aware of any interim hearings of relevance to the STA. However, we 
will monitor for any such hearings and apprise STA staff if appropriate. 

Specific Projects (or the STA Service Area 

Prior to adjournment, the Legislature sent to the Governor a transportation-related clean-up bill, 
SB 1662 (Burton). This bill contained mostly technical clean-up rutd did not, for example, revisit 
the issues of state transportation·related bond debt service or how much flexibility should be 
given to the California Trru1sportation Commission with respect to the Governor's plan. 
Bowever, the bill did contain two items of significant interest to the STA, i.e. $1.9 million for 
expanding intercity service on the Capitol Corridors line and $12 million for the Bay Area Water 
Transit Authority. Assemblywoman Thomson was particularly helpful in re-securing the 
provision relating to the Capitol Conidors improvements. 

Status Report on Other Active Bills oflntere,,·t to the STA 

AB 2052 (Aroner), which would appropriate $2 million from the Temporary Assistance for 
Needy Families federal block grant to the Department of Social Services for a new Welfare-to
Work Transportation Demonstration Program, did NOT make it to the Governor. 

TEL~ 916.446.4656 

FAX> 916.446.4318 

1414 K STREET, SUITE 320 

SACRAMENTO. CA 9>814 PAGE4 



FROM SHAW/ YODER, INC GSY INC 

Report to STA Board 
September 6, 2000 
Page 2 of2 

PHONE NO. 916 4464318 Sep. 06 2000 03:26PM P3 

SB 1333 (Sher), which would extend the termination date for collection of vehicle abatement 
program fees until 1/1/2015 and require each service authority that collects this fee to issue a 
fiscal year report to the State Controller by October 31 of each year, has gone to the Governor. 

SB 1428 (Karnette), which would delete the sU11set date for authorities to operate freeway patrol 
programs, has gone to the Governor. 

SB 1506 (Chesbro), which would create an advisory committee to evaluate state highways and 
related transportation issues and conditions in the San Francisco Bay Area (Caltrans District 4), 
did NOT make it to the Governor. 

SB 1995 (Perata), which would require the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to 
prepare a comprehensive congestion reduction plan, prepare a plan for implementing an 
integrated transportation system mru1agement program, and enter into speciiied contracts for the 
development of performance measures and ru1 independent analysis of MTC's planning activities 
a11d methods, did NOT make it to the Governor. 

What's Next? 

We greatly enjoyed representing the ST A in 2000. We are proud that we were able to work with 
you, your peers in Napa County, your state legislative delegation a11d the Davis Administration 
to sec\Jre funding for critically needed pr~jects in the STA's service area. We look forward to 
getting together with your staff and possibly members of your Board during the fall to discuss 
legislative possibilities for the STA in 200 L 

PAGES 



09/01/2000 14:52 7074263298 TRANSP-TRANSIT PAGE B1 

MEMORANDUM September 1, 2000 

TO: Nigel, Project Manager 
(429-6120/FAX 429-6122) 

FROM: ~~evin S. Daughton, City 
(428-7641/FAX 426-3298) 

of Fairfield 

SUBJ: Letter of Praise from Solano Paratransit Passenger 

Attached is a letter from a very pleased customer. Her letter 
praises all of the drivers and system in general. 

Please pass this on to the crew and post in a conspicuous place. 

Great job! 

cc: Transportation Division 
Ch.il.J;:l . .ie_ . ..Re.ck-,_..--l;i.ub.:W.-G-~--·DU e c t or ( FAX 4 2 8 ·· 7 6 0 7 ) 

0ryl Halls, STA (Fl\.X 438-065_0, 

PAGE6 



09/01/2000 14:5~-- .TIJ74253298 ---
vv· '-'"' "" __ ..,._ ... ~ 

TRANSP-TRANSIT PAGE 02 

--

PAGE7 



TRANSP-TRANSIT 
(!lV J.l\..(UhH'UJ.\.J..''l.J..I.Un l"•l' • 

PAGE 03 
.,...,-t L\ U:!,.l.i\~n .l VH lf:J U U 0 



The' VINE buses sport a new look 

VINE 
From Page 1A 

the rest of the valley. 
With the new logo and consol

. idation . of ·operations, the 
· !!Xpanded VINE includes four 
:additional daily runs between 
:;Napa and Calistoga. By the end 
:of the year, the number ofUpval
: ]ey runs will be doubled from 11 
: today·to 14. 
~ · Officials wanted a new logo to 
: iaunch the vaUeyMwide bus sys
:: ~em as part of plans to market the 
··bus as a car alternative for locals 
.; imd tourists. 
'· A marketing consultant, ChrisM 
~:tine West of Go West Communi
:; Cations, had culled logo ideas 
-: J:lown to five, including one that 
'looked like a bus ticket, with a 
~hole punch over the "I" in VINE. 

At the suggestion of board 
·member Don Colcleaser, an 
:American Canyon councilmemM 
'ber, West created a "wine coun..: 

::try" alternative featuring a curly 
: _ _grape vine that climbed over the 
."V." 

Other options included a "V" 
with a circle ·around it, suggestM 
ing electrons spinning around an 
atom, and a big "V" striped to 
-look like a two~lane road. 

By I<EVIN COURTNEY Platming_ Agency adds vehicles to 
Register StaffWiiter. ·'7 M 2.-o-o the fleet that will serve all five Napa 

Valley cities, Calistoga to American 
NAPA "1--+,o~ ~anyon, with an extension to the 
Tqe Napa Vallfly's new consoli- Vallejo ferry. , 

dated bus system ·lms a fresh logo, On July 1, the VINE sy.'!tem that 
dubbed the "s1irfboard" by its ci,e7 covers the City ofNapa mei-ged with 
ator. _ . Napa Valley Transit, which serves 

This graphic will start appearing 
on VINE buses later this summer as. 
the Nripa CoUnty !ffansportatiot:\ See VINE,- Page 2A 

And then there was the surf
board option - a wineMcolored 
oval containing bold lettering 
that spell out VINE. 

The surlboard logo was the 
consensus favorite. Board mern~ 
hers liked its clean, simple look. 

Colcleaser made one more 
. pitch for. grape vines. ConsiderM 
ing West's vine too wimpy, he 
had drawn his own design featurM 
ing more realistic grape leafage. 

The rest of the board was 
. unswayed. "Every logo fu Napa 
Cmmty has grape vines in it. It's 
redundant,"- Mel Varrelrnan, a 
Napa County supervisor, said. 

While a vine might be useful 
for identifying Napa Valley buses 
for tourists getting off the Vallejo 
ferry, locals don't need the assisM 
tance, other members said. 

The new logo will first appear 
on four new buses -powered by 
compressed natural gas that 
should be in service by late surnM 
mer. 

Mike Zdon, the agency's execM 
utive director, said the purple in 
the new log0 was a "cross 
between a cabernet and a mer
lot." A stylish green line may 
accompany the logo on the sides 
of buses. 

Reporter Kevi11 Courtney Call 
be reached at 256-2217 or at 
kcolll'tJtey@yUhoo.com 

PAGE9 



Parkway plan open 
for public comment 
By Mark Simborg ~ q CO} 
DAILY REPUBLIC V i D '-_ J) 

at, this is the time to raise 
them," said Dan Christians, 

SUISUN CITY ~The pub- the STA's deputy director for 
lie will have a chance to com- planning, 
menton what issues the envi- Critics of the parkway say it 
i'onmental impact report for will spawn growth in East 
Jepson Parkway should Vacaville and only serve as a 
address - such as traffic and way for commuters to bypass I-

80 traffic. noise - at a special meeting 7 
p.m. Wednesday at Suisun STA officials say the park, 
City Hall, 701 Civic Center way is necessary for the traffic 
Blvd. and sprawl that's already here 

Maps and graphics of the and will serve as a key inter
route will be available at 6:30 city route so people don't have 
p.m. to deal with the I -80 traffic. 

The $7 4 million parkway, , One of the parkway's 10 
parts of which are already segments - the realignment of 
under construction, is a four- Cement Hill.Road - is already 
lane thoroughfare that will under construction. 
run parallel to Interstate 80, Another segment, the 
extending from Leisure Town widening of Walters Road from 
Road at I-80 in Vacaville to two to four lanes, will start 
Highway 12 in Suisun City. It construction in the. spring. 
is. intended as an inter-city Those projects had separate, 
route. · · previously' approved environ-
·•··. The Solano Transportation mental impact reports. 

A\lthority is holding Wednes- Only the STA has to 
'd:ay's meeting to gather public approve the impact report for 
input on the preparation of the the rest of the project, Execu
route's environmental impact tive Director Daryl Halls said. 
report. Wednesday's meeting is the 

The report is expeCted to only one of its kiild that will be 
take two years to complete and held until the draft version of 
"='ill address such issues as the impact report is available 
noise abatement, traffic, air for public review some time 
quality, and other environmen- next year. 
tal concerns. Mark Simborg can be 

"If there are any particular reached at msimborg@dailyre
issues that people want to look public. net. 
-,--.--·,. 
~ 

PAGE 10 



Jamieson Canyon 
money included in 
final $6 billion ~~ 
traffic relief plan · 
From Register Staff and the Associated Press 

SAN FRANCISCO 
Arriving by light rail in front of. Pacific Bell 

Stadium;' Gov. Gray Davis signed bills that .will 
grease the wheels for a $6 billion traffic relief 
plan he pitched as·a homerun for california and a; 
Barry Bonds' grandslam for the Bay Area in par~ · 
ticular, 

Tired baseball metaphors aside, Davis said the 
Tiansportation·C6ngi!stion Relief plan. will fund a 
variety of road, rail mld bus projects-acroSs Cali
fornia, relieving traffic on. some Of" the· natiOn's 
most congested highways and-greatly expanding 
transpottation options in maJor urban a:lieas. -

Included was $7 million for. the·· study- on 
widening Highway 12 through·.Jamieson Canyon 
to four lanes. 

Assemblywoman Pat Wig
gins, D-Santa Rosa,. said she. 
stayed. on the phone to the 
governor's office and encour~ 
aged local business leaders to 
do the same even after the 
study money seemed to be in 
the bag. She said a joint effort 
between her and State Sen. 
Wes Chesbro, D~ Arcata was 
vital to getting the money. 

Local officials had wanted 
the governor to include $14 million in his budget 
this-_ year for initial design and environmentaL 
worl<. The full project is estimated to cost $100 
million. 

The original budget proposal from Davis did 
not include any money for Jamieson Canyon, but 
focused on mass transit monies. Many other 
highway-projects were axed by Davis. 

"For:too long; political gridlock has prevented. 
us from doing something useful about highway, 
gridlock," Davis said on· the patiO ·of the posh 
Momo's Restaurant along 24"Willie Mays Plaza.· 
noting that the plan signals a long~overdue shift in 
transportation priorities that "will go a long· way 
to removing- the . congestion commuters battle 
each and every day." 

Davis was flanked at the bill~signing Ceremony
by the Mayors Brown - Willie of San Francisco 
and Jerry of Oakland- and San Jose Mayor Ron 
Gonzales, all of whom praised the initiatives as 
key to protecting Northern California's booming 
economy. 

"It's investing in smart growth," Gonzales said. 

See MONEY, Page 2A 

MoneyN~ 
From Page 1 A '\' "\ 

"Silicon Valley and the Bay Area 
have got to continue to prosper." 

The governor's traffic relief 
plan was part of the $99.4 billion 
state budget he signed at the end 
of June, It will be funded over 

. five years partly by the general 
:fund, the money coming mostly 
·from gilsoline Sales tax that has 
:been traditionally earmarked for 
:non-transportation purposes. 
· The $1.5 billion committed to 
:the Bay Area Would, among 
:other things, extend the Bay Area 
:Rapid Transit train service. from 
:Fremont to San Jose, buy five 
·trains and add passing tracks on 
:the. Caltrain line between San 
· Jose:and San Francisco, and add 
new lanes for I-680 over the 

Sunol Grade and U.S. Route 101. 
Wiggins said the fundraising 

effort will have to start over next 
year to get the money to study, 
design and build .Highway 12 
through Jamieson Canyon. 

Elsewhere in California. the 
plan would: 

-Buy up to· 385 new buSes 
for Los Angeles County. 

-Provide light~rail line frorh 
Union Station in Los Angeles to 
Monterey Park, about 10 miles .. 

-Extend light rail from Los 
Angeles 13.7 miles to Pasadena: 

-Add high~speed ferry serv~ 
ice between San Diego and. 
Oceanside. 

-Convert regional bus fleet 
in Central Valley- to 100 percent 
clean burning natural gas to help· 
meet Clean Air Act standards. 

-Allocate $5 million to begin 
environmental studies for a high~ 
speed rail system linking San 
Diego, Los Angeles, San Fran~ 

cisco and Sacramento. 
D11vis also eliminated or 

reduced $94 _million wOrth of 
projects initially proposed under 
the plan, explaining that he had 
specific concerns abOut them, 
includfug indications- they might 
have acces~- to other funding 
sources. 

The costliest of these projects 
include: 

-$8.6 million to the city· of 
Chula-Vista for a l_Q~rnile· limited 
access toll. 

-$1 million to· Imperial Val~ 
ley- for: reconstruction_· of I-8 
Imperial Valley interchrulge, 

-$1' million_ to, Los- AngeleS' 
· County .for Fairway Drive grade· 
separation project' in San- Giibriel 
Valley. 

-$5: million. to Orilnge Coun
ty for Route 57 toll road environ~ 
mental impact report and expan~ 
sion study. 

PAGE 11 



Clean air projects 
!8~ve $270,000 
By Reporter staff 7-(.. -o-i> tions. Some of that money 

will also be used to put such 
A number of· projects 

aimed at reducing air pollu
tion. will receive $270,000 in 
clean air funds from the 
Yolo-Solano Air Quality 
Management District. 

The annual financial 
awards to local organizations 
and businesses are part of a 
package of grants that total 
$490,000 throughout the dis
trict. 

Solano County's Trans
portation Department will' 
receive $30,000 to make 
improvements to the Dixon
Davis Bike Route and to pur
chase propane public works 
vehicles. 

The city of Vacaville will 
receive $70,000 to put in elec
tric vehicle charging sta-

stations in Dixon. 
Vacaville will also ·get 

$9,000. for Solano BART 
Express, which will help 
transport commuters to; 
BART stations. 

The Solano Transporta
tion Authority will receive 
$80,000 for its Citylink pro
gram. 

Air district staff evaluat
ed 34 difference applications 
and' make its selection based 
on the project's merit, match
ing funds and regional air 
quality benefit, said district 
spokeswoman April Amber
man. 

For more information on 
the clean air program and 
funds received from the 
YSAQMD, contact Amber
man at (530)757 :3657. 

Saving lives is 
worth $7 million 

Dear editor, Nf... '1-4reb 
Well, it has happened again, 

another head-on collision on 
Highway 12, Jamieson Canyon, 
and three more lives have been 
lost. 

Although I must commend the 
committee for approving half of 
the $14 million needed to 
complete this project, the 
remaining $7 million seems a 
small price to pay to save at 
least another three lives. At least 

the three who lost their lives 
would say. . 

' As a Napa business owner for 
the past 23 years, and as a 
company in the business of 
selling and delivering coffee 
products and supplies in Solano 
County, it has been necessary for 
my employees to travel the 
controversial Highway 12. 
several times each week. 
Therefore, I would like you to 
add our name to the already 
•lengthy list of business owners 
pleading for the. widening and 
upgrading of this highly 
congested and dangerous stretch 
of road . 

. One only needs 1D travel that 
stretch of road to appreciate just 
how dangerous a drive it is. The 
fact that accidents on that road 
are I 0 times greater than the 
state average would seem to be 
reason enough to allocate the 
$14 million needed to widen and 
make it safe for travelers. I think 
everything that can be said to 
endorse this project has been 
said, what amazes me is the fact 
that it is even necessary to plead 
this case. If the governor is 
considering giving each and 
every taxpayer $150 because of 
surplus, there must be enough 
extra to fix this stretch of 
dangerous road. 

On a personal note, having 
had two grown children driving 
that highway off and on now for 
several years, I still do not rest 
until I know that everyone is 
homesafelpA~E 12 

Dorothy C1ar1< 
President 



PAGE 13 



,,R¢een& decrst(lt1§~by: the state n6t··a <ff,:fs£~rin1:a!g!~m~elillt 
~:~~:!~~~jnib~~-g~ {:g.:._:f4·~~Y- ~~!8!~~=~·an~~ated ~ 

$700 . millibiJ.,_,_ . transpoi'ta,tion 
FAIRFiELD: -=- · Tranaporta-,-: .:tlli:u:tirig::·Sliortfiill_ ·aver:_the~:next

tiOn:ftinds·don't'coi:ne-easy.- ._· . 20'years;acc~rdingto theSTA:: _ 
$o:SOla.tJ.o.CoUnty:.transporta~_. Not--sUrprisinglY; the authorit 

tiontplanners: al-eostill .. rqm.Uiat;- ty- heavily- supp_orted:$CA' 3-- a· 
fug:. over· llie>idea· Of'flOS.tili.g;: a: state .constitutio:D.al amendment:· 
tr8.nspor_ti:t~on Sales· t¢ ·meas.:..: tliat~w.Ould·have reduced-the-vat:-:: 

legislatioll:'- :that: would~- -have; trans'po:ttation:_sales-'tax .. meas-
madS_"'i_t:, considerably- e!:tsier. to· ureifrom-. two-thirds· ta a simple. 
pass such:a:-measure .. , _ , -. ·,: majority;;·, · 

· ~_'Without·::a. locaL'_'(fu:ilding); ·The:AssmD._blYrejected,_SCA.3 · least: not. get.· 

ContrlputiOn,jrou_:have · to"·exiSt: 18.st·-year.·: PolitiCians-- diScussed·· entirety.· _ . _ t~1J!!~~~;t!Ji~:~t!~i\ witli·: .. what's~- out·; there,:'· said f<ilding:Winto this.:year.'s--state.· The·STA .. estimRtecf'tlie:coun::-; 

Da:ijlHalla, executiVe· d:ii-edor off hudget;·.but it.never made·i~.'- ty: is· short;·. aQout $25<n:iilii.Ot;t--f0r. · li'~!~=~::~ki/;),~~ 
the:,_-- Solano>· ·Transportation. Gov:.Gray, Davis passed- a.$5 .. 3 all transportation: needs:and:$2~:\. · 
-A.Uttiorlti.· · _ \ · · . hilliOn.dOUar transportation plan 

_ 'Ando ~ght: noW;:.- what's- .out·· last: week: that- included nearlyi· See Tr'anspl)rtation_, ~ack Pag~- . L~.cc=~'"'"""'-"'"''"''"'"""-'"'-

PAGE 14 



million short on Jepson Park~ 
way, the 10.5~mile thorough~ 
faredhat will run from Inter~ 
state SO __ at Leisure Town road 
in Vacaville to Highway 12 in 
Suistm City. 

Add to that $400 million, 
the amount needed to. rebuild 
to the !~SO/Interstate 680 
interchange near Cordelia. 

"The I~80/I~680 is a classic 
example of a project that is 
underfunded and doesn't have-· 
a local match;'' said Jim Sper~ 
ing, an STA board member and 
Suisun City mayor. . 

"I think the countY- has :to 
start· being a self-help county," 
Spering said. ''If you get a local 
match-, you compete.'~-

The-:Solano Economic Devel
opment Corp. is considering a 
Survey, kirid of a litmus test, to 
see ifx:esidents would support 
a half-Cent sales-tax for trans
portation. , 

"Since we're a fast-growth 
county, 1 think we need_ to fast-

track o-ur mobility: improve,. ingwithout'€ducation:! 
ments," Sedcorp Director Mary- In 1998 Measure -F,- an 
McCarthy said. "We need some "advisory" .. measure_ that 
kind of local funding mecha- sought the public's_ go~ahead. to 
nism." spend any new reve:r:mes, _be 

Five of the nine Bay Area they -from a sales_ tax- or. other 
counties Contra Costa, sources, op_ a list' oftransporta
Alameda, San Francisco, Santa tion projects; passed with 76 
Clara and San Mateo -have a percent or-the vote. 
sales tax· for- transportation: McCarthy emphasized the 
Eighteen of the state's 58 coun-. need to come up with compre~ 
ties have a transportation hEmsive solutions. 
sales tax. '~I of· thEi major issues 

Sed corp polled· the public affecting Solano County on a 
aboUt a transportation- sales regional basis; whether it's 
tax in 1997. Less than half of traffiC, housing, the- economy, 
the--respondents indicated that they're all interrelated. and' 
they. Would- be in favor- of a th_ere are groups working on 
half-cent transportation sales each_ one of those issues," she 
tax. However, aboUt half said. "I think we need to work 
showed an interest in a quar- together- to. come up with solu-
ter-cent sales tax. . · tions;'l _ 

'We basically saw· th-8.t. We For iristance,_ one. possibilitY; 
had. a chtincefor a.quarter-cent she said,.it to levy a-special tax 
sales tax over eight years;~ on developers that would go to 
McCarthy- said~ But- for· the mobility needs, 
half-cent- sales ·tax, she said. There_ are no clear loCal 
'We just don't think it had any funding alternatives for trans
sort of decent chance of pass- porlation besides a sales tax, 

officiaJ.s said. 
"It'~--somethiD.g we:re_go:illg 

to have a-serioUs analyS~_s--of; 
and we'll be askfu_g the -p-q,bli6 

·if it's- something_ they want-.tO 
invest. in," Halls s&id. '",-_,;·,. 

But- pllssing-· -a sales'; tax 
wOuld .not be easy, ·_even if OnlY 
a majority is needed. 

"Not many saleS taxeS ptl'i-is 
for any purpose," Halls said. _ · 

And there .are some whO· feel 
the state's bloated.-coffers·,;are 
good enough reason not 00:-p_ur,:. 
sue a tax.. .-. ;. , 

''IfSohino County-is· IOokm.g 
to raise sales taxes on people 
and' the state is looking at. a 
$13 billion surplus, that's 
ridiculous," said DeS.ii 
McEweu, press-- secretary_· fOr 
state· Sen. Maurice Johan
nessen, R-Reddin:g. "There are 
other ways to deal with our 
transportation issues." 

Mark Simborg can· be 
reached at msimborg@da_ilyre~ 
public. net, 

PAGElS 



Jepson FromPagaone 

.· OR.. 1-n~, 

Key counc11: 
·vote set .. for· 
Jepson plan 
By Mark Simborg 
DAILY 'REPUBLIC 

· FAIRFIELD.-The City Council will vote 
on TUesday whet]1er they want to proceed, 
with Fairfield's portion of Jepson Parkway ~ 
the 12-mile thoroughfare that will run from 
Leisure Town Road: at Interstate 80 in Vacaw 
ille to Highway 12 in· Suisun City. . · ··· · · · . 

Officials will vote on· the parkway's "concept 
plan," which coordinates the landscaping, bu.s 
paths and bike ·routes along the road, and tf 
they want to participate in the parkways 
environmental review process. · ·. . ' 

The debate is whether the parkway •~ 
intended to be an inter-city. route -::- will allevi,: . 
ate traffic from current and future growth or:, · 
whether it will serve.only to. spawn growtH,:: 
and give I '80 motorists a way to bypass tJ:affic;;: · 
· City officials were .. divided. on the 1ssue .. 
when they met June 27 to discuss a number of · 
proposed. changes to .the General Pl. an: Thf!t · 

Sss Jepson,. Page A11 

night, the City.Councilinfdrmallyvoted3' Hajls said; .. .. Fairfield's portion accounts for about 
2'to go ahead with concept plan and envi' · ''The STA will not construct the Fair.- 2.3 ·miles of the parkway. Walters Road 
rolli!'entalreview, but to bring the actions field ... seg:!Ilent. without their support,'' audVajlden Road would be widened from 
back for anofficial vote on Tuesday. Halls said. .. · . ·.·. · · ·. · · twoto four lanes and realigned to meet at 

'· The pru:kway has been ih the piatilling He didHt go into deW! ab"'lt how Fair- . Cement Hill Road. · 
process f~ryears;Tbe Solano.Ttarispotta: field's lack' of participation would. affect . "I think it's absolutely neceSSarY fdrthe 
tionAuthority.is,secUring'moneyfoithe. the integrity of the route, offering only,. existing needs,". Fairfield Councilman 
$7 4. million project. and will'doli;dt 'out to "It's designed as acorridor, so-if Fairfield · Steve Lessler said. "It has nothing: to do 
the cities· -Vacaville, Suisun City and : opts not to participate then obviously the with building roads to hand!!). future con-
Fairfield- for. them. to build,_their· seg- project would not be as ideal." . . . struction of any kind." 
ments. · · The rest of the route wilY not bejeop-· . The City Council'meets at7 p;m; in•the 

IfFairfield decides not to proceed with ardized if Fairfield is out, Halls said; In Fairfield Civic Center Council Chambers, 
the . concept plan and environmental fact, money that would've gone t6 Fair' 100,0 Kentocky St. 
report, it' would kill that segment of the field's' segment would be used' for· the Mark' Simborg can be reached at msim-
parkway, STA Executive Director Daryl -other segments, borg@dailyrepublic.net. 

PAGE 16 



Solano Commuter group. 
moves office to Suisun 

SUISUN 
An infonnation service for people com, . 

muting· from Napa County to destinations 
· ylsewhere in the Bay Area shmtld become 

more efficient as a result .of a recently 
· Announced moVe. · 

Solano. Commuter Irifonnation has 
Ihovedfrom its office with the SoHmo. 
Transportation Department, a county · · 
~gency; to the Solano Transportation · 
Authority in Suisun: . . · 
: SCI operates a rideshare program thai · 

has: provided Napa. and Solano residents • 
With·vanpool, carpool and.transit informa" 
tion for more than20 years. · . . 

According to SCI director Elizabefu 
Richard, "The move gives us a· little better 
vehicle to work with the Napa. County < 

Transportation_PI~gAgencyi' 
i The SCI also provides li)fm:mation on 
ferry services, park and ride-locations,. bicy" 
de maps, rail and bus schedules, . · ..• •. _· 
· The new office;locat~dat 333•Suns'et 
AVelfue, has a toll' free number, 1"800,53" 
K,MUTE. The. SCI web site is 
www.solanolinks.com/kmut~800./Register · 

_. .. C:::r 9_,czQ • oo J .. . 

PAGE 17 



''"'w••w••-·~----------~"~·~-~-·~'"' 

Ferries So Wildly Popular. 
·vallejo· May Cancel· Bus Link 

ByChristopherHeredia 
CllRONICLR STAFF WRITF:R 

and on weekends: The popularity 
of the ferry service, in genera~ far 
e_xceeded city officials' expecta-

An express bus service de- liOns and the additional riders on 
signed toget morepeople to liSe ·Route lOO's eight daily runs 
the ValleJO ferry has become a helped contribute to overcrowd-
victim of its own success. ing On the feriies. 
• The Vallejo City Cquncil to- "l'm very disappointed that we . 

night will consider putting the · have ,to. (discontinue the ser
brakes on all Baylink Route 100 VIce), smdM~yorTonyintintoli, 
buses, which carry passengers who pted nsmg fuel costs and 
from Sacramento and Davis to dwmdlmg funds in the rationale 
the city! s ferry tenn\n~ because for ceasing the service, 'We don't 
there is no room on the city's . have the budget (to operate the 
four ferryboats. · . lmses) untll the new boat is con-

. . . structed and put in service. My · 
The City envJsJOn~d the Route first priority has to be to" serve th 

I 00 !me as a way of fillmg vacant · · · · e 
ferry seatsin the midday, evening · I> FERRY: PageA14 Col. J 

. . 

Bay Travel Getting So Popular Vallejo May Cancel Bus Link 
11> FERRY 
From Page A13 

commuters from the immediate 
area." , . 

The city will consider resuming 
the service once a fourth ferry is 
operating, sometime in 2002, -Intin~ 
toli said. 

Each (jay. the Route 100 buses· 
carry 100 to 15o·passengers, des
tined for shopping, Giants games 
and jobs in San Francisco. Once 
they arrive at the Vallejo terminal, 
however, they are fac"ed with long 
lines and the prospect of being 
turned away. They are also taking 
seats that would otherwise go to 
passengers from Vallejo and sur
rounding communities .. Each fertj 
carries 300 passengers. 

Passengers like Lori Aldrete ·of 

DaviS said it is ironic that Vallejo is 
cutting a popular public transit ser
vice when c:::ommunitieS throughout 
the Bay Area are tryipg to encourage 
more workers to:get Out of their cars 
and arid onto buseS and trains; 

"With the growth that is occur
ring,··. and .the fact . that . more San 
Frandsco workers are being pushed 
out of the city by high real e>tate 
prices, government should be look- · 
ing at -increasing public transit, nOt' 
reducing it," Aldrete said. 

Aldrete, vice president of corpo
rate ·communications for a hospital 

. group, said she enjoys the time the 
bus and ferry ride gives ;her to read 
the newspaper, respond to work e· 
mails and make calls to the East 
Coast. 

"It's going to be a major hard
ship," ·said Aldrete; who took a job in 

San Fraricisco six ·months· ago ill· 
p~rt because of the Baylink express 
bus service .. "Ifs the reason I tell 
people I don't mindthe cpminute." 

The Route_ 100 buses . carried 
36,000 passengers last yeer at a cost 
of $540,000. Passengers pay $20.50 
for the bus-ferry service, or $210 for 

· a monthly pass. The- city collected 
$204,000 in fares and had to· cover 
the ba1ance ~ $335,000 - using 
state transpm;tatio'! funds. 

.. Intintoli said he hopes to restore 
. liJe service once the city builds its 
foUrth ferry with the $5 million it 
received from the state and $5 mil
lion from Metropolitan Transporta~ 
tion Cofi1inission to beef up the 
ferry service. . . · 
. , If the council adopts the plaJ1, the 
Route 100 ··service would be sus
pended on S~ptember 5. The city 

w<>cld put the money it spends on 
that bus into increasing its Route 
200. service, which carries . passen" 
gers who cannot get a seat on the . 
ferry to San Francisco. · 

Cutting the service· "doesn't 
ffiilke sense," said Marvin. Jackman 
of Sacramentp, w~O was Waiting in 
line to board the 6:30 a.m. ferry to 
San Francisco, Jackman, a project 
manager for an investment broker- · 
age firm, has been riding the bus for 
the past six months. · . 

''It's ·not going to stop people 
from using the ferry," he said. "We'll 
just have to get in our cars and drivJ:! 
here. If they're low on money, why 
don't they just raise the fares?" . 

E,mai!Christopher Heredia at 
herediac@sfgate:com. 

QO .... 
t5 
-~ 



'4A - S~nday, July 23, 2000 REPORTER~~--~~~~~~~~~~--~~~~--~ 

Traffic studies' could call for added highwaylanes 
Eiy Mike AdSmick;p,taff Writer 

InterState 80 twistS. through Solano 
, CountY like.· -a long concrete string. 
Wrapped around the hillsides and over 
the Valleys. . , 

In recent years, the . Striilg has 
become knotted in places, torn in oth~ 

~.""'-

ers1_ -. _ _ .. _.- __ ... , _- • _ 
· Vehicles swarm the int_efchailge cit 

Ihterstate 80 andiritei:state 680 during 
-commuting hOUrS, producing 
inescapable delayS. 

And the thiffiC continually jiDiui lip 
in long :-.stretches; like the spans 
between. Dixon aDd Faidield that-tun 
through Vacavi_lle. 

But there are·.at leaSt two stUdies 
tinderway, to deteri:iJ.irie the fuhife of the· 
clogied irtte!ch3nge and the long_spans· 
of traffic-riddled freeW3y, according to 

' local aild stB.te ira:tisp.ortatiori officialS. 
The _studies-could start the proceSs of 

adding an extra lane along thre€!-Huie 
sectionS of the interstate. . 

"We're iookihg at the whole I-80 hi 

SOlano~tnhitY,'' _said DiuJ ?hristiaiis of 
ihe Solano Transportation Authority. 
"Part of it looks at future Projects along 
the co:ITidor." . 

That could inch.tde an extra Hille ori 
both· .Sides of the fre~Way between 
Dixoii and Vacaviliei, ._ oi -cOmmutei: 
lanes, he said. . ; _ . · . : . 

The study of. I~BO cbiJies With. new 

tnciney from the 2000-01 state budget to 
'Ioqk into the freeway, said Christians. 

The other studY looks at the Crippled 
interchange that has caused problems 
for motOrists and residentS alike.. . , 

Wheil the i:Oad b~comes congeste_d, 
motorists often take to city streets for 
alteri:iate. rOutes, irking Cordelia area 
residents with added traffic. 

iz: .. 

Q'\ .... 
f;t;l 
c;!l 

~ 



Akers 

PAGE 20 



Dan Christians 

PAGE21 



~ 
~ 
N 
N 

Bavlin.k ·.busi.).servioe;.to:.•·end 
JI'O,Ip; 

'\ LEGAL 
SECRETARY 

Lillie Anderson 
says she woUld 

.. I:Je ~dverS_eiY ' 
· affected if 

Baylink bus 
, service 
··between the 
Vallejo Ferry 
Terminal and 
SaCramento 

.' end8d. 

Bay/link 
(~rPiilAl) 

Francisco. TI1ey've paid their fare 
to get there. It bites inici our oper
ating funds for the bus systems." 

, .. _ __ _. _ Afteoeai-s of requests, Vallejo 
~i;m nottoo happ)r," ?aid legal officials have still not managed to 

secretary. Lillie Andet~on as she· offer Sunday local bus service or 
got on the SO.cramento bound btiS to improve its limited night-time 
at _5:30 p.m. Moriday after a day servjce. 
of work in San Francisco. Vallejo _City Manager David 

City officials say they can't Mmtinez said he is disappointed 
continue to bring in more people Vallejo has to cut the route to 
when both the ferty _andoverlloW Sacramento, but. he agrees it 
buses are already overcrowded. makeS sense to d·o so. -
-,.· "(TI1e Sacramento route) ha~ "Given this location We should 
faded into a position where it'S make _it available· to the region," 
d~trimental rather than beri:efi- Martinez· said .. "It's gOod. for 
chi!," Public Works Direqto~ Mark everybody. _W~ have to. stop ·it 
Akaba said. "Now we'Ve iot to because we -/don't have enough 
pay e;<ti"a to get more buses to ~pace available on the boat." 
take these people td Sail Martine~. said he exp~cts the 

CitYofficill}si Sacramynto tun too sw:;cessful 
• " ... ·- • •' ' ·.. • ' '-<" ,... • ·' 

By ~oROT~!.:YRIE~P ·· San ·Fiancisco -~~-Ot't4 ferrY, __ but by 
Times-Herald sta~ writer bus. The pity is waiting fora promised 

.. . . _ :.0_ . third ferry to_ take up the·overflow; 
. -·-vallejo has becbrrie a victim of its expected iri mid or late 2002. · 

'. · _ ·:own success_~~e~ it b,Hlle~. to. ~ntil then, Vallejo's transp01tation 
·_·. :-: __ . luring area coinmuters here· to depar~ent should suspend aaylink 
use the ferry service.".·, Route 100 buses between Sacramento, 

The city h~s. sPent .iwo 'years adver~' '~avis an? the Vallejo ~erry TE:tlninal, 
tising ferry service in Sacramento and flty offictals say. The 'ctty conp.cil may 
Q~yiS. ·NOw Vallejo .9ffiCiaLs say_ .theY ~~cide Tuesday wheth~r to suspend ser
~re spending limited transpOrtatiOn dol: vtce by September 5. _, 
lars getting about300' people a day to 

< 

ferry win continue to draw eVen
more riders from throughout the 
r~gion, but that the move to cut 
Route 100 is being recommended 
to slow down the increase. 

Vallejo Baylink service began 
in MaY 1997, doubling pre-exist
ing capacity to- move . folks 
between Vallejo and · San . 
Francisco. Since then tlie system 
has experienced st~fl.dy growth. 
Some 12,000 mor_e passengers 
used the Baylink -ferry and· bus 

· system this June than last June: 
About . 3,000 people ride the 

fe'rries ori a summer day, and 
about 2,500 do _during the win_ter. 
But an additional40 to 50 people 
who don't get a seat on the 6:30 
and 8 a.m. ferl-ies aie bused 

(See BAYLINK, A2) 

instead, said ir3nsportation ana
lyst Marci l'4alaster~ The peak 
aftern_oon · busesfroril San 
Francisco carry up to 150 people 
back . to Vallejo,· when tourists 
who go in during the day- Often 
return on the f~ny nms with com
muters. 

. Route 100 feeder bus service 
from Sacramento and Davis was 
implemeli.ted in APril - 1998. 
During the first · yiar, patronagE: 
grew· from -zoQ to 300 percent 
each month. Last year, ridership 
levels stayed _eVen_ and jn the last 
feW months ha'~ declined, acCOid~ 
ing to the c~ty;s tranSpOrtation fig-
ures. ' 

''The p!!blic in Sacramento and 
bavis know they won't get a 

seat," Martinez said. 
The _city's recommendations 

include moving th'e busesfrom the 
Sacramento route to the Vallejo
San Francisco route to eflse over
crowding there. 

The city will look again at rein~ 
stating bus service to the 
Sacramento arya when a third 
fe1Ty bqat- is launched, Akaba 
said. The city has been prOmised 
$5 million from··St~te coffers and 
another $5 millie~ . from the 
Metropolitan . TiansportatiOn 
Conunission for the -boat's pur~ 

' chase. · -
rn the. meaniline, Sacramento

to-Sari Frfmcisco commuters will 
have the choice ofAmtrak or the 
Greyhound bus service to get to 

San. Francisco, said Elizabetli 
Richards, program director foi: 
Solano Commuter information. ~ 
· "I don't liki~ it at all," saiQ 

Sacramento resident Julianne 
Mossier who works in . the 
AttoffiE:y Gene~·al's San FranciscO 
office and uses the Baylin~ __ .ser~ 
vice daily. "Amtrak is a lot ·ihor~ 
expensive, not as flexible, ancl 
very.unreliable. : 

Martinez suspects Vallejo'~ 
pa,i-ldng problems coUld get worsd 
as more people drive" in to use tti~ 
ferry. He said city consultants ar~ 
still considering when would b~ 
the most appropriate time to butJ4 
a parking structure near the ferfY 
bujlding as stipulated in the 
wa~erfront plan. 



·Jepson Parkway meeting Aug .. 9 I 

~Y Mike Ad~mick . 0 /l/. "'-. tion; In Vacaville, Leisure Town 

11 

...• '!!.: 

~taffwriter {t-eport-tr \ . vuRoadis expectedtobewidened • 
, , . . . . ..· . · ' from two to four lanes ih coming 
,, The Solano Transportation: years to make room for the · 
Authority plans to hold a meet' route. · .. , ' 
ii).gAug, 9to allow public input The. STA hopes to receive, J 
OJJ:Jepson Parkway, a 12-mile suggestionsontherouteandthe . 
roadway linking Vacaville. to .environmental review at the 
F,airfleld~Suisun. meeting, which starts .. at 7 p.m. 
· Designed to give residents an at Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic. 

alternative to the often-packed Center Blvd. Project maps and 
I~terstate80,JepsonParkwayis graphics• will be available at 
i,n: varying stages of construe- 6:30p.m. 

PAGE23 



One year after 
becoming the 

Solano 
Transportation 
· Authority 

executive director, 
one thing is 

certain - Daryl 
·Halls is a leader 

-Daryl Halls seems 
to be focused. . . 

His speech is measured, and he some
times looks .. away as he talks and 
squints, as if the point .he is trying to 
make is trailing from a biplane in the 
distance. 

He speaks in nUll:lbers and quick 
bursts of transportationese: "The next 
segment tbat was identified was .the 
Green Valley Overpass, we need about 
$19 million. Caltrans now has submitted 
what's called the I-TIP requests for the 
.inter-regional money." . 

And although. these qualities lend 
Halls a bit of a bureaucratic air,. tbey are 
exactly what Solano Transportation 
Authority board members and trans
portation officials from Solano CountJ:s 
cities mention first when asked about 
his effectiveness since becoming execu-

. tive clirector. of the STA a year ago; · 
· "He's very focused,'' STA board mem

ber and Vacaville City Councilwoman . 
Rischa Slade said. 

"His· leadership has helped. us.main
tain focus,"said Trent Fr.\> transit coordi-
nator forVacaville. . . . . . 

Halls took control ·or the STA after 
Marty Tuttle steered it 8.Iong through its 
first few, formative years of autonomy 
from tbe county. . . 

And Halls continued where Tuttle left 
off, building cohesion between. tbe cities. 

"The STA is still fairly new," Halls 
said. ''We've had to take on tbe role ofnot 
just planning and giving (the cities) . 
money, but delivering projects." 

If one project represents what Halls 
feels is one of his crowning achieve-
ments, it is Jepson Parkway. . 

The nearly 12-mile thoroughfare will 
connect Vacaville, Fairfield and Suisun 

See Focusod, Page A7 
PAGE 24 



Focused From Page one 

City-With a Wide, tree-lined Halls spent the first few months on the job meeting Halls said he feels settled in 
road intended to erase the ·wl"th off. 1.c,·a· ls.from Solan.o County's. cities, ea' ch of·whl"ch. Fairfield now, and he likes his 
need to . use ·traffic-choked 10-minute commute. When he 
Interstate so to get between contributes a member to the authority's governing worked for the League of Call-
the cities. fornia Cities in Orange County 

More importantly, at least. ·board. . - his previous job - his 25-
from Halls'.perspective, is that -'-----,-~-.,...---~----_c__---:--------:-~---'---- minute commute became a 45, 
it is a cooperative effort of a Jameson .Ca. nyon, improving WI, 'th thepubJic," he said. minute commute. , , 
kind never seen before in "Up here, we're close to · the Interstate SO/Interstate If there's one thi;:tg' Halls Solano County. , things .we like and things we · 680. interchange, beefing· up wishes was different about his, "When I was first hired I want to do," he said, speaking 
waskindofgivenasetofprior- Capitol Corridor service,. job,.itisitspace. for his wife and kids. "I'm a 

. ities by the STA board : .. one adding a carpool lane between ''You always wish you had native Sout. hern Californian,· 
Fairfield and Vacaville and get- more resources and 1 wish I of them .is that I think they so I was ready tu leave." 

wanted to have more involve-· ting a third Vallejo ferry could get these projects deliv- And compared to his previ-
ment With all the cities and And ouly a few months ago; · ered faster but that's just the · ous job, Halls said. the STA 
agencies," Halls said. · he ensured Solano County was way the. nature of transporta- position . offers more. visible 

So Halls spent the first few the. first coJillty of the nine in , tion works," he said. results. 
months on the job meeting the Bay Area to submit a Indeed, if Halls has any crit- "My last job, it more pure 
with. offiCials from Solano "rapid bus" program proposal ics, it is the band of comm1,1ters policy and less what I call 'the 
County's cities, each of which to the Metropolitan Trans- .and Cordelia residents crying tangible projects,' "he said. 
contributes a member to the 1Jortation Commission .. The $29. for a quick fix to the traffic Also; where Orange County· 
authority's governing board. ·million plan would·significant- nightmare that is the I-80/I- hadalready choked to death on 

"One of the interesting lystep up service on all of the. 680 interchange. cars, Halls said, SolanoConnty 
things about him is that he is county's inter-city and regional "I-80, I-680 isn't going away has chance, a window of maybe 
involving himself in the com- bus routes and bring in 12 new in a year or two,'; Halls admit- five· years, to avoid that sen, 
munity," Slade said. · , buses. ted. tence. ' 

Halls has spent muclr of his Also, Halls got the county But recently the state grant- · . "It's a county whose future 
first year at the STA develop- started with a 20-year trans- ed the STA $13 million for· has not been determined yet,". 
ing the Parkway's "concept portation.plan. , improvements that will, help he said. "The big issues are: 
plan,'' which lays out. the land, Starting in September, a ease congestion on the inter- Are we going to be willing' to 
scaping, bus· routes and bike series of community meetings change; Also, Halls said, in . invest in .our system? A;nd 
paths along the parl<vray. throughout the county Will developing the 20-year plan, number two is: When do we ' 

But beyond Jepson Park~ gather public input on the the STAwilllook at scenarios. invest?" · 
way, Halls has assisted the plan. . . . such as devoting all trans- Mark Simbwg . can be· 
county in getting funds for "We're going to make sure portation funds to fixing the reached at msimborg@dailyre, 
widening Highway 12 through we're not missing the mark bapk-up. · · public. net. 

PAGE 25 



,./ .~·.· . 

I 

,. ' ' . - - - ' . ····.·~···.· ....... . 
. · - . -- : - _, 

i . 

PAGE 26 



1 
. ~ Eilitorial 

l· Getting. started 
· Rural roads in Solano could use.thehelp ' F requent travelers of ·· tionofthe PleasantsValley 

.rural roads in Solano bridge over UlatisCreek is ' 
, ··. Countyknowveiywell longoverdue:Thetraffic;on . 
" thej)oorstate ofthese thearterythatleadsto.rurat · 
,, routes, and the damage they · ,homes, Lake Soll).hOPark 

can do to vehicles, and the · and Lake Berryessa recre~ · · 

f
' danger they present when atfonal area is much'too 

summer travel heavy for thenar-
' increases. "· row, aging span. 
, These motorists . . There are other . r

1
,: must applaud Gov. Though . roadways in such 
" Gray Davis for $827,000 . · state of' disrepair 
' sticking to his guns in overlay .· that the money will 
., and pushing · work will not run out long before 
· through the budget go very jar, they are brought up 
, a transportation • to intended stan-

package with $2.27 it is a start. . dards. Though 
' million in one"time . ~ $827,000 in overlay 
: s funding this fiscal · work will not go 
,, year for Solano County road very far, it is a start. So is 
., projects, followed by reconstruction ofYolano 

$568,000 annually for five Road. . . 
" more years, . And new striping of iminy 
; Solano County's battered, roads in the rural area will 

pothole~ridden, narrow . . . improve safety as well. F roM~,\\'Htge,t$/?,ll).~,m.IJchc . · .. , . The nevy money does. not. . 
,, nee.ded•wi<i!l>ning,ail.d).'esur' '' '2iiine \Vitliout cpihpHcation. · 
>.o facing. . . Thoughthe county now has 
:' The $800,000 reconstruc- funds.to begin these pro-
,,. tion of Hawkins ,Road in the · jects,thelarger ones will 
" Elmira area will not only require engineering staff · 

help farmers and residents that county does not have. 
· ~· ofthe area,. but the increas- · But that is a minor obstacle, 

· ing number of travelers who given the benefit thatwill . 
~· use it to get to Rio Vista and come from the new state 

points east. commitment to better rural 

f.: The $440,000 reconstruc- ·roads, 

. I 

PAGE 27 



E.nvironmental 
~~: 

·review under way .·.. ~1 
for Jepson p.arkway~ 
.. ·· •·· . . . ~ 

She expects Jepson Parkway 'j 
to increase the safety for local 1 

•••r--.c;.;~~.l.:;~~~ motorists and that is one of the : 

· By Mike Adamlc 
· Staff Writer 

Bob Philipsen leaned over 
an aerial map of Solano County, · 

I
I tracing his finger along Walters 

Road in Suisun City to Air Base 

1

·.·.·· Parkway in Fairfield. 
"I'm retired· Air Force and 

that's how I get to tire base," 
saidthe Suisun City resident. "I 
wantedto see how I would get · 
therein the future." 

At a meeting Wednesday at 
Suisun City Hall, the Solano 
Transportation . ,Authority 
kicked off a· lengthy environ-

i mental review of Jepson. Park
way, a 12-mile roadway that 
would link Vacaville to Fair

. field-Suisun. 
Like. many residents, 

Philipsen attended the meeting 
to find out more details and to 
find out.more about the envi
ronmental review process. 

i The roa~jll stret~h from 
;,~ tll.g·· int\l.tChang,~ ·of :Leisure 

,'lWWn Rl'iad andffhterstate 80 In 
· Vacaville to Highway 12 .· in 
· Suisun. City, twisting and turn

ing through rural roads on the . 
. . eastern edge of Vacaville and 

Fairfield. It would• also. widen 
key roads like. Leisure Town 
and Walters roads from two to 
four lanes and provide some 
extra safety measures, accord
ing to local officials~ 

Vacaville Councilwoman 
Rischa Slade, who also serves 

· on the STA, said many residents 
already use those roads for trav
el when I-80 is clogged. 

goals ofthe proposed parkway, 1 
according to the STA. 
. The road was conceived to 

give local motorists an alternate 
route between the cities when I-
80 is filled with congestion .. 

But the road has encoun
tered some·hurdles already. 

In Vacaville, residents in .1 
neighborhoods along Leisure i 
Town Road did not want to see:! 
the road widened to six lanes as·j 
was originally proposed. They'.) 
rallied and forced the city to;',, 
only add two more lanes, mak" 'J 
ing it a four-lane road. Actual!; 
construction is still years away;) 
according to city officials; who ! 
said · money needs to be ! 
obtained first. j 

Along Walters Road, some 
residel!ts in Solano County 
wanted to make sure ·access 
re'lll\!ns rr.om.tbeir ,n,mil ~lli]Gh; . , 
es,accordmg to Phtl!psen •. , .•i • 
. A:t"the meetlrrgTif(;sda~, B'ev

eralresidents wandered up to · 
the maps and graphics.on dis
play; They traced .their routes 
across· the map,. looping from 
. Vacaville to Fairfield. · 

Daryl Halls, executive direc" 
tor of the STA, said residents 
cansubmitwritten comments to 
the STA bySept 11. After that, .·.i 
public comment won't be taken , 
until the environmental review ·1 
is complete. .. . . l 

The address for the STAis j 
333 Sunset Ave., Suisun CityJ 
95685. 1 

.i 

PAGE28 



~ 
C':l 
t."'i 
N 
IC 

! ' 

., V:' ' . 

A4 'i'hursday. August 10, 2000 ~DAILY REPUBLIC 

Not fans of the parkway,plan 
Some Cordelia residents fear an increase in traffic 

" -. -_ :· ' -· ' - ' - ,_- . ' ' " -' ' ' -_ -' ' -- ' ' ... ,__ '"' - ' - -· ,; . ' ' 

By Mark Simborg 
DAILY REPUBLIC . . 

. ,:J 
The next chance the public will tive Director Daryl Halls mentioned that 
have to comment on the JepSOil t?e STA is drafti':g a 20-year transport~-

. SillSUN CITY~ One thiilg is certaiil: · . . . . · . tion·pla_n .that Will address the Cordeha 
. Traffic in Cordelia is the hot button topic · . Parkway plan IS some t1me next traffic _1ssues, and people w!ll havl) a 
oftheyearfortransportation. yel!r,whenthedrl!ftisfinished. ch~nce to c~mment on_that plan m a 

It came up again Wednesday night, as .. . ·. . . . . senes ofpu?liC fonuns thisfalk 
Cordelia residents spoke out agaiilst Jep- fi .. . (H' .h· ). 12 d if . . . The enVIronmental report IS expected 

P kw h 'ch th 1 · ... ·n nl c on 1g way , an we congest It to_. take tw_o years to c_om .. plete a_nd_ will son ar ay, w 1 ey c arm WI o Y · I d ·t· think. 't' t bl · · ~ d · t · t · t th h k d. agam, on . 1 s accep a e to address stich issues as noise air quality, .ee . more mo ons s m o e car-e o e . th "s · · C'ty c cil · b · J · · ·. · · · · ' ' · f c rd li' · tr t em, msun 1 onn . mem er ane water quality, endangered species and mazeo o .e as ees. . Da said · · -' 
The . Solano Transportation Authority 1s · . . land use. 

organize~ Wednesday's IJieeting to gather · o, Day wondered, ecl)omg the con-. O_ne of the parkway's 10 segments- tJ;e 
input on what issues it should look at in ce_rns of those who spoke b_efore her~ ':;hat reahgllllient of Cement Hill Road - IS 
drafting the envirohmental impact report will the e!fect be on traffic m Cordelia. . . already under constr-uction. 
for the parkway. Barring any drastic turn Corde_lia str-eets have been flooded w1th Another segment, the widening ofWal
of events, the parkway. will· run from . ~ars trying to get aro~d the I,680/I-80 ters Road from two to four lanes, will start 
Interstate 80 at Leisure Town Road in· mterchange TI!Sh hour J~· The problem construction in the spring. These projects 
Vacaville to Highway 12 in Suisun City. portends to get ev~n.worse m three_ year~, had separate, previously approved envi-

. STA officials say the foUl': lane parkway after the new B!JI!ICia-Martinez bridge 1s ronmental impact reports. 
will he used as an iiltercity route, allowing. complete.. . .. . . The STA needs to approve the environ
people to avpid congestion on, I-SQ. · Only"':" people spoke Wednesday night mental report for the rest of the project. 

But a few residents on Wednesday dis. of an audience of about 3Q .. , . .. The next ch;mce the public will have to 
agreed. They see the parkWaY being used STA officials plan to use the input ill comment on it is some tiJna )1ext year, 
to get to Interstate (380 via C<lrc!elia and drafting the environmental impact report when the draft is fiuish!ld. . · · 
back to I,SO via lfighway 12. . • . for the project. . . .· · Mark Simborg can . be reached at 

"Our people bonded to relieve the traf- · After hearing the speakers, STA Execri- m?i111,borg<lPdailyr:epubiic.'net. . 
. ··-- .. ~ .. ___ --" ,;__ _ ____ ·_, ______ -~---- _:."~_:·~·--·, ... ;;,:;,;r.,;;,"i·iD~~c:§J!.:Ht-ha:slit~-:'iL£liS~ss:~'d:L:Li.i_:":;,_~.:. ··- ___ -._ - . . . · 



):;~ ~~ 3'~1&-0'll j 

ausi:Niss 1 

··Transport 
company 
awarded.. 
contract 
Daily Republic staff 

FAIRFIELD -In an 11th 
hour contract award,"Fairfield
based. MV Transportation Inc. 
began operation ofthe Redi
Wheels ADA (Americans with 
Disabilities Act) paratransit 
service last week for the San 
Mateo County Transit Dis
trict, just one day after the 
district awarded the four-year, 
$20;8 million contract. 

MV replaced Laidlaw Tran
sit Services Inc. of Burlington, 
Ontario. . ' 

· Tbe quick hand-over was 
possible because 9f a. ~~proac-
tive" relationship between the v 
transit district, MV and the 
Amalgamated Transit Union, 
which represents the Redi- · 
Wh~el-d:v:ivers, according tO 
the company. . · 

The transit· service useS 73 
vehicles and about 119 
employees to provide 164,800 . 
service hours a year. MV is :- : · 

· responsible for all operations, 
including the customer service· 
call ceri.ter. · 

· 1\II\f:i~ the hirgest black;
:-_-_owne:d-tr,ansportatidil con-
. tracting firm in the nation 

providing ADA paratransit 
and fixed-route transit. service·· 
to government '3.ge'ncies, 
according to the company. 

Caltrans to hire· 
specialist for 
needs of counij. 
By Mark Simborg /(./ 1 """I 
pAILY REPusuc - _ -·. · L 'o ~ I fO" VVJ 

SACRAMENTO '- Tbe 
state . Department of Trans
·portation will create a. new 
position to address and deliver 
the . transportation ·needs of 
Solano County and. the three 
other North Bay coimties, offi
cials announcedTUesday; 

The new post iS,in response 
to complaints that the North 
Bay's · transportation-·_ ·n_eeds 
have been overlooked over the 
last few years.· 

Tbe division chief'for project 
design/North Bay will oversee 
the design and delivery of proj-
ects. · · 

"It's a. higher level of serv
ice," Caltrans spokesperson. 

. Dan Trujillo said. 
The move was prompted by 

Sen, WesleY. Chesbro, D-Arca
ta, who ear Jier this ,year intro
duced a state bill that would 
have required Caltrans to cre
ate ·an entirely new trans
portation district for the North 
Bay. 

Solano, Marin, Napa- and 
Sonoma counties a,re in Dis-· 
trict 4, which comprises the 
nine-county Bay Area. 

··-Now, because :of the hew 
position, Chesbro will stop pur
suing this legislation,. accord
ing to a press. release his office 
issued Tuesday. 

Officials have not yet decide 
ed.where in the North. Bay the 
new person will be stationed, 
Trujillo said. 

Caltrans established a simi
lar outpost in the early '90s, 
but the department cut it later 
due to budget constraints. 

Tbe North Bay counties,· 
Napa and Sonoma in partiCu
-lar, have complained lor years 
of Caltrans dogging them in 
fu.vor of outside prqjects. 

Officials with the Napa 

Solano, Marin, Napa 
and Sonoma counties 
are in District 4, which 
comprises the nine"_ · 
county B~y Area. . . 
Caltrans established. a ... ·. 
similar outpostin the 
early. '90s, butthe . . -
department cutitlater 
due to budget 

. · co~straints. 

Appointing someone. to give 
special attention North Bay 
transportation projects makes 
more sense than forming- . a_ 
whole new district, said Daifi 
Halls, executive director ofthe 
Solano Transportation Author
ity. 

But,· Halls-: said, ies. uri dear 
how exactly this new position 
will help Solano County. ' 

Jim Spering, STA board! 
member and Suisun , c City 
mayor, Was strongly against 
forming a new Caltrans dis
trict, but he said he feels. good 
about having a North. Bay 
design chief. · 

_-"It's almost like- givirig:---us 
our spokesman," he -said. · 

Caltrans District 4 has 'tWo 
design chiefs right now. Diane 
Steinhauser handies six coun" 
ties, including the North Bay 
counties. 

She will retain her. duties 
until the new person is hired· 
in early fall, after which she: 
will still be' involved with thi> 
projects that are currently 
under her supervision. · .• 

"Steinhauser has been Very 
responsive to our· county," 
Halls said. 

1'But we Want to make:·sute 
that's going to continne to hap
pen," he said. 

County Transportation Plan" . Mark Siinborg can· be 
ning Agency were unavailable ~ea_c.~ed at msimbori@daily-re·~ j_ 

PAGE30 



. - '• 

; CALTRANS to open 
l office in North Bay 
·· NAPA ·. 

Napa County should receive improved 
transportation planning services as a result 
of the establishment ofa new North Bay 
satellite office for CALTRANS and the cre
ation of the position of Division Chief of 
Project Design-North Bay. 

Sonoma, Solano'and Mann counties will 
share the services ofthe new i:lireetor which 
came about as a result of an agreement · 
betweenCALTRANSand StateSeriator 
Wes Chesbro (D-Arcata). Chesbro had 
authored a 1\ill that would have explored 
the creatiOU a new northern California 
CAL TRANS district 

The chair of the Napa County Trans
portation Planning Agency (NCTPA) ·· 
expressed appreciation for Chesbro's 
efforts. Jill Techel, also a Napa coun
cilmember said, ''ANorthBay CALTRANS 
office_ will increaSe- commutiicatiOn by-mak
ing CAL TRANS staff loca!Jy available. 
Beinggeogr~phically located in the North 
Bay will give the district employees a bet: 
ter understanding of the unique design arid 
land use issues that need to be addressed in 
counties like Napa." · 

"When I introduced SB1506; it was with 
the intention oflooking at how CAL- ' 
TRANS could improve ·services and proj~ct 
delivery to the North\13ay counties," Ches~ 
bro said. "After working with the new · 
CAL TRANS director, Jeff Morales, I am 
confident we have come up with the best 
possible plan for improving services." 

Napa is currently in CAL TRANS District 
4~ the largest in the state. It covers the four 
North Bay counties as well as Santa Clar~, 
San. Mateo, SimFrancisco and Contra. 
Costa .. The distri~t's budget for the current 

year .. is. $34.2 millio.n./ Register{. · . .. . ~ 
. NV~ --··- ~·l:f-otz 

PAGE 31 



Eclitorial ~· 
·. Waiting for a train 0·~-~~) 

Commuter rail connection worth a look •. · s· ol. ·an.·oC .. ounty'strans.- plan for Solano County Will. 
portation commission ·soon be under way. So far; 

- .. will soon conduct an the only sites to be analyzedc'. 
· analysis of rail depots to and prioritized are a site . . 

decide whereto place the. · along Interstate 680 inBenic 
next three stations, theJirst cia, .one in downtowilDixon,. · 
ofw;hich could be finished and. the Vanden-Cenient HUI 
andoperatingih location, wJiich has 
two years. Vacaville · .. stirred some con-
needs to throw its · troversyinFair' · · 
hat into thering. Why would field because of. 

There are three another be . fears that it ~()uld 
potential sites for a·. needed so spur housfng 
new train station near? growth too close to 

·. currently under ·Travis Air Force 
consideration, one·. ~ Base. . .· . . . 
each in the cities of ··. ·. 'For some time, .·• 
Benicia, Fairfield · Vacaville o£ficia:ls . · 
and Dixon. There is one sta- ·· .. have beentoldthatthe Van-
tion alreadyoperating in . dell-CementHil(sitefs a ... ·· . · .. 
northern Solano County in done deal'-:- no use protestc . 
downtownSuisun City.·. · ing: Now, it seems, there is 

It seems odd that one of ·room for study and discus-· · 
the likely locations for a. sion atleast. . · · · · · 

· new commuter station is the .· Any site in .VaCaville,· · 
ii}~~5~~£tip<PJp~,cemf'li}tHill, ..•... whenl the ra,pst9uch t~e ........... . 
and Vanden t!llads1mt,he .'i"'''"eastern·portwn·ofltilie. crty';·· · ·· ··.• 
city of Fairfield. The Suisun · ·may llot be deemed suitable 
City station, in the old down- or practical. But.that will 
town section; is near the ·not be determined until the . 
city-limit border between new rail study is completed. 
the two towns. Why would ·· Commuter rail stations 
another be needed so near? bring visitors and shoppers. 

Vacaville City Council had to a city. They offer some 
the door opened by the ··· workers an alternative to 
director of Solano Transit the congested freeways; And 
Authority at its Aug. 22 · they certainly offer weekend 
meeting. If Vacaville wants travelers. and vacationers a 

· to be considered for a train' stresscfree substitute. 
station, it should formally The City Council should 
make the request as soon as let Solano Transit Authori" 
possible, the council was ties know a Vacaville site is 
told.· · better than two sites in Fair-

An update to the 1995 rail · field-Suisun. 

PAGE32 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 

~CZ:ftu• ; ott-t·:Hr~ 

Stacy Medley, Office Manager/Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VIII 
September 13, 2000 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for 
discussion) 

Recommendation: 

The STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Minutes ofMeeting ofJuly 12, 2000 

B. Special Minutes of Jepson Parkway EIS/R Meeting of August 9, 2000 

C. Draft ST A T AC Minutes of August 30, 2000 

D. Solano Links Marketing Services with Underground Advertising for 2000-01 

E. Project Monitoring Services with Quincy Consulting Services for 2000-01 

F. Additional Project Engineering Services with Mark Thomas Co. for the Jepson 
Parkway Project 

G. Caltrans Functional Road Classification Program 

H. TCI Fund Transfer Agreement for Suisun City Rail Station Parking Improvements 

PAGE33 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Minutes of Meeting of 
July 12, 2000 

Agenda Item VIllA 
September 13, 2000 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Vice Chair Coglianese called the regular meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. Stacy Medley took 
attendance and a quorum was confrrmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Marci Coglianese (Vice-Chair) 
Chris Manson 
Steve Lessler 
John Silva 
Mike Segala (Alternate) 
Rischa Slade 
Pete Rey (Alternate) 

Dan Donahue (Chair) 
Jim Spering 

Daryl K. Halls 
Dan Christians 
John Harris 
Stacy Medley 
Janice Sells 
Robert Guerrero 
Jennifer Tongson 
Jerry Hobrecht 

Ron Hurlbut 
Paul Hom 
Pam Belchamber 
Gary Leach 
Elizabeth Richards 

City of Rio Vista 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City ofV allejo 

City of Vallejo 
City of Suisun City 

STA-Executive Director 
STA-Deputy Director for Planning 
STA-Deputy Director for Projects 
STA-Clerk of the Board 
STA-Program Manager 
STA-Intern 
STA-Intern 
ST A Legal Counsel!V acaville 

City of Fairfield 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Vallejo 
Solano Commuter Information 

PAGE 35 



Bernice Kaylin 
Bob Grandy 
Mike Davis 
Paul Yoder 
JoAnn Cullom 
Mike Peasy 
RC Slovensky 
BrianZewe 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

League of Women Voters-Solano County 
Grandy and Associates 
Jones and Stokes 
Shaw and Yoder, Inc. 
Caltrans 
Caltrans 
Federal Highways Administration 
FHWA 

At the request of Daryl Halls, Item VIlLE was requested to be presented as the first item 
following agenda item V. 

On a motion by Member Slade with a second by Alternate Member Segala, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMENTS 

None. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

+ State Budget/Transportation Package 
+ STA and Caltrans District IV Meeting on Highway Project 
+ Jepson Parkway Concept Plan/Special STA Board Meeting on July 19 (if needed) 
+ Establishment of Transit Working Groups 
+ 2000 STIP Augumentation/2002 STIP 
+ Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Criteria 
+ Solano Commuter Information Transitions to the STA 
+ ST A Budget/ Annual Audit/Project Development Budget and Projects 

IV. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

None. 

V. LEGISLATIVE REPORT- STATE BUDGET TRANSPORTATION PACKAGE 

Paul Yoder, Shaw and Yoder, Inc. provided an update on the state budget transportation package. 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Manson with a second by Member Slade, the following consent agenda 
was approved: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of June 14,2000 
Recommendation: Approve minutes ofthe STA Board meeting of June 14,2000. 

B. Draft Minutes of June 28, 2000 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the June 28, 2000 TAC meeting. 

PAGE36 



C. STA Benefits Summary 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to sign the current year 
benefits summary package and adjusted salaries for ST A employees. 

D. Highway 12 MIS Consultant 
Recommendation: Approve Korve Engineering to prepare the Highway 12 MIS 
Study for an amount not to exceed $100,000. 

E. Unmet Transit Needs 
Recommendation: Approve the Unmet Needs Response for 2000-01 through the 
planning processes of SRTP(s) from Solano's transit operators and the transit 
element of the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

F. Additional2000-0l TFCA Request for Electric Charging Stations 
Recommendation: Approve the Resolution and additional funding for the Electric 
Charging Program from the 1999-00 and 2000-01 TFCA balances. 

VIII. ACTION ITEM -NON FINANCIAL 

E. Solano WORKS Transit Study 

Elizaheth Richards, SCI, presented this item. She stated that there are six transportation 
strategies heing considered to improve the Solano County Welfare to Work program. Two other 
issues involve service to Benicia Industrial Park and expanded Fairfield/Suisun Transit service 
hours. She explained that staff has been working with MTC to further study potential transit 
improvements. MTC has set aside funds to offer consultant support if STA agrees to facilitate 
this effort. 

ST A staff recommended the ST A Board approve collaboration with Solano County Health and 
Social Services in order to coordinate the planning effort funded by MTC which is to identif'y, 
evaluate, and potentially fund transit improvements as an element of SolanoWORKS 
transportation plan. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Silva, the STA Board approved the 
recommendation on a 5-1 vote, with Member Manson voting no. 

VII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. 2000 STIP Augmentation Program 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that CTC has released a revised 2000 STIP estimate 
of $8.507 million for Solano County. There are currently seven proposed project candidates for 
this program, with the STA Board expected to approve a final recommendation at the September 
ST A Board meeting. 

STA staff recommended the ST A Board tentatively approve an allocation of $3.25 million of 
2000 STIP Augmentation Program Funds (2.0 for the Vallejo Waterfront Interrnodal Facility and 
$1.25 million for the Jepson Parkway- Walters Road segment). 

PAGE37 



On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Manson, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the staff's recommendation. 

B. Request to Transfer Funds within the State Route 37 Project 

John Harris presented this item. He explained that Caltrans District 4 asked staff to seek ST A 
Board approval to transfer $600,000 from the Route 37 widening project to the Guadalcanal 
Village Mitigation project, which is a necessary environmental step for the Hwy 37 project. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board approve the project transfer request from Route 37 to 
the Guadalcanal Village Mitigation project. 

On a motion by Member Silva, and a second by Alternate Member Segala, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved the staff's recommendations. 

VIII ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. Schedule for the EIS/R and Public Scoping meeting for the Jepson Parkway Project 

Daryl Halls, along with Mike Davis, Jones & Stokes, presented this item. They explained the 
environmental process and proposed schedule. They mentioned that a notice of intent will be 
prepared and a public scoping meeting held for public input. 

Mike Davis stated that an initial NEP A MOU was approved last month. He also explained in 
detail the complete environmental process, which is about to begin. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board: 1.) Approve schedule for the Environmental Impact 
Statement/Report for the Jepson Parkway Project, and 2.) Set date of August 9, 2000 at 6:00p.m. 
at the Suisun City Council Chambers for a public hearing on the Public Scoping for the Jepson 
Parkway Project EIS/R. 

On a motion by Member Manson, and a second by Alternate Member Segala, the Board 
unanimously approved the staff's recommendation. 

B. Transit Working Groups 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He described regional concerns for needed improved transit 
coordination among the transit operators and for enhanced service and enhanced inter-city transit 
service. He stated that certain issues are involved with these concerns, and therefore, staff 
requests the STA Board approve the creation of a North and South Working Group to discuss 
these issues. The working groups will brainstorm for ideas to improve transit services within 
their respective areas. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board: 1.) Approve the STA's formation of Transit Working 
Groups for both North and South Solano County with participants and issues, and 2.) Direct staff 
to provide the STA Board with a status report and any specific transit recommendations by 
December 2000. 

PAGE38 



On a motion by Member Silva, and a second by Member Manson, the Board unanimously 
approved the staff's recommendation. 

C. Cordelia Truck Scales Alternatives 

John Harris presented this item. The first PDT meeting was held in May 2000, which is being 
initiated and funded by Caltrans. STA staff is working with local officials to identity appropriate 
alternative relocation sites. Staff has met with representatives from the cities of Fairfield, 
Vacaville, and Solano County to discuss sites on 1-80 and Hwy 12. 

Member Manson expressed his concern for the alternate sites named in the Dixon area. Due to 
additional housing in the future, he felt the Dixon location sites were unacceptable. 

Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, said that Vacaville was also opposed to the possible site named in 
the Vacaville area. 

John Gray and Board member John Silva, also did not support the idea of relocating the scales, 
and inquired whether the current location is really a safety issue. 

The ST A Board asked staff to schedule another special meeting to discuss alternative sites and a 
variety of issues including land use, safety, congestion, and revenue generation. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Alternate Member Segala, the Board 
unanimously approved this instruction to the ST A staff. 

D. Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 

Dan Christians presented this item. He stated that the final $312,000 of TEA-21 funds are 
available for progranuning. Staff and the STA TAC have developed a selection criteria for 
Board consideration, which is broken down by High/Medium/Low priorities. It was proposed 
that only high priority projects be considered, unless remaining funds are available for medium 
and low priority projects 

STA staff recommended the ST A Board approve the selection criteria for prioritizing projects 
submitted to MTC for the Solano Transportation Enhancements Program. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board approve on a 5-1 vote, with Alternate Member Rey 
voting no. 

Member Manson had to depart for another meeting at 7:50p.m. 

F. Performance Review of STA's Executive Director 

Vice Chair Marci Coglianese presented this item. She stated that there has been no past adopted 
performance evaluation process or evaluation form for the Executive Director. She explained a 
process to the ST A Board for consideration and adoption for all future performance evaluations. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board approve the recommended subcommittee process, 
schedule, and form for performing a performance review ofthe Executive Director. 

PAGE39 



On a motion by Member Less1er, and a second by Alternate Member Segala, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

G. 2000 Legislative Report- SB 1333 and SB 1995 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He reminded the ST A Board that the last day for policy 
committees to meet and report on bills is July 7, and the last day for fiscal committees to meet 
and report on bills is August 18. He provided an update on SB 1333 (Sher), and the revised SB 
1995 (Perata). 

STA staff recommended the STA Board approve: 1.) Adopting a position of support for SB 1333 
(Sher), and 2.) Revise position of oppose for SB 1995 (Perata) to a position of watch. 

On a motion by Member Silva, and a second by Alternate Member Segala, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

F. STA Awards Program 

Janice Sells presented this item. She went over the list of proposed categories for the upcoming 
STA Awards Ceremony, the location, time and date of the event, along with information on 
when the nomination requests would go out. 

STA staff recommended the STA Board approve the Naval Museum in Vallejo as the location 
for the 3'd Annual STA Awards Banquet and provide input to staff on the proposed timeline and 
award categories. 

On a motion by Alternate Member Segala, and a second by Member Lessler, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

IX. INFORMATION ITEMS: (Discussion Necessary) 

A. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. He stated that all subcommittees have met at 
least once and provided dates for each of the subcommittees upcoming meetings. He updated the 
STA Board on what was accomplished at each of the past meetings and what is agendized for 
future meetings. 

B. Project Monitoring and Highways Status 

John Harris presented a brief status report. He mentioned that the next critical deadline is 
9/30/00, which is the obligation date for TEA-21 pre-cycle projects. 

C. Bay Area Bridge Toll Authority Update 

John Harris presented information on this item. He mentioned that the Carquinez Bridge project 
is fully funded, but the Benicia Martinez Bridge project is short of funding by approximately 
$292 million, which is the amount, needed this year to keep this project on schedule. (Only $160 

PAGE 40 



million has so far been identified). Currently, BATA is working on a financial plan to identify 
the remaining funding. 

D. Solano Bikeway Project Update 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. He stated that BAAQMD sent a letter 
requiring that the Solano Bikeway Project have an awarded bid and have a fully executed 
construction contract no later than August 15, 2000. He also mentioned that the CTC is expected 
to approve $250,000 from Environmental Enhancements Program for this project, which will 
allow this project to move forward this fall. 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS: (No Discussion Necessary) 

A. Capitol Corridor Update 

B. Update of the Regional Transportation Plan 

C. FY 1999-00 STA Audit Schedule 

D. Status Budget I Transportation Package 

E. Rapid Bus Proposal for I-80 Corridor Update 

F. AB 1012 Working Group Update 

XII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

None. 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The ST A Board meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m. If necessary, the next ST A Special Board 
meeting will take place on Wednesday, July 19 at 5:00 p.m. at the Suisun City Council 
Chambers, otherwise, the next regular meeting will be held at 6:00p.m., Wednesday, September 
13, 2000, at the Suisun City Council Chambers. 

PAGE 41 



JEPSON PARKWAY EIS/R SCOPING MEETING 
Minutes of the Meeting of 

July 12, 2000 

Agenda Item VIII.B 
September 13, 2000 

J. CALL TO ORDER 

Rischa Slade called this special scoping meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., and introduced the other 
ST A Board Members present (Lessler, Coglianese, Erickson). 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Marci Coglianese, Vice-Chair 
Steve Lessler 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 
Don Erickson 

Daryl K. Halls 
Dan Christians 
John Harris 
Stacy Medley 
Janice Se !Is 

Mike Davis 
Susan Lee 
Bob Grandy 
Mike Lohman 
Ron Hurlbut 
Kevin Daughton 
Eve Somjen 
Jane Day 
Jack Batson 
John Casey 
Mike Duncan 
Dafney Nixon 

City of Rio Vista 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Dixon (Alternate) 

STA-Executive Director 
STA-Deputy Director for Planning 
STA-Deputy Director for Projects 
STA-Clerk of the Board 
STA- Project Manager 

Jones and Stokes 
Jones and Stokes 
Grandy and Associates 
Mark Thomas and Co. 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City Councilmember 
City of Fairfield Councilmember 
City of Vacaville 
City of Suisun City 
Old Town Cordelia resident 

PAGE 43 



Lawrence Walsh 
Bobbie Dalton 
ErnestKimme 
RC. Slovensky 
BrianZewe 
Greg Ratliff 
Phyllis Thompson 

I. JEPSON PARKWAY SCOPING MEETING 

2416 Cordelia Road 
Walters Road 
Vacaville resident 
FHWA 
FHWA 
Caltrans District 4 
Caltrans District 4 

Daryl Halls gave an overview of the Scoping Meeting and introduced R.C. Slovensky, Brian 
Zewe, Greg Ratliff, Phyllis Thompson, Mike Davis, Bob Grandy, Mike Lohman, and Ron Hurlbut, 
Kevin Daughton, John Casey, Eve Somjen, and other agency and consultant staff members 
present. 

Bob Grandy made a presentation on the purpose, concept, schedule and alternatives to the project. 
Her said that all public comments need to be submitted by September 11, 2000. 

Mike Davis provided a more detailed presentation on the Scoping Process and NEPA/404 process. 
He described the various environmental issues that will be studied and described the timeframe to 
develop the Draft and Final EIS/R. 

Then Member Slade opened the meeting for public comments. The following persons spoke: 

Dafuey Nixon. stated her concerns about increased traffic on Cordelia Road on Highway 12, 1-80 
and Pennsylvania Avenue; and impacts on Old Town Cordelia. She said that other alternatives 
should be looked at. 

At 7:45p.m., Rischa Slade noted that with the arrival of Jim Spering, a quorum had been obtained. 
Marci Coglianese, Vice Chair, then officially called the meeting to order as a Special STA Board 
meeting. Councilwoman Jane Day (Suisun City) and Councilmember Jack Batson (City of 
Fairfield) were also introduced. 

Lawrence Walsh, stated his concerns about increased traffic flow on Cordelia Road. He expressed 
a concern that the proposed project would impact I -80/1-680. He said that much of the increased 
Cordelia traffic is rtot from Suisun City or Fairfield. He requested a traffic survey be conducted to 
show where the cars are originating. 

Bobbie Dalton, said that much of the traffic on Walters Road is speeding and there is little traffic 
enforcement. He requested reducing the speed to 35 mph. Mr. Dalton also requested that an 
alternative alignment be studied to the proposed Walters Road Extension. Steve Lessler asked 
what alternative alignment he was suggesting, and the response was Huntington Avenue adjacent 
to the industrial area. 

Jane Day, Suisun City Councilmember, said that that a traffic study had been done on Walters 
Road that indicates that additional congestion will occur after the road improvements are made. 

PAGE 44 



She stated her concerns about road maintenance, police and fire costs. Ms. Day also expressed her 
concerns about traffic impacts on Cordelia Road, Highway 12 and 1-680. 

Ernest Kimme, a member of the Orderly Growth Committee, said he is in favor of relieving traffic 
congestion and safety but that history shows that more traffic will occur as a result of the project. 
He said that he thinks the study should address land use impacts adjacent to the roadway, provide 
restrictions on access, provide open space acquisition along the route and avoid the need for future 
"reliever routes." 

There were no additional public comments. Mike Davis reiterated that everyone should write down 
their comments and submit them by September 11, 2000 and send, fax or e-mail them to the STA. 
Anyone who would like a Draft EIS/R should check the appropriate box on the comment card. 

Daryl Halls thanked everyone for coming. He said that later this fall there would be a community 
input meeting on the pending Comprehensive Transportation Plan in each of the seven cities. He 
invited everyone to attend 

II. ADJOURNMENT 

Marci Coglianese adjourned this special meeting at 8:15p.m. The next regular meeting will be 
held at 6:00p.m., September 13, 2000, at the Suisun City Council Chambers. 

PAGE 45 



TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Draft Minutes of the Meeting of 

August 30, lOOO 

Agenda Item VIII C 
September 13, 2000 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
1:30 p.m. in the Solano County Transportation Department Conference Room. 

Present: Michael Throne 
Janet Koster 
Charles Beck 
Kevin Daughton 
Mike Duncan 
Julie Pappa 
Dale Pfeiffer 
Ed Huestis 
MarkAkaba 
Pam Belchamber 
Paul Wiese 
Sandy Catalano 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
John Harris 
Janice Sells 
Stacy Medley 
Jennifer Tongson 
Robert Guerrero 
Hilmer Ace Forsen 
Phyllis Thompson 
Pat Pang 
Alan Eliot 
Dan O'Brien 
Ron Milam 

II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City ofVallejo 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
Solano Commuter Information 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
Caltrans 
Caltrans - Local Assistance 
Caltrans 
MTC 
YSAQMD 
Fehrs & Peers 

PAGE 47 



III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

No reports from Caltrans or STA staff. MTC reported that there are no unmet needs reported in 
Solano County this fiscal year. 

IV. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 

Pam Belchamber provided an update on the consortium meeting, which took place in the a.m. on 
this date. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of June 28, 2000 
B. Solano Links Marketing Services with Underground Advertising fur 2000-01 
C. Project Monitoring Services with Quincy Consulting Services for 2000-01 
D. Additional Project Engineering Services with Mark Thomas Co. for the Jepson 

Parkway Project 
E. Review Funding Opportunities Calendar 

Janet Koster asked that staff provide additional . information on the funding opportunities, 
requesting that we note if a local match is required. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, County of Solano, and a second by Michael Throne, City of 
Benicia, the STA TAC unanimously approved the consent calendar. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Revised 2000 STIP Augmentation Program 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that there were seven candidate projects approved by 
the STA Board in April. He stated that the original STIP estimate was $8.5 million, but has 
increased to $12.5 million. 

Due to the I-80/680 Interchange project and the Hwy 12 Improvements project being included in 
the Governor's budget, STIP funds are not needed at this time. Also, the I-80 from Vacaville to 
Dixon project already has funding from Caltrans. The I-80 HOV Lane project and the I-80/I-505 
Weave Correction project do not qualifY because PSRs are not eligible. 

Staff recreated a proposed list of eligible projects for consideration, which went to the STA 
Board for consideration. The STA Board initially approved the Jepson Parkway (Walters Road) 
request for $1.25 million and the Vallejo Waterfront Interrnodal Facility project request for $2 
million at the July ST A Board meeting, 

PAGE 48' 



After a constructive discussion of staff's recommendation, the STA TAC requested that an 
additional $600k for the Walters Road segment of the Jepson Parkway. The STA TAC 
concurred with the balance of staff's recommendations, including another $.5 million for the 
Vallejo's W.l.F. Maintenance Facility. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board approving a revised 2000 STIP 
Augmentation Program. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, County of Solano, and a second by Mike Duncan, City of Suisun 
City, the STA TAC unanimously approved the staff recommendation. 

B. 1-8011-680 Interchange and Highway 12 (1-80 to SR 29) Projects Status and Funding 
Strategies 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He mentioned discussion regarding this item took place in the 
previous item. He asked that the STA TAC agree to the request to modify the 1-80-1-680 project 
per item A. Caltrans already agreed to go for the ITIP funds for the Highway 12 project 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board approving funding strategy for 
1-80/1-680 Interchange and Highway 12 (between 1-80 and SR 29) per the modified 2000 STIP 
item. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, County of Solano, and a second by Michael Throne, City of 
Benicia, the STA TAC unanimously approved these recommendations on the bills. 

C. Cordelia Truck Scales 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that the STA Board members were not ready to vote 
on this issue and requested a special meeting to discuss this issue. They met on 8/23 and 
reviewed the potential sites. They decided to delay this project until after the 1-80/1-680 Corridor 
Study. Staff is requesting the delay of the PSR on the scales until after the study has been 
completed. Caltrans has offered to pay for another PSR, and staff is recommending that the 
alternate PSR involve the 1-80/1-505 Weave Correction project in Vacaville. 

Recommendation: Advance a recommendation to the STA Board to support postponement of the 
Cordelia TIF PSR until after completion of the 1-80/1-680 MIS. 

On a motion by Janet Koster, City of Dixon, and a second by Michael Throne, City of Benicia, 
the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

D. Travel Safety Plan Status Report 

Robert Guerrero presented this item. He stated that he has been researching the aspects on high 
accident locations. 72% have funding or are already completed. Staff is looking for new 
locations to study to incorporate into the 20-Year Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

PAGE 49 



Charlie Beck, City of Faiifield, departed at 2:45p.m., Kevin Daughton stepped up as the 
representative at that time. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to 1.) Approve the status report 
for the 1998 Travel Safety Plan; and 2.) Update the travel safety plan and develop new priorities 
for future safety improvement funding. 

On a motion by Janet Koster, City of Dixon, and a second by Michael Throne, City of Benicia, 
the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

E. Project Development Funds for 2000-01 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He stated that there is approximately $150,000 available 
currently. He briefed the STA TAC on four projects that staff would like to recommend for 
funding. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the 2000-01 Project 
Development budget. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, County of Solano, and a second by Janet Koster, City of Dixon, the 
STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

F. 2000-01 Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 

Dan Christians presented this item. He stated that this is the fmal round for this program, with 
four eligible projects per the previously developed criteria. Project sponsors met to discuss 
these projects and decided that the City of Dixon Downtown Dixon Streetscape project 
($237,000) and the City of Suisun City Jepson Parkway Corridor Entry Landscaping project 
($75,000) were the two recommended projects for these funds. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve two projects for the 
remaining $312,000 of2000-01 funds for the Solano Transportation Enhancements program. 

On a motion by Janet Koster, City of Dixon, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville, the 
STA TAC approved the recommendation, with Paul Wiese, County of Solano, voting no. 

G. TCI Fund Transfer Agreement for Suisun City Station Parking Improvements 

Dan Christians presented this item. He stated that the TCI funds were set for the lot on the right 
side of Highway 12, but is now being recommended for the south side of the lot because it is 
more critical to improve the current lot than build a new lot. This is acceptable with Caltrans. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to authorize the Executive 
Director to finalize the scope and execute a Fund Transfer Agreement with Caltrans for 
theSuisun City Rail Station Parking Lot Improvements, including project modifications 
requested by Suisun City. 

PAGE 50 



On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville, and a second by Mark Akaba, City of Vallejo, 
the ST A T AC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

At this point, Daryl Halls requested that the two items which speakers are present for, be 
presented at this time. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

D. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians introduced Ron Milam, Fehrs & Peers. He updated the STA TAC on the plan. 
He explained the intent to look at regional roadways, and mentioned that these tend to get lost in 
the typical plans. The plauning subcommittees' will go to the STA TAC for input and additional 
suggestions. He also mentioned that traffic counts are currently being updated. 

Mark Akaba, City of Vallejo representative departed at 3:23p.m., Gary Leach stepped up as the 
Vallejo representative. 

F. Oleander Trees on I-80 

John Harris introduced Pat Pang, Caltrans, to do a presentation on this item. Mr. Pang 
introduced his team, who also participates in the study of the tree issue. They explained that 
Caltrans would like to remove the Oleander trees on 1-80 for safety reasons related to Caltrans 
maintenance workers. The consensus among the ST A T AC was that ST A needed to develop a 
policy on this matter. 

VI ACTION ITEMS (continued) 

K. 2000 California Rideshare Week 

Sandy Catalano presented this item. She stated that rideshare week will take place the frrst week 
of October. This week is to promote riders to get out of their cars and into vanpooling, 
carpooling, or transit. The grand prize for this week will be a trip to Australia. For people who 
complete their forms, they can receive a free transit day on October 5. 

Recommendation: Forward 2000 Rideshare Program to the STA Board for review and approval. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, County of Solano, and a second by Michael Throne, City of 
Benicia, the ST A T AC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

H. Amendment to Countywide Traffic Model for 2000-01 

Dan Christians presented this item. He stated that the current traffic model is being updated and 
will come to the STA TAC at next months meeting for review. 

PAGE 51 



Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve a $35,000 contract 
amendment with the City of Fairfield for countywide traffic modeling assistance during 2000-01. 

On a motion by Gary Leach, City of Vallejo, and a second by Janet Koster, City of Dixon, the 
STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

I. Metropolitan Transportation System (MTS) Update 

Dan Christians presented this item. He stated that there were recent technical changes to go to 
the consultant. Caltrans requested additional comments, which added nine additional updates. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the ST A Board to submit a letter of 
concurrence on the proposed technical changes to the MTS System. 

On a motion by Janet Koster, City of Dixon, and a second by Michael Throne, City of Benicia, 
the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

J. STA Marketing Program for 2000-01 

Janice Sells presented this item. She explained that back in April2000, a $15,000 budget was 
approved, with a 1999/00 carryover balance of$14,711 totaling $29,711. The funds will be used 
to program to help promote the ST A/member jurisdictions, signs for freeways, video, cable 
advertisements, and other marketing related items that may develop. 

Recommendation: Forward a STA Marketing budget to the ST A Board for approval. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, County of Solano, and a second by Michael Throne, City of 
Benicia, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

L. SolanoLinks Web Site 

Dan Christians presented this item. He stated that the current web site has been updated, though 
not completed. He mentioned that the project monitoring program information will be added, 
along with workshop meeting dates, etc. Staff is working to make it more user friendly and 
informational. 

Recommendation: Forward the modified STA website to the STA Board for review and 
approval. 

On a motion by Janet Koster, City of Dixon, and a second by Michael Throne, City of Benicia, 
the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

M. Request for Resolution of Support (Cooperative Agreement Between Caltrans and 
City of Dixon) 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that City of Dixon has requested that Caltrans enter 
into a Cooperative Agreement with the City to proceed with needed improvements on State 
Route 113. 

PAGE:..~ 



Recommendation: Forward a recommendation of support for a resolution from the STA Board 
supporting the above-mentioned cooperative agreement. 

On a motion by Gary Leach, City of Vallejo, and a second by Michael Throne, City of Benicia, 
the STA TAC unanimously approve the recommendation. 

XI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. 2000 Legislative Report 

Daryl Halls stated that there are no new bills to discuss at this time. 

B. Request from Cities of Benicia, Dixon and Fairfield for Preliminary Planning and 
Design Assistance for Capitol Corridor Train Station Improvements 

Dan Christians explained that a request has been made by the cities of Benicia, Dixon and 
Fairfield for technical assistance. It has been the consensus of the STA TAC to put additional 
money in for all three cities. Staff supports all three of the requests, but the STA Board will 
eventually need to rank them. 

C. Rapid Bus Proposals for 1-80 Corridor Update 

John Harris stated that MTC hosted the first planning meeting and that up to $11 million in PTA 
funds is available. MTC is also looking for local matches to help offset some of the costs for this 
proposal. 

E. Project Monitoring and Highways Status 

John Harris stated that the next deadline is set for September 30, 2000. Project is currently 
funded at 67%. Phyllis Thompson, Caltrans, provided a more current update indicating that we 
are now at about obligation. 

G. Solano Bikeway Update 

Dan Christians explained that City of Vallejo has offered to pay the shortfall on this project. A 
total of $820,000 in federal funds has already been obligated. Caltrans is also working on ways 
to fund the shortfall on this project. 

H. Highway 12 MIS Study Update 

Dan Christians explained that a meeting is scheduled for Friday, September 1, 2000. He will 
come back at next months ST A T AC meeting to provide them with the specific needs. 

I. State Budget- Public Transportation Account (PTA) Funds for Local Roads 

John Harris stated that a spreadsheet was provided in the ST A T AC packet, which provides 
information regarding local road maintenance and transit (PTA) funding. 

PAGE 53 



J. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program 

Janice Sells explained that as of 10/1/00, approved DBE reports need to go through Caltrans 
before federal funds can be used. STA staffis currently working on completing STA goals and 
methodology for this program. 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:43 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 27,2000 at 1:30 p.m. 

PAGE 54 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item Vlll.D 
September I 3, 2000 

RE: Solano Links Marketing Services with Underground Advertising for 2000-01 

Background: 
During 1999-00 the ST A implemented the SolanoLinks Marketing Program under a contract 
with Underground Advertising. The program was funded with an $88,000 State Transit 
Assistance Claim and a $5,000 contribution from BART. The program included a variety of 
direct marketing activities including the update of the SolanoLinks transit brochure, laminated 
transit maps, ads for Citylink Route 30 in the cities of Davis and Dixon, a BARTLinks brochure 
promoting various Solano transit services to the PacBell Stadium, a special monthly pass holder, 
an updated architecture to the www.solanolinks.com web site, a special 10 free ride coupon for 
Routes 30, 40, 91 and 92; and a radio ad that ran on KUIC. 

Discussion: 
As part of the 2000 STA Budget, $160,000 was budgeted for SolanoLinks planning and 
marketing services. $90,000 of those funds have been incorporated into the consultant services 
contract with Wilbur Smith Associates for preparation of the Transit Element of the Solano 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. The remaining $70,000 is available for transit marketing. 

Because ofthe excellent marketing products prepared during the 1999-00 marketing program, it 
is again proposed that the STA retain Underground Advertising for 2000-01 for $50,000 to 
provide the following basic services: 

• Update the SolanoLinks Brochure to reflect pending route and transit operator changes. 
• Provide additional large size maps ofthe existing intercity transit network. 
• Further update the SolanoLinks web site to incorporate additional information on the 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan, Intercity Transit, and project monitoring 

As an optional item, the consultant would also provide $20,000 of additional marketing services 
for specified route schedule changes such as that being proposed later in the fiscal year for 
Citylink Route 30. 

Fiscal Impact: 
No impact to the STA Operating Budget. This marketing program is part of the SolanoLinks 
program funded entirely with State Transit Assistance Funds (ST AF). 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to approve contract amendment with Underground Advertising 
to provide $50,000 of marketing services for 2000-01 with an option for $20,000 for a special 
route promotion for Citylink Route 30. 

PAGE 55 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 

Agenda Item VI!lE 
September 13, 2000 

RE: Project Monitoring Services with Quincy Consulting Services for 2000-01 

Background: 
In February 2000, the STA and the cities of Benicia, Rio Vista, and Suisun City entered into an 
agreement with Quincy Engineering, Inc. to provide technical assistance in preparing projects for 
meeting obligation/allocation deadlines and project delivery. The one-year agreement was for a 
total not to exceed $40,000 with each agency (including the STA) pledging up to $10,000 for 
specified project work. 

Discussion: 
Currently, the STA has utilized approximately $9,000 of its $10,000 share for consultant 
funding. The STA covered most of the start-up costs (i.e. initial meetings) to begin the initial 
project startup and is now in the process of seeking additional consultant assistance in updating 
and enhancing an individual project status listing to be used for county-wide project monitoring 
purposes. John Garlock of Quincy Engineering is currently working with STA staff on this 
endeavor. 

The ST A staff is also looking for engineering management consulting for oversight 
responsibilities on the 1-80/I-680 Interchange and Highway 12 projects. These two projects are in 
the Governor's Traffic Congestion Relief Plan (TCRF) and are also included in Caltrans ITIP 
proposals. Alan Glen of Quincy Engineering worked on the original Interchange PSR and is 
available to provide engineering expertise with these projects. 

The ST A staff is requesting an amendment to the original agreement which would include an 
additional $10,000 for continuing project monitoring delivery assistance and a change in the 
scope to include engineering management consulting for the two highway projects. The STA 
T AC unanimously voted to recommend support for this request. 

Fiscal Impact: 
$10,000 is already available in the approved FY2000-0l budget for project monitoring and 
delivery assistance. (The STA has the option to extend the current contract another year to 
February of 2001 and has recently requested up to $25,000 from MTC for future project 
monitoring and oversight activities). It is expected that the additional $10,000 will be available 
from this MTC source. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to approve an amendment to the Quincy Engineering contract 
to provide an additional $10,000 for project monitoring and engineering oversight services in an 
amount not to exceed $20,000. 

PAGE 57 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Jolm Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 

Agenda Item VIII.F 
September 13, 2000 

RE: Additional Project Engineering Services with Mark Thomas Co. for the Jepson 
Parkway Project 

Background: 
In November 1998, the STA Board approved awarding a contract for mapping to Mark Thomas 
& Co, for the Jepson Parkway Project with a limit of $212,950. The original contract was 
completed at an approved total of $204,371. In December 1999, the STA Board approved an 
amendment in the amount of $20,000 with Mark Thomas to provide updated project cost 
estimates and some additional aerial photos. 

Discussion: 
Two additional tasks are now needed in order to continue to move the project forward. First of 
all, an alignment along Air Base Parkway and Peabody Road has been identified as an alternative 
to the Walters Road extension alignment. The scoping parameters of this Air Base/Peabody 
alignment would involve an overall review of feasibility, staging, right of way impacts and 
construction access issues. The purpose of the study is to determine the feasibility of alternative 
alignment and to docnment potential fatal flaws with respect to the above issues. The estimated 

, cost to perform this extra work is $20,000. 

The second task involves the completion of a floodplain analysis. Specifically, this requires 
compliance with Executive Order 11988, which includes the following: (a) determine if the 
project occurs in a floodplain, (b) review project alternatives to justify project location in 
floodplain, (c) determine local floodplain protection standards and (d) make design 
recommendations to minimize impacts to the floodplain. The deliverable for the above will be a 
single report for the project, which can be used to develop the Notice for Public Circulation as 
required by EO 11988. The estimated cost to perform this task is approximately $5,000. (A 
detailed hydraulic analysis will not be done as part of this task, but will be addressed with a 
scope and budget request after completion of the floodplain analysis). 

On August 30, the STA TAC voted unanimously to recommend support for this contract 
amendment. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None on the STA General Fund. The $25,000 allocation will come from a budgeted STIP fund 
balance of approximately $126,000. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to approve an amendment to the contract with Mark Thomas & 
Co. for a review of the Air Base/Peabody alignment and completion of a floodplain analysis at a 
cost not to exceed $25,000. 

PAGE 59 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Caltrans Functional Road Classification Program 

Agenda Item VIII G 
September 13, 2000 

Caltrans maintains a Functional Road Classification System for all Solano jurisdictions, It is used 
to help defme the purpose, mileage and some gas tax formulas for state-funded road 
maintenance. Recently Caltrans requested all cities and counties to provide updates for this road 
classification system. Caltrans then makes a determination as to whether the requested changes 
are consistent with the Highway Functional Classification Concepts, Criteria and procedures 
developed by FHWA lfthe changes are consistent, Caltrans makes the changes to the California 
Road system maps. 

MTC reviews the applications from the jurisdictions. All applications are required to have a 
letter of concurrence from the STA 

Discussion: 

In response to a Caltrans request, the cities of Dixon, Vallejo, and County of Solano submitted 
comments and corrections to the Caltrans Functional Road Classification Program (see attached 
lists). The STA TAC approved these request on August 30th. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to submit letters of concurrence on the proposed changes to the 
Caltrans Functional Road Classification Program for the Cities of Dixon, Vallejo and County of 
Solano. 

Attachment 

PAGE 61 



AUG-18-00 14=13 FROM:MTC 

Dahms/MTC-00-Dixon 
August 2, 2000 
Page3 

10:5104847782 

TABLEl 
CURRENT AND PROPOSED FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION 

Street Name Current Status Proposed Status by 
Windsar· 

\1\-iCNI 
Business Park Dr (East H Add Collector 
St to Industrial Wy) 
Pleasant Run Dr Local Collector 
(Rehrmann Dr to West H 
St) 
West F St (Pitt School Rd Local Collector 
o North First St) 

!Market Ln (Ary Ln to Local Collector 
IPitt School Rd) 
Ary Ln (Market Ln to Pitt Local Collector 
School Rd) 
,N. Washingron St (West Local Collector 
A St to Amesbury Dr) 
!Pembroke Wy Local Collector 
(Amesbury Dr to 
Fountoain Wy) 
Pembroke Wy (Fountain Add Collector 
Vjy to Regency Pkwy) 
Newgate Wy (West H St Local Collector 
o Stratford Ave) 

Fountain Wy (Austin Dr Add Collector 
o Regency Pkwv) 

Bell Dr (Austin Dr to Add Collector 
Pembroke Wy) 
Austin Dr (Fountain Wy Add Collector 
to Weigand Way) 
Weigand Wy (Austin Dr Add Collector 
o Regency Pkwy) 

Alexander Dr (Russell Ln Add Collector 
to Austin Wy) 
Russell Ln (N Lincoln St Add Collector 
ro Alexander Dr) 
Little Ln (N Lincoln St to Add Collector 
Weigand Wy) 

PAGE 3/9 

Recommended 
Status by 
Cal trans 
Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

Collector 

PAGE 62 



AUG-18-00 14=13 FROM:MTC 

Dahms/MTC-00-Dixon 
August 2, 2000 
Page4 

10:5104847782 

TABLE 1 (continued) 
CURRENT AND PROPOSED FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION 

IJ:>orset Dr (Dorset Ct to N Add Collector 
First St) 
Dorset Court (Dorset Dr Add Collector 
oN End) 

N Lincoln St (Stratford Collector Minor Arterial 
jl.ve toN First St) 

Attachments 

A. Local agency cover letter 
B. Request form/worksheet 
C. Memo of justification 
D. Concurrence (intemal/ external) 
E. Maps 

Note: The cover letter for the City of Dixon also includes justification. 

PAGE 4/8 

Collector 

Collector 

Minor Arterial 

PAG~ 63 



AUG-18-00 14:13 FROM:MTC 

Dahms/MTC-00-Vallejo 
August 2, 2000 
Page3 

10:5104647782 PAGE 

TABLEl 
CURRENT AND PROPOSED FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION 

Street Name Current Statu~ Proposed Status by Recommended 

'(jr:~; Status by 
Caltrans 

Sereno Dr (Tuolumne St Add Collt'iclor Collector 
o Fairarounds Dr) 

Broadway (Marine World Other Principal Minor Arterial Minor Arterial 
IPkwy to Tennessee St) Arterial 
Redwood St (Sacramento Local Collector Collector 
St to Sonoma Blvd) 
Parrot St (Sacramento St Local Collector Collector 
to Calhoun St) 
Calhoun St (Benson Ave Local Collector Collector 
o Parrot St) 
Ben~on Ave (Calhoun St to Local Collector Collector 
Wilson St) 
Wilson Ave (Marine World Collector Minor Arterial Minor Arterial 
Pkwy to Tennessee St) 
!Nebraska St (Sacramento Local Collector Collector 
St to Mariposa St) 
Mariposa St (Nebraska St Local Collector Collector 
to Tenessee St) 
Clydesdale Dr (Foothill Dr Minor Arterial Collecror Collector 
o Pinto Dr) 

[Pinto Dr (Clydesdale Dr to Minor Arterial Collector Collector 
[Doncaster Dr) 
rrrotter Dr (redwood Pkwy Local Collector Collector 
o Darley Dr) 
~scot Pkwy (Turner Pkwy Collector Minor Arterial Minor Arterial 
o Columbus Pkwy) 

!Redwood St (Ascot Pkwy Collector Minor Arterial Minor Arterial 
o Columbus Pkwy) 

Marin St (Tennessee St to Local Collector Collector 
:Mare Island Wv) 
Sacramento St (Tennessee Other Principal Minor Arterial Minor Arterial 
St to Maine St) Arterial 
Alameda (Curtola Pkwy ro Local Collector Collector 
Solano Ave) 
Curtola Pkwy (Solano Minor Arterial Other Principal Other Principal Arterial 
Ave to Lemon St) Arterial 

PAGE 64 

5/8 



14, 1-3 FROM, MTC 

_IS /MTC-00-Vallejo 
r-. ust 2, 2000 
Page4 

JD,5104847782 PAGE S/8 

TABLE 1 
CURRENT AND PROPOSED FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFIC (continued) 

Street Name Current Status Proposed Status by Recommended 

~ 
Status by 
Cal trans 

Aragon St (Devlin Dr to Local Collector Collector 
Columbus Pkwy) 
!Devlin Dr (Keats Dr. to Local Collector Collector 
Columbus Pkwy) 
Greenmont Dr (Devlin Dr to Local Collector Collector 
rolumbus Pkwy} . 

W. Lincoln Rd (W I-80 onramp Local Collector Collector 
~o Maritime Academy Dr) 
IE· Lincoln Rd (Magazine St to Local Collector Collector 
Sequoia Ave) 
Southport Wy (Ascot Pkwy to Local Collector Collector 
georgia St) 
Magazine St (Porter St to Local Collector Collector 
Sonoma Blvd) 

Sandy Beach Rd (Sonoma Blvd Local Collector Collector 
o Porter St) 

Maritime Academy Dr (Sonoma Local Collector Collector 
Blvd to Countrv Lane Dr) 
Pueblo Wy (E Lincoln Rd to Local Collector Collector 
Palau St) 
Robles Rd (Fairhaven Wy to Minor Arterial Collector Collector 
Glen Clove RdO 
New Bedford Dr (Pueblo Wy to Minor Arterial Collector Collector 
Glen Clove Pkwy) 
N. Regatta Dr (Glen Cove Other Principal Collector Collector 
Pkwy to Sky Glass Pkwy) Arterial 
South Regatta Dr (Sky Glass Other Principal Collector Collector 
Pkwv to Glen Cove Pkwy) Arterial 
Hiddenbrooke Pkwy (E. I-80 Add Minor Arterial Minor Arterial 
on/off ramp to Songwood Rd) 
Bennington Dr (Hidden brooke Add Collector Collector 
Pkwy to Soncrwood Rd) 
Songwood Rd (Hiddenbrooke Add Collector Collector 
Pkwy to Landmark Dr) 

PAGE 65 



Dahms/MTC-00-Solano 
August 2, 2000 
Page3 

10,51 0 4647782 PAGE 

TABLE 1 
CURRENT AND PROPOSED FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION 

Street Name Current Status Proposed Status by Recommended 

5?~d~~ Status by 
Cal trans 

)loyce Road (Putah Creek Rural Minor Collector Rural Major Collectbr Rural Major Collector 
Rd. to Wolfskill Rd) 
Bulkley Road (Tremont Rd. Rural Local Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
o MidwayRd) 
Canon Road (North Gate Rd Rural Local Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
o Vanden Rd) 

Cantelow Road (English Rural Minor Collector Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
!Hills Rd. to Gibson Canyon 
~d) 
Chadbourne Road Rural Major Collector Rural Local Rural Local 
(Rockville Road to 0.2 miles 
~outh) 

Clayton Road (Mankas Rural Local Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
~omer Rd to Gordon Valley 
~d) 
~nglish Hills Rd (Cantelow Rural Minor Collector Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
~d to Peaceful Glen Rd) 
Gordon Valley Rd (Clayton Rural Local Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
Rd to Napa County line) 
Griz:dy Island Rd (Hill Rural Minor Collector Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
!Slough to Montezuma 
!Slough) 
~. :• , Rd (Wolfskill to Rural Local Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
SweeneyRd) 
Hawkins Rd (Vacaville Cit~ Rural Local Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
limit to SR 113) 
!Leisure Town Rd (Vanden Rural Major Collector Rural Other Principal Rural Other Principal Arterial 
IRd to Vacaville City limit) Arterial 

PAGE 66 

7 / 9 



AUG-18-00 14:14 FROM:MTC 10:5104647782 PAGE 

Dahms/MTC-00-Solano 
Augu:>t 2, 2000 
Page4 

TABLE I (continued) 
CURRENT AND PROPOSED FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION 

Street Name Current Status Proposed Status by 

'S>o::;:;sm .•. '\ 

[Lewis Rd (Fry Rd to Holdener 
[Rd) 
Uberty Island Rd (Rio Vista 
City Limit to 3.0 miles north) 

Rural Local 

Rural Local 

Magazine St (gill crest Ave to Urban Local 
Glen Cove Rd)'- Vi o C/i- ,us t o t 
Main Prairie Rd (SR 113 to Rural Local 
Pedrick Rdl_ 
Meridian Road North 
(Sweeney Rd to Allendale Rd) 
Meridian Road North (Dixon 
Ave West to Midway Rd) 
Montezuma Hills Rd (Birds 
Landing Rd to Rio Vista City 
limit) 
Old Davis Rd (Tremont Rd to 
Yolo CountyLine) 

Peabody Rd (Fail-field City 
limit to Fairfield Citv limit) 
!Peabody Rd (Fairfield City 
limit to Vacaville City limit) 
!Peaceful Glen Rd ( English 
!Hills Rd to Timm Rd). 
!Pedrick Rd (Plain Prine Rd to 
IMidwayRd) 

Rural Local 

Rural Local 

Rural Local 

Rural Minor 
Collector 

Rural Minor 
Arterial 

Rw-alMinor 
Arterial 

Rural Minor 
Collector 

Rural Local 

!Petersen Rd (Suisun City limit Urban Local 
o Yrban Loeai)' )visv-. c;-ly I i "''-/) 

!Petersen Rd (Suisun City limit Urban Local 
to Fairfield City limitO 
[Pitt School Rd (Hawkins Rd to 
bixon City limit) 
Pitt School Rd (Dixon City 
limit to Sievers Rd) 
Rockville Rd (Green Valley Rd 
to Paseo Arboles) 

Rural Minor 
Collecror 

Rural Minor 
Collector 

Rural Local 

~ural Major Collector 

Rural Major Col1ect01 

Urban Collector 

Rural Major Collecto 

Rural Major Collecto 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Other Principal 
Arterial 

Rural Other Principal 
Arterial 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Major Collecto 

Urban Collector 

Urban Collector 

Rural Major Collecto 

Rural Major Collecto, 

Rural Major Collectoi 

Recommended 
Status by 
Cal trans 

Rural M;Uor Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

Urban Collector 

Rural M;Uor Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Other Principal Arterial 

Rural Other Principal Arterial 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

Urban Collector 

Urban Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

Rural Major Collector 

PAGE67 

8/S 



+ 

AUG--18-00 14=14 FROM=MTC 10:5104647782 PAGE 

Dahms/MTC-00-Solano 
August 2, 2000 
Page5 

TABLE 1 (continued) 
CURRENT AND PROPOSED FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION 

Runge Rd (Vaughn Rd to Rural Local Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
TremontRd) 
Sievers Rd (Halley Rd to Rural Minor Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
Stevenson Bridge Rd) Collector 
Sievers Rd (Currey Rd to Rural Minor Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
Pedrick Rd) Collector 
~weeney Rd (Halley Rd to Rural Local Rural Major Collecto Rural Major Collector 
!Meridian Road No.rth) 
[Vanden Rd (Fairfield City Rural Major Rural Other Principal Rural Other Principal Arterial 
lumit to Leisure Town Rd) Collector Arterial 
[Vanden Rd (Leisure Town Rd Rural Local Rural Major Collecto Rural Major Collector 
o Vacaville City limit) 

[Vaughn Rd (Pedrick Rd to Rural Local Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
!Runge Rd) 
Winters Rd (Allendale Rd to Rural Minor Rural Major Collector Rural Major Collector 
!Yolo CoumvLine) Collector 
Wolfskill Rd (Boyce Rd to Rural Minor Rural Major Collecto, Rural Major Collector 
!Halley Rd) Collector 

Attachments 

A. Local agency cover letter 
B. Request form/worksheet 
C. Memo of justification 
D. Concurrence (internal/external} 
E. Maps 

PAGE 68 

9/9 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item VIILH 
September 13, 2000 

TCI Fund Transfer Agreement for Suisun City Rail Station Parking Improvements 

In 1997-98 the STA successfully submitted a $591,000 Transit Capital Improvement (TCI) grant 
for acquisition and improvement of a 1.55 acre parking lot on the southeast corner of Ohio and 
Jefferson Street (north of Highway 12 and the Union Pacific tracks) for the Suisun City Rail 
Station. On May 10, 2000, the CTC approved an allocation of those funds and they must now be 
obligated within one year of that date. 

There has also been some discussion with the City of Suisun City about moving some of these 
funds to construct parking lot improvements at a vacant Caltrans property, adjacent to the existing 
park and ride lot on the south side of Highway 12, and acquiring the Solano Garbage Company 
lot on the north side of Highway 12 at this time requiring some minimal site improvements. Any 
change in the use of these funds is subject to approval by the ST A Board and the Caltrans 
Intercity Rail program. 

Discussion: 
Caltrans has prepared a Draft "Fund Transfer Agreement" for the expenditure of the $591,000 of 
TCI funds. Caltrans has requested that we execute the agreement as soon as possible in order not 
to jeopardize the funds. The formal agreement is under review by the STA Legal Counsel. 

Under the agreement, the STA is identified as the "Contractor" and is responsible for monitoring 
the project, making reimbursements requests to Caltrans, and reimbursing the City of Suisun City 
(i.e. the "Project Manager"). The City of Suisun City is responsible for retaining design 
consultants, acquiring the site, obtaining necessary permits and constructing the improvements. 

Caltrans states that changes to the scope or proposed site location can still be made for the project 
if they are described at this time when the agreement is being approved and submitted to Caltrans. 
This project scope, with the changes requested by Suisun City, was approved by the STA TAC on 
August 301

h. 

Fiscal Impact: 
No impact to the STA General Fund. All funds are from a state funded Transit Capital 
Improvement Grant 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to finalize the scope and execute a Fund Transfer Agreement 
with Caltrans for the Suisun City Rail Station Parking Lot Improvements including project 
modifications requested by Suisun City. 

PAGE 69 



DATE: 
TO: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 

Agenda Item IX.A 
September 13, 2000 

FROM: John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Revised 2000 STIP Augmentation Program RE: 

Background: 

In April, the ST A Board approved a preliminary list of projects for the 2000 STIP based on an 
estimated programming amount of $8.507 million for Solano County. The STA Board approved 
the following list of project candidates for review: 

1- I-80/I-680 Interchange 
2- Jepson Parkway (next segment) 
3- Highway 12 Improvements (I-80 to Napa County) 
4- I-80 from Vacaville to Dixon (widening from 6 to 8lanes; design costs) 
5- Expand Ferry Commute Service (Maintenance Facility and Waterfront Intermodal 

Facility) 
6- I-80 HOV Lane -Fairfield to Vacaville (PSR) 
7- I-80/I-505 Weave Correction@ Monte Vista, Vacaville (updated PSR) 

In July, STA staff provided a status on the eligibility and feasibility of these seven projects for 
2000 STIP funding. Relevant information included: 

*Items# I and# 3 above were included in the Governor's budget (GTIP) and would not 
. need funding from the 2000 STIP 

*Caltrans already funded Item# 4 in the ITIP for design costs 

*Items # 6 and # 7 were not eligible for STIP funding (PSRs are not eligible for STIP 
funding) 

Subsequently, the STA Board tentatively approved $1.25 million for the Jepson Parkway 
(Walters Road segment in Suisun City) and $2 million for Vallejo's Waterfront Intermodal 
Facility at the July Board meeting. 

Discussion: 

Since July, several developments have taken place regarding the 2000 STIP. First of all, the fund 
estimate from the CTC was revised upwards to a total of$12.54 million for Solano County. (The 
estimate for the 2002 STIP increased to approximately $40 million and the estimate for the 2004 
STIP rose to approximately $26 million). 

PAGE 71 



STA staff evaluated the feasibility of proposing a $1 million match for the Capitol Corridor's 
Suisun Third Track project out of the 2000 STIP. Theoretically, completion of this $6.5 million 
project would expedite the chances of increasing Capitol Corridor service for Solano County. 
Staff discovered, however, that the Capitol Corridor was not in a position to request ITIP funding 
(interregional) for the Suisun Third Track at this time, so a proposed STIP match has been set 
aside. Instead, the STA staff is proposing consideration of allocating $1 million to Solano's 
Express Bus proposal. A local match for this proposal not only enhances the project materially 
(more over-the-road coaches), but adds credibility to Solano's position in requesting capital and 
operating resources from MTC for the Express Bus proposal. MTC has allocated $40 million for 
Express Bus capital and has the potential to allocate up to $11 million in new operating funds for 
regional Express Bus service proposals. 

The City of Vallejo had originally requested $3 million for the Waterfront Interrnodal Facility. 
(At the June STA TAC meeting, Vallejo staff indicated that the Interrnodal Facility was a 
priority over the Maintenance Facility). Since the July STA Board meeting, Vallejo has been 
asked to provide a justification for the third million for the Interrnodal Facility. Vallejo has 
reconsidered its priorities and is now requesting $500,000 for the Maintenance Facility and 
$500,000 to augment the $2 million already approved by the STA Board (request letter attached). 

STA staff has discovered that Planning and Program Monitoring (PPM) expenses are eligible 
STIP expenses up to .5 % of the total allocation. ST A staff is requesting consideration of 
programming this percentage to provide necessary planning and project delivery assistance. The 
amount and complexity ofSTA's current planning and project development activities support the 
need for this request. MTC has also stated that the STA could use the .5% formula against the 
1998 STIP Augmentation. A combination of the 1998 and 2000 STIP allocation net a total of 
approximately $121,000 for PPM purposes over the next two years. 

Finally, the STA staff recommends that the balance of the 2000 STIP be reserved for the I-80/I-
680 Interchange. According to the MTC, unprogrammed balances can be safely reserved for 
GTIP projects such as the I -80/I -680 Interchange. 

On August 30 the STA TAC unanimously supported staff's STIP recommendations with one 
modification. The TAC requested an additional $600,000 for the Walters Road segment (Suisun 
City) of the Jepson Parkway bringing the total for this project to $1.85 million. $100,00 of the 
additional request involves right-of-way acquisition for the County portion of the segment and 
$500,000 would be added to the under-funded construction phase, which is scheduled to 
commence in 2001. (A copy of the proposed and revised 2000 STIP Augmentation project list is 
attached). 

Recommendation; 

Approve the proposed 2000 STIP Augmentation Program by approving a resolution of local 
support authorizing the Executive Director to execute and file an application with MTC to 
program Regional Improvement Program funds into the 2000 Regional Transportation 
Improvement Program Augmentation. 

Attachments 

PAGE 72 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

RESOLUTION OF LOCAL SUPPORT FOR THE PROGRAMMING BY THE 
METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OF REGIONAL 

IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FUNDS INTO THE 2000 REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AUGMENTATION FOR 

SPECIFIED PROJECTS 

WHEREAS, SB 45 (Chapter 622, Statutes 1997) substantially revised the process 
for estimating the amount of state and federal funds available for transportation projects 
in the state and for appropriating and allocating the available funds to these projects; and 

WHEREAS, as part of that new process, the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) is responsible for programming projects eligible for Regional 
Improvement Program funds, pursuant to Government Code Section 14527(b), for 
inclusion in the Regional Transportation Improvement Program, and submission to the 
California Transportation Commission, for inclusion in the State Transportation 
Improvement Program; and 

WHEREAS, MTC has requested eligible transportation project sponsors to 
submit applications nominating projects to be programmed for Regional Improvement 
Program funds in the 2000 Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
Augmentation; and 

WHEREAS, applications to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures, 
conditions and forms MTC provides transportation project sponsors; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is a sponsor of 
transportation projects eligible for Regional Improvement Program funds; and 

WHEREAS, the list of projects for which STA is requesting that MTC program 
Regional Improvement Program funds for inclusion in the 2000 Regional Transportation 
Improvement Program Augmentation, and the anticipated project budgets are set forth in 
EXHIBIT A, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 

WHEREAS, Part 3 of the project application, which is attached hereto as 
EXHIBIT B, and incorporated herein by this reference, includes a certification by STA of 
assurances required by SB 45 in order to qualify the projects listed in EXHIBIT A for 
programming by MTC. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the 
Solano Transportation Authority, that the STA authorizes its Executive Director to 
execute and file an application with MTC to program Regional Improvement Program 
funds into the 2000 Regional Transportation Improvement Program Augmentation, for 
the projects and amounts included in EXHIBIT A attached to this Resolution; and 

PAGE 73 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that STA approves the assurances set forth in 
Part 2 of the project application, and attached to tllis Resolution as EXHIBIT B; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution shall be 
transmitted to MTC in conjunction with the filing of the STA's application referenced 
herein. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that tl1e foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting oftl1e Board of Directors of the Solano Transportation Authority held on 
the day of , 2000 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 

Stacy Medley, Clerk of the Board 

PAGE 74 



Proposed 2000 STIP Augmentation 
Project List 

(Solano County) 

2000 STlP Funds Available ($1000's) 

Advanced Project Delivery Element (APDE) approved in May 1999: 

Jepson Parkway Environmental 
Rio Vista TLC Grant Match 

Available Balance (8/23/00): 

Jepson Parkway (Walters Rd. ) * 
Vallejo Waterfront Intermodal Facility * 
Vallejo Ferry Maintenance Facility 
Express Bus Program Match 
Planning & Program Monitoring Funds (STA) 

Final balance to be placed in reserve for I-80/I-680 interchange 

$ 12,540 

$ (250) 
$ (100) 

$ 12,190 

$ (1,850) 
$ (2,500) 
$ (500) 
$ (1,000) 
$ (121) 

$ 6,219 

* Tentatively approved at July STA Board Meeting; the Intermodal Facility was initially approved 
for $2.0 million and the Walters Road (Suisun City) segment of the Jepson Partway at $1.25 
million. 

PAGE 75 



Attachment C 
Resolution No. 3296 
Page !0 of !l 

Project Application Part 3: 
CERTIFICATION of ASSURANCES 

The project sponsor certifies that the project for which Regional Improvement Program funding is 
requested meets the following project screening requirements. Please initial each .. 

I. The project is eligible for consideration in the RTIP. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code 
Section 164 (e), eligible projects include improving state highways, local roads; public transit, 
intercity rail, pedestrian, and bicycle facilities, and grade separation, transportation system 
management, transportation demand management, soundwall projects, intermodal facilities, and 
safety. __ _ 

2. A'Project Stuqy R~ort (PSR) or PSR equivalenthas. beenprepared for the prqject. __ _ 

3. The project budget included in Part 2 ofthe .project application reflects current. costs updated as 
·of the date of application and escalated to the.appropriate year. ___ _ 

4. The project is included in a local congestionmanagemelitprogram (CMP). ·(Note: For those 
counties that have opted out of preparing a CMP in accordance with Government Code Section 
6508 8.3, the project must be consistent. with the capital improvement program adopted pursuant 
to MT.C:s .funding agreement with .the,eountywide transportation plamiing agency;) -..,..c---

5. Each of the project components will be delivered in.the year proposed. ---'----

6. The.project is fully funded. ___ _ 

7. The project sponsor agrees to be available for an audit of STIP funds, if requested. ___ _ 

The project sponsor also· agrees to abide ·by a1l.rules and regulations applying to the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), and to follow all requirements associated with the 
funds programmed to the project in the STIP. ___ _ 

These include, but are not limited to: 

1. Environmental requirements: NEP A standards and procedures for all projects with Federal 
funds; CEQA standards and procedures for all projects programmed with .State funds. 

2. California Transportation Commission (CTC) requirements for transit projects, formerly 
associated with the Transit Capital Improvement (TCI) program. These include rules governing 
right-of-way acquisition, hazardous materials testing, and timely use of funds. 

3. Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requirements for transit projects as outlined in FTA 
regulations and circulars. 

4. Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and Caltrans requirements for highway and other 
roadway projects as outlined in the Caltrans Local Programs Manual. 

5. Federal air quality conformity requirements, and local project review requirements, as outlined in 
the adopted Bay Area Conformity Revision of the State Implementation Plan (SIP). 

PAGE 76 



.· 

AUG.23.2000 9:08AM PUBLIC WORKS NO. 516 P. 2/6 

CITY OF VALLEJO 
OFFICE OF THE 0111' MANAGER 

SSli SANTA CLARA STREET • P.O. BOX 3068 • VA~LEJO • CA~IFORNIA • 94590·5934 • (707) 64ll-4S75 
FAX (707) 948..4426 

August 22, 2000 

Dal)'l Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA. 94585 

SUBJECT: City of Vallejo's Request for STIP Augmentation Funds for Ferl)' Terminal 
lntermodal Facility and Baylink Ferry Maintenance Facility 

Dear Daryl: 

The City of Vallejo is requesting a total of $3,000,000 in STIP Augmentation Funds for 
engineering, environmental clearance, and final design work for the Ferry Terminal 
lntermodal Facility ($2.5 million) and the Baylink Ferl)' Maintenance Facility ($0.5 
million). 

On April 11, 2000, the Vallejo City Council, as part of a comprehensive evaluation of 
the City's capital needs, designated the Ferry lntermodal Facility Project the City's 
highest priority capital project. The Baylink ferry maintenance facility ranked in the top 
five projects and was the second most important project in the transportation category, 

In addition, the City engaged the services of Korve Engineering to develop a multimodal 
transportation plan that would identify a full range of transportation modes and 
infrastructure needs in order to meet travel demand over the next twenty years. The 
intermodal facility was substantiated as the key "short term" capital project essential to 
accommodate continued growth in Baylink ferry patronage. 

In the few years since Vallejo Baylink ferries began expanded operation, Vallejo and 
Solano County's image to the outside world has improved in measurable ways. Solano 
County's quality of life has also notched up noticeably. Vallejo Baylink has been 
described as one of the most successful new transit services in the State. Patronage 
continues to grow and reached 85,000 in July 2000, up twenty five percent from July 
1999. This has led to improved prospects for economic growth as well as revitalization 
of the City's downtown and waterfront. This has been accomplished through Vallejo's 
judicious application of $30 million in federal and state transit grants, so far with no 
demand on local or countywide funds. 

PAGE 77 



AUG.23.2000 9:08AM PUBLIC WORKS 

Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

NO.S16 P.3/6 

SUBJECT: City of Vallejo's Request for STIP Augmentation Funds for Ferry Terminal 
lntermadal Facility and Baylink Ferry Maintenance Facility 

August22,2000 · 

Construction of the Ferry lntermodal facility, "lands ide" transit interface facilities, antf 
associated private development is essential if the downtown Vallejo waterfront is to 
fulfill the City's strategic vision as a' central •gateway" to the City of Vallejo, Mare Island, 
the Napa Valley, and the rest of Solano County. Under these conditions, Vallejo's 
waterfront transit hub is likely to act as a "tipping point" for increasing Vallejo and 
Solano County's economic growth beyond what has already been accomplished by 
expanded Baylink ferry operations. However, Vallejo's strategic vision will never 
develop in people's minds, and thus the Bay Area economy, until the proposed project 
replaces the current "sea of automobiles'' on the waterfront. 

This letter describes Vallejo's request for STIP funding of the proposed Vallejo Ferry 
lntermodal Facility and the proposed Baylink Maintenance Facility, located at Building 
165 on Mare Island. This communication also includes preliminary spreadsheets 
outlining estimated budgets, requested STIP funds, as well as committed revenue 
sources far each project. 

Vall§jo F§)rry Terrojnallntermodal Eaci!lty 

The proposed project site is located directly across Mare Island Way from the Vallejo 
Ferry Terminal boarding area. The proposed site is primarily on land owned by the City 
of Vallejo Redevelopment Agency. Current usage consists of an interim surface parking 
facility for Baylink ferry patrons and permit parking for downtown businesses. 

Elements of the proposed intermodal facility include: 

+ 1 ,400 off-street, structured parking spaces for Baylink ferry patrons 
+ Upgrades to landside bus transfer facilities for regional buses and local 

buses 
+ Pedestrian amenity improvements for improved access between the Ferry 

Terminal, the bus transfer facility, and downtown Vallejo 
+ Road improvements to upgrade access to and circulation around the 

Ferry Terminal intermodal parking structure 
+ Possible public/private partnership for "joint development" 

The requested $2,500,000 in ST!P Augmentation funds will finance project final 
engineering and design costs, and required environmental work. Previous alternative & 

PAGE 78 



AUG.23.2000 9=0BAM PUBLIC WORKS 

Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

NO.S16 P.4/6 

SUBJECT: City of Vallejo's Request for STIP Augmentation Funds for Ferry Terminal 
lntermodal Facility and Baylink Ferry Maintenance Facility 

August 22, 2000 

conceptual planning has been funded with previous sources and was recently 
completed. Conceptual design and financial planning is currently underway. 

As currently envisioned, the project would consist of a stand-alone 1,400 vehicle. 
parking structure for Baylink ferry patrons and the bus facilities only. During the final 
conceptual planning and design phase, future integration of the parking structure into a 
larger joint development project that includes retail, office and residential uses at street 
level will be studied. Private funding would be used for these additions to the base 
project. 

E!~ylink Ferrv Maintenance Eaci!itv (Building 165) 

The proposed Baylink ferry maintenance facility on Mare Island located at Building 165 
is essential to ensuring the future and continued effective operation of the Baylink ferry 
system. 

The proposed project at building 165 consists of: 

+ Removal of unneeded facilities and equipment previously usecl by the 
U.S. Navy. 

+ Heavy maintenance work shops, related equipment, material, and parts 
storage area. 

+ Maintenance and operations offices. 
+ Crew locker room and related facilities. 
+ Long term fuel storage area. 
+ An upgraded maintenance dock and vessel overnight docking facilities .. 

The requested $500,000 in STIP Augmentation funds would fund project engineering 
and design work including seismic retrofit analysis, environmental clearances, 
development of historic preservation plans consistent with Mare Island Historic Area 
requirements, as well as final engineering and design work. 

PAGE 79 



AUG.23.2000 9:08AM PUBLIC WORKS 

Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

N0.516 P.S/6 

SUBJECT: City of Vallejo's Request for STIP Augmentation Funds for Ferry Terminal 
lntermodal Facility and Baylink Ferry Maintenance Facility 

August22,2000 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you need more information please give 
me a call, or contact Pamela Belchamber, the City's Transportation Superintendent at 
(707) 648-4306 regarding the proposed Vallejo Ferry Terminallntermodal Facility and 
Ferry Maintenance Facility. 

N~£f:Ji ~ 71(~<' ... D DAVID R. MARTINEZ ,/ 
City Manager I 

DRM/pjb 

cc: Dan Donahue, Solano Transportation Authority- Chair 
Mark K. Akaba, Public Works Director 
Gary A. Leach, City Engineer 
Pamela J. Belchamber, Transportation Superintendent 
AI da Silva, Community Development Director 
Craig Whittam, Economic Development Program Manager 

H:\TRANSIThnultimod.WPD 

·PAGE 80 



~ 
t."'1 
QC .... 

Aarri'lil t. ~rv Engt18flrg 

fm1 En,gileerirllJ a. ~II/EmiW:DA 
lem:l~n ....... ...., 
Qln5titlction 

TO TAt.. 

fililll Engi~g 6 D:ilSilal\rei'l'llron 

Consllllction 

TOTAL 

Vallefo Ferry Terminallntei'ITiodal Facmtv Cost E11timate 
1.400 Y~B p.lltirlJIIJbllclllre, aOOI!:IJ bpraYemllllll, •nli .bw: lnlefface fK"Jieje• 

~s~:KW~DES• 

:mLil. £llUi:<jl -= :!!l!X!fiiif:&IG ~J~ &II,II!IBO: ft 
$600,667 1533.;133 #133.;134 .$0 $0 ~0 

$2,500,000 $0 $0 $2,500,000 ~0 $0 

$600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500,000 
$1,100.000 eo $\I $0 lt~tOO,GOO $0 

U~1.!2W.~ !Jl !Jl !D. 
$24,Z66,66l 1533.,333 $133.,334 $2,500,000 

.. S3:ured'flnfnU ~ ~ in aaw rrAUGs @I futLe 5T1P...attlr FTA tamwd 

Baylink ferry MaintenanGe Facility (Building 165) Cost Estimate 

"""" $500,000 
l4.!iOOJ100 

$5,000.000 

~so~· 

7001 STPJ\!m 
l .. Bdd.lll!:lm" 

fiA r;.;mm;u19 Hnt1bpnr • P-$r! 

1500,000 10 
ill $1 115Q(J(J 

$500,000 S1,H5.000 

$0 
t55Q Q!JQ 

1550,000 

... T .. ~ 
lhlfAI!I'\1[1 

$0 
!Zf!S. OOQ 
$209,000 

""""""" -= 
$0 ~D 

1.2§B.(!QQ m..wi 
$248,(}00 $,3422.6 

Eni!.I~IiDG: 
$0 

~2.i3§13:7:Z~ 

$2;345,774 
'" Sa:vr.MI ft.r&nll SIXIII'.t!N Jndic.l1211 ii«NDKAJ.JGS D 1'vWo 5TIPI!I"4/ar FTA. Sec:-530!1' 

=I $500.000 

£~~00000 
a5.ooa,ooo 

E! 
G) 

J\l 
w 

~ 
IS) 

<1l 
IS) 
CD 
D 
3: 

~ 
r 
H 
() 

~ 
:>:: 
(J) 

:z 
0 

(J) 
..... 
[J"I 

lJ 

[J) 

' [J) 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item IXB 
September 13, 2000 

I-80/I-680 Interchauge and Highway 12 (I-80 to SR 29) Projects Status aud 
Funding Strategies 

During the past year, the STA has significantly increased its efforts to address the growing 
impacts of congestion along it major corridors with a particular focus on the I-80/I-680 
interchange. With the recent approval of the 2000/01 State Budget, two STA highway project 
priorities, the I -80/680 interchange ($13 million) aud Highway 12 between I -80 aud SR 29 ($7 
million) received new funding. In preparation for Caltraus District IV' s submittal of 2000 ITIP 
project requests aud additional funding opportunities, STA staff has been working with Caltraus 
to assess the status of both the I -80/I -680 interchange and Highway 12 projects aud to develop a 
coordinated funding strategy to move both projects forward. 

Discussion: 

The following are the proposed funding strategies for the two projects that received funding 
through the State Budget process, titled the Governor's Trausportation Congestion Relief Fund 
and recently described by Caltrans and California Trausportation Commission ( CTC) staff as the 
GTIP. 

I-80/I-680 Interchauge Project Summarv 

Currently, an average of 170,000 vehicles daily travel through this interchange. This is an 
estimated 15% increase since 1995 when the average daily trips was 140,000. Previously, $7 
million in 1998 ITIP funds had been programmed for the first segment of this project, the 
auxiliary lane connecting I-680 to I-80. The STA has been working with Caltrans District IV to 
accelerate the completion of this project in conjunction with the auticipated completion of the 
Benicia/Martinez Bridge Project (slated for late in 2003). 

This year, $13 million in new funding for the I-80/I-680 interchauge was included in the 2000/01 
State Budget as part of Governor Gray Davis' Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRF). 
Caltraus District IV has subsequently submitted au Interregional Transportation Piau (ITIP) 
request for au additional $18 million. The California Transportation Commission is scheduled to 
approve the 2000 ITIP augmentation in November 2000. In addition, STA staff is 
recommending $6.2 million be placed in reserve for this project as part of Solauo County's 2000 
STIP augmentation (see agenda item IX.A). If both recommendations are approved, a collective 

PAGE 83 



total of $43.2 million in funding would be assembled for this interchange. STA and Caltrans 
District IV staff are recommending this funding be allocated in the following manner: 

Type of Funding 
1998 ITIP 
2000 GTIP 

2000 ITIP (requested) 
2000 ITIP (requested) 
2000 ITIP (requested) 
2000 STIP (recommended) 

Project Description Funds 
Auxiliary Lane Segment $ 7 million 
Environmental and Green Valley Segment 
and I -80/680 Corridor Study if not funded in ITIP $ 13 million 
Cost increase/additional scope aux. lane segment $ 11 million 
Green Valley Segment $ 6 million 
I -80/680 Corridor Study $ 1 million 
Reserve 1-80/680- Green Valley or other segments $ 6.2 million 

$44.2 million 

In addition to the identified segments, the STA is working with Caltrans and the City of Fairfield 
to complete an updated project study report (PSR) for the Green Valley segment, and to 
determine the level of environmental clearance currently in place and additional environmental 
clearance needed. STA staff is scheduled to meet again with Caltrans on September 7. The STA 
is also working with Caltrans to develop the necessary CTC application to request the $1 million 
for the I-8011-680 Corridor studies prior to January 2001. The Guidelines for TCRF projects 
were approved by the CTC on August 23, 2000. The STA staff and Jim Spering are working 
with MTC to have the I-80/1-680 Interchange project amended into the Regional Transportation 
Plan as soon as next year. 

Highway 12 (between I-80 and SR 29 

Prior to this year, no funding had been identified or allocated to this project. A preliminary PSR 
for environmental has been completed and in recent years Caltrans District IV has tried 
unsuccessfully to request ITIP funding for environmental. As part of the State Budget and the 
Governor's TCRF, $7 million was approved for this project. Caltrans has estimated that $3 
million is needed to fund environmental and an additional $6 million to fund preliminary design. 
Caltrans has requested $7 million in 2000 ITIP augmentation funding to cover the additional $2 
million needed to fully fund preliminary design and to provide $5 million for the Highway 12 
and SR 29 interchange (in Napa County) that has been included with this project. Caltrans is 
working with the STA and the Napa County Transportation Planning Agency (NCTPA) to 
modify the project PSR to cover design. Caltrans anticipates the environmental process taking 
between 2 to 4 years. Staff is working with Caltrans to have the project ready for additional 
funding consideration either in the 2002 or 2004 STIP and/or ITIP. The following is the STA, 
NCTPA, and Caltrans staff's recommended funding strategy for Highway 12: 

Type of Funding 
2000 GTIP 
2000 GTIP 
2000 ITIP (requested) 

Recommendation: 

Project Description 
Environmental 
Preliminary design 
Preliminary design 

Funding 
$ 3 million 
$4 million 
$2 million 
$ 9 million 

Approve funding strategy for I-8011-680 Interchange and Highway 12 (between I-80 and SR 29) 
projects. 

PAGE84 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Project Development Funds for 2000-01 

Agenda Item IX C 
September 13, 2000 

The Solano Transportation Authority annually adopts a project development budget to provide 
resources to assist in the implementation of project priorities for the ST A and its member 
agencies. Historically, the STA initially programs the project development budget (September) 
after approval of the annual budget (April) and then subsequently makes any adjustments or 
modifications after completion of the annual audit (October). On April 12, the STA adopted its 
2000-01 Annual Budget that allocated $117,936 for project development. A copy of the STA's 
1999/2000 Project Development Budget is attached for informational purposes. 

Discussion: 

Based on STA staff's assessment of current project priorities, the following preliminary project 
development budget is recommended: 
1. Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
2. Project Monitoring and Technical Assistance Program 
3. STA Marketing 
4. Modeling 

$57,936 
$10,000 
$15,000 
$35,000 

$117,936 

This recommendation was reviewed and recommended for approval by the ST A T AC on August 
30. A small amount of additional funding is expected to be available following completion of 
the STA's annual audit in October. Staff will work with our member agencies to identify 
additional project development priorities. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the STA's Project Development Budget for 2000/01 

PAGE 85 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
2000-01 Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 

Agenda Item IX.D 
September 13, 2000 

As part of the 6-year federal TEA-21 program, the STA is responsible for directly progrannning 
$1.512 million of Transportation Enhancement Activity (TEA) funds. To date, all but $312,000 of 
these funds have been progrannned. On July 12, 2000 the STA Board adopted new selection 
criteria for evaluating and approving projects submitted for these funds (see attached). These 
criteria were adopted to make sure these funds are used for the highest priority projects. 

Discussion: 
Under this final cycle, four projects were submitted as follows: 

City of Dixon 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
TOTAL 

Downtown Dixon Streetscape 
Jepson Parkway Corridor Entry Landscaping 
Sereno Bus Transfer Center 
Green Valley Corridor Landscaping 

$250,000 
$79,000 
$88,000 
$50.000 
$467,000 

On August 10, 2000 the project sponsors met to discuss the merits of each of these projects based 
on the STA Board's project selection criteria. On August 31, 2000, the Solano Links Transit 
Consortium (on a vote by of4-0), and the STA Technical Advisory Committee (on a vote of6-1-
(Solano County against), recommended the following projects for funding: 

City of Dixon 
City of Suisun City 
TOTAL 

Fiscal Impact: 

Downtown Dixon Streetscape 
Jepson Parkway Corridor Entry Landscaping 

$237,000 
$75,000 
$312,000 

No impact to the STA General fund. All funds are provided from federal TEA-21 enhancement 
funds. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the Downtown Dixon Streetscape and Suisun City Jepson Parkway Corridor Entry 
Landscaping projects (in the amounts recommended above for each project) for the remaining 
$312,000 of2000-01 Solano Transportation Enhancements Program funds. 

Attachment 

PAGE 87 



Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 
Project selection Criteria/Priorities 

High Priority: Streetscape projects (including landscaping and bike routes) that directly 
support or provide matching funds for downtown revitalization or 
redevelopment efforts consistent with the TLC and Solano Transportation 
Enhancements programs. 

High Priority: Gateway or streetscape projects (including landscaping and bike routes) 
that support adopted Corridor Plans or other or countywide transportation 
plans. 

Medium Priority: Projects that support pedestrian amenities for interrnodal transit villages 
and transit hubs. 

Medium Priority: Major bike routes designated in the Countywide Bicycle Plan 

Low Priority: Landscaping or other eligible enhancements not associated with the above 
categories 

7/12/00 

PAGE88 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Amendment to Countywide Traffic Model for 2000-01 

Agenda Item IX.E 
September 13, 2000 

Since 1991, the STA has contracted with the City of Fairfield to prepare the Countywide Traffic 
Model, a requirement of the Congestion Management Program. During 1997-2000, a substantial 
update to the model was conducted. Besides being a requirement of the Congestion Management 
Program, the model is also being used for project development purposes by the ST A and various 
agencies. 

During 1999-00, the STA authorized a $25,000 one-year contract (with a one-year option for 
2000-01) with the City of Fairfield to complete and utilize the traffic model for various 
countywide and corridor projects. Caltrans is using the model for long-term traffic projections 
for the 1-80/I-680 auxiliary lanes. The STA is planning to use the model for the traffic analysis 
sections of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan and the Jepson Parkway EIS/R. Also, 
the City of Rio Vista has used the model as the basis for the Circulation Element of the new 
General Plan. 

Discussion: 
The traffic model is currently being reviewed by a technical modeling committee of the ST A. 
The STA Subcommittee on Arterials, Highways and Freeways is expected to review the model 
at its next meeting to be held during the end of October or early November. Finally, the STA 
Board will formally review and approve the new model before it is used for any pending plans or 
projects, probably at the STA Board meeting on November 8. 

The model will help our traffic consultant analyze some "what if' scenarios for various 
transportation issues that will be considered in the new Solano Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan. Also, it is proposed that the model will eventually become a multi-modal model with the 
ability to project future demand for intercity bus, rail and ferry services. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The $35,000 will be provided from the Project Development Fund budgeted for FY 2000-01. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to approve a $35,000 contract amendment with the City of 
Fairfield for countywide traffic modeling assistance during 2000-01. 

PAGE 89 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/ Analyst 
STA Marketing Program for 2000-01 

Agenda Item IX.F 
September 13, 2000 

As part of the STA Board approval of its annual budget for fiscal year 2000-2001, $15,000 was 
approved for marketing. The Board has directed staff to use these funds to inform and educate 
the general public about both the 20-Year Comprehensive Transportation Plan and the overall 
ST A organization and its activities. 

In order to reach a variety of markets, it is important to design various materials suitable for 
several different media alternatives. The proposed budget is designed to take advantage of the 
various media opportunities available in Solano County. 

Description 

Income 

STA Marketing Budget 
Fiscal Year 2000/2001 

1999/2000 Carryover 
2000/2001 Budget 

Total Budget 

Expense 
Booth Display Materials 
Freeway Signs (construction site) 
Newspaper Ads (community input, etc) 
Printing (STA brochure, flyers, other) 
Video 
Radio 
Direct Mail (Postage) 
Cable/PSAs 
Miscellaneous 

Total Expense 

Recommendation: 

Approve STA marketing budget for year 2000/2001 

$14,700 
$15,000 
$29,700 

$ 1,500 
$ 3,000 
$ 2,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 3,500 
$ 1,000 
$ 6,000 
$ 2,700 
$29,700 

PAGE 91 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Cordelia Truck Scales 

Agenda Item XA 
September 13, 2000 

The process for initiating a Project Study Report (PSR) for the Cordelia Truck Inspection 
Facilities (TIF) began in May with the first Project Development Team (PDT) meeting. In July, 
STA staff brought a recommendation from the STA TAC to the STA Board to evaluate 
alternative site locations for the Cordelia TIF on specific stretches ofl -80 between Vacaville and 
Dixon and on Highway 12 between Rio Vista and Suisun City. The STA Board expressed 
concern over the above-mentioned site recommendations and requested that a separate meeting 
be held to evaluate the feasibility and desirability of any alternative site fur the Cordelia TIF. 

Discussion: 

This meeting was held on Wednesday August 23 with representatives from Caltrans, the CHP, 
STA, Solano County and the cities of Fairfield, Rio Vista, Vacaville and Dixon in attendance. 
Issues involving traffic congestion, safety, enforcement, land use and revenue generation were 
revisited in the discussion. Ultimately, a recommendation was offered that the PSR for the 
Cordelia TIF should be deferred until after completion of the anticipated Major Investment Study 
(MIS) of the entire I-80/I-680 interchange. (The MIS is expected to be completed in 
approximately one year and will involve an evaluation of the Cordelia TIF). There was support 
among all of the attendees including the STA Board representatives from Dixon, Rio Vista and 
Solano County to postpone the TIF PSR. 

With the anticipated postponement of the PSR for the Cordelia TIF, the ST A staff and T AC has 
requested Caltrans to update the PSR for the I-80/I-505 Weave Correction project in Vacaville as 
a substitute for this year's PSR resources. This project was one of seven identified for 2000 
STIP funding. 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve postponement of the Cordelia TIF PSR until after completion of the I-80/I-680 MIS 
and, 2.) Support using Caltrans PSR resources for updating the I-80/I-505 Weave Correction 
PSR this year. 

PAGE 93 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Sandy Catalano, SCI 
2000 California Rideshare Week 

Agenda Item XB 
September 13, 2000 

The 15th annual California Rideshare Week campaign will run from October 2- 6 this year and 
will be organized by Solano Commuter Information (SCI) for Solano and Napa counties. 
Employer packets were mailed the week of August 28th and Vanpool packets will go out the 
week of September 11th. This once a year campaign lends the opportunity to reach a broad scope 
of employers and their employees as well as a vast array of the general pubic within both Solano 
and Napa counties. The purpose of this campaign is to provide education on alternative modes 
of transportation as a means to ease traffic congestion while still experiencing an influx of 
growth within the counties. 

Discussion: 

SCI is a public agency program and organizes the Solano and Napa countywide California 
Rideshare Week Campaign each year. The campaign includes local employer outreach via direct 
mailings and general public outreach through the distribution of pledge cards inserted in 
newspapers throughout the counties, community and/or employer events, public displays and 
other means. Our website located at www.solanolinks.com/kmute800 will be updated for 
California Rideshare Week through a consultant under a 6-month contract. This will enable 
commuters to complete an application "on-line" and submit their pledge card through SCI's e
mail address. 

SCI provides transit materials and matchlists to all who pledge to try an alternate transportation 
mode during Rideshare Week. By offering this FREE service, along with FREE transit coupons 
(for FREE FARE DAYS) to entice "drive alones" to try another way to commute to work, SCI 
continues to support and promote local transit agencies in conjunction with informing applicants 
about carpool and vanpool options. Both means help to add new applicants to our database and 
update existing commute profiles. 

Through local transit agencies, free transit tickets are solicited by the Employer Outreach 
Coordinator (EOC) to be used as prizes after the Rideshare Week Campaign. These transit 
tickets are awarded through a random drawing from the pledge cards received. Employer 
sponsorship is actively pursued to secure funds that will be used to purchase additional prizes for 

PAGE 95 



both commuter pledges and an Employer Promotion Coordinator who promoted Rideshare Week 
at their place of business. 

Name recognition is also achieved for SCI through the website and by having our logo on all 
promotional pieces used during the course of the Rideshare Week Campaign, along with use of 
an electronic billboard, local radio advertising and press releases. 

Events being planned this year during Rideshare Week will include: 

+ Monday, October 2- Capitol Corridor Day- Suisun Amtrak Station 
+ Tuesday, October 3- Baylink Ferry Day- Vallejo Ferry Terminal 
+ Thursday, October 5 - Free Transit Fare Day (on specified intercity routes) - VRTC 

Vacaville 
+ Friday, October 6, 10:00 a.m. -Solano Bikeway Groundbreaking, location to be announced 

Sponsorship dollars are up this year and employers sound enthusiastic about the campaign. With 
your participation, California Rideshare Week 2000 should prove to be a great success. 

Recommendation: 

Approve 2000 California Rideshare Week Program for Solano County. 

PAGE96 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern 
Travel Safety Plan Status Report 

Agenda Item XC 
September 13, 2000 

The "Solano Travel Safety Plan" was developed in 1998 through the cooperative efforts of the 
Travel Safety Subcommittee of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). The purpose of the 
Solano Travel Safety Plan was to identify travel safety deficiencies for certain local intersections 
and freeway segments in Solano County and recommend a dynamic program of cost-effective 
travel safety programs and projects. The Safety Plan provided a basis for the Solano 
Transportation Authority and its member agencies to advocate for different applicable federal 
and state safety grants. 

The recommendations in the Travel Safety Plan were developed from a review of traffic accident 
data, two separate cycles of project nominations submitted by each of the STA's member 
agencies, and field studies. Traffic accident data was analyzed for both local roadways and state 
highways over a three-year period from 1995 through 1997. The traffic accident data indicated 
the top 40 highest accident intersection locations and demonstrated the highest accident rates for 
12 freeway segments throughout the county. The Safety Plan recommended safety remediation 
measures for the high accident intersection locations and freeway segments by recognizing 
ongoing safety programs and projects, listing new safety programs or projects, and indicating the 
proposed safety projects nominated by agencies. 

Discussion: 
Since 1998, 29 of the 40 highest accident locations (72%) have a funded and/or completed 
project to improve the safety of the intersection. Specifically, 18 intersections throughout the 
county have a completed safety improvement project and 11 additional intersections are 
currently funded for improvements. Moreover, out of the 12 freeway segments in the county, 11 
have project funding (see attached draft copies of the "Table 1" Intersection and Freeway 
Segment Status Information and "Table 2" Highway Segment Safety Projects). A proposal by the 
City of Vacaville for the remaining freeway segment (i.e. I-80/I-505 Weave Correction) will be 
considered for STIP funds once an updated PSR has been completed. 

Recommendation: 
1) Approve the status report for the 1998 Travel Safety Plan. 
2) Update the Travel Safety Plan and develop new priorities for future safety 

improvement funding. 

Attachments 

PAGE97 



'"'d 
> 
~ 
\Q 
QO 

Intersection 

1. Northgate Road/ Cannon Road 

2. Solano Ave/ Mariposa Street 

3. SR121Marina Boulevard 

4. Columbus Parkway/Lake Herman Road 

5. Redwood StreeU SR 29 (Sonoma Blvd.) 

6. Pitt School Road/West A St 

7. Alameda Street I Georgia Street 

8. East 2nd/l-780 

9. E. 2nd/ Military E. 

1 0. Couch/ Redwood 

11. SR12/ Sunset 

12. Meadows/ SR29 

13. N. Texas/ E. Tabor 

14. MilitarvWesUW. 7th 

1998 Solano Travel Safety Status Report 

Table 1. Top 40 High Accident Intersection Projects 

Aaencv Tvoe of funds Proiect Status 

Solano Countv Local Completed 

Valle·o RTSOP Completed 

Suisun Local Completed 

Vallejo Local Completed 

Vallejo SHOPP Completed 

Dixon Local Completed 

Vallejo CMAQ Completed 

Benicia TEA-21 On Schedule 

Benicia Local Completed 

Vallejo BMQMD Completed 

Suisun Local Completed 

Vallejo -·-· ----

Fairfield CMAQ Preliminary engineering 

- - --- - Benici<l __ ... ___ TDA Article 3 Completed 

Comments 

Stop signs added to Northgate and Cannon 
in 1996 

Added left tum phase, new signal poles, 
new loops, new controller, and 

interconnected. 

Highway 12 improvements 

Added left tum phase and installed new 
signal 

Signing and striping improvement 

Constructed 4-way stop signs 

Interconnected and replaced old signal 
head in 1996 

Install new traffic signal at intersection of E 
2nd St and the I· 780 

New bike lanes and sidewalks 

left turn phases and added new signal 
poles, new loops, new controller, and 

interconnected in 1996 

Hwy 12 intersection improvements 

--· 

Interconnecting signals along N. Texas 

Bike aao closure and slana/ imorovement 



""d 
> 
~ 
~ 
\C 
\C 

Intersection 

15. Broadway/ Tennessee 

16. Georgia/SR29 

17. Pacific IN. Texas 

18 Pennsylvania/Utah 

19. Suisun Valley/ Rockville 

20. Georgia/14th 

21 . Texas/Jefferson 

22. Travis!N. Texas 

23. Air Base/ Walters 

24. Maple/ Springs 

25. Sereno/Tuolumne 

26. Couch/ Valle Vista 

27. SR29/SR37 

28. SR 37/ Broadway 

29. Vanden/ Canon 

30. Maine/ SR29 

31 . E. Tabor/Ciav Bank 

Aaencv Tvoe of funds 

Vallejo STP 

Vallejo ----

Fairfield CMAQ 

Fairfield Local 

Solano Countv Local 

Vallejo PVEA 

Fairfield -----

Fairfield CMAQ 

Fairfield ----

VallejQ CMAQ 

Vallejo CMAQ 

Vallejo BAAQMD 

Caltrans STIP 

Vallejo CMAQ 

Solano County ----

Valleio ----

Fairfield ----

Proiect Status Comments 

left tum phases and added new signal 
poles, new loops, new controller, and 

Completed interconnected in 1996 

---- ---

Preliminary desiqn Interconnect signals along N. Texas St 

Preliminary construction Left tum phase off of Pennsylvania 

completed in 1996 Signalized intersection 

Interconnection and replacement of old 
AwaitinQ acceptence signals 

------ --
Funds have been oblig~ted N. Texas St. riqht tum at Travis Blvd. 

---- ---
Added left turn phases, interconnected and 

added new signal poles, new loops, and 
Completed new controller 

Awaiting acceptence interconnected & replaced old signal heads 

Added left tum phases, interconnected and 
added new signal poles, new loops, and 

Completed new controller 

PA & ED completed; Design in 
progress SR37 and SR29 interchange 

Added left tum phases, interconnected and 
added new signal poles, new loops, and 

Completed new controller 

Part of unfunded segment of Jepson 
---- Parkway Project 

---- -- I 

---- --- I 



~ 
> 
~ 
~ 
~ = = 

Intersection 

32. Pintail/Sunset 

33. Peabody/ Vanden 

34. Union/ Travis 

35. Gateway/ Courtyard 

36. Adm. Callaghan/ Tennessee/ Humboldt 

37. Oakwood/ Tennessee 

38. Travis/ Pennsylvania 

39. Railroad/ Sunset 

40. Peabodv/ Cement Hill 

Aaenev TVDe of funds 

Susuin ---

Fairfield Local 

Fairfeeld ....... 

Fairfield Local 

Vallejo Local 

Vallejo CMAQ 

Fairfield -

Suisun ---

Fairfield Local 

Proiect Status Comments 

--- -
Trafficsignal and road realignment with 

Under Construction Cement Hill Rd 

---- --

Comoleted Installed new traffic signal 
I 

Comoleted before 1998 Left tum phases. 
I 

Awaiting fund acceptance for signal 
interconnect and replacement of old signal 

Added left turn phase. heads 

--- -

-- --

Under construction Road realianment oroiect with Vanden Rd. _ 



~ 

> 
~ 
~ 
~ 

= ~ 

Rank 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Highway 

SR12 

1-80 

SR113 

SR12 

1-80 

1998 Solano Travel Safety Plan Status Report 
Table 2. Highway Segment Project Status 

Approved 

Area of Funding 
Route Segment Remediation Project Source 

Major investment Study 
1-80 to Walters Road 1-80 to Rio Vista (MIS) SPR Grant 

Carquinez replacement 
Carquinez Bridge to SR37 Carquinez Bridge bridge Bridge Tolls 

r--avemem renaomrar1on on 
80 from the Carquinez 

Carquinez Bridge to Bridge to Highway 37 in 
Highway37 Vallejo SHOPP 

Replace Ulatis Creek 
1-80 to SR12 Ulatis Creek Bridge Bridge on Highway 113 SHOPP 

EIS study funded for Hwy 
12 (Napa CL to 1-80). Field 

Napa County line to 1-80 Napa to 1-80 Review pending_ ITIP 

Proposed traffic signal at 
1-80 between north Fairfield the EB off-ramp to North Caltrans/SHOPP; 

N. Texas St to Alamo Drive and Vacaville Texas Local 

Upgrade cable median 
barrier to thrie beam at 

various locations Caltrans/SHOPP 
Widen Alamo creek bridge 
to Lengthen WB on-ramp 

mer~e taper Caltrans/SHOPP 
- -

Project Status 

MIS intitiated by 
Caltrans($11 0,000) 

Under Construction 

PA & ED completed;Design 
in Progress 

PA & ED completed;Design 
in Progress 

PA & ED completed; Design 
in Progress 

Scheduled for construction 
in Jan-01 

Proposed 

~rly plannin~ sta~e 



~ 
C') 
~ ,..,. 
Q 
N 

Rank 

6 

7 

Highway 

SR12 

1-780 

Route Segment Area of Remediation 

Walters Road to Rio Vista Suisun City to Rio Vista 

Suisun City to Rio Vista 

1-80 to Rio Vista 

1-80 to 1-680 1-80 to 1-680 

1-80 to 1-680 

Benicia 

Benicia/ Martinez Bridge 

Benicia 

Project 

Highway 12 extension of 
passing lanes between 

Suisun city and Rio Vista 

Highway 12 safety 
improvements between 

Suisun City and Rio Vista 

Major investment Study 
(MIS) on SR12 from 1-80 to 

Rio Vista 

Pavement rehabilitation on I 
780 from 1-680 to Lemon 

Street 

Lenghten merge taper for 
WB on-ramp from 
Columbus Parkway 

Installation of freeway 
barriers 

Bridge Improvements 

Install trafficsignal at WB 
ramp intersection on East 

2nd ST 

Approved Funding 
Source Project Status 

PA & ED completed;Design 
SHOPP in Progress 

Environmental Document in 
progress; Design to begin 

SHOPP June 2000 

MIS intitiated by 
SPR Grant Caltrans($11 0, 000) 

PS & E being finalize; RIW 
certification by December 

SHOPP 99 

Caltrans TBD 

SHOPP TBD 

Construction to begin in 
Bridge Tolls March 

City of Benicia 
encroachment permit 

Caltrans project pendinQ 



~ 
> 
~ 
~ 

"""' = ~ 

Rank 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

Highway 

SR37 

1-680 

1-80 

1-80 

1-505 

Route Segment Area of Remediation 

Sonoma County Line to 1- Napa River Bridge to 
80 Highway 29 

Highway 37/29 interchange 

Benicia Bridge to 1-80 1-80/1-680 interchange 

SR37 to Red Top Road Red Top Slide (1-80) 

Alamo Drive(Vacaville) to 
SR113 Vacaville to Dixon 

Yolo County Line to 1-80 -----

Approved Funding 
Project Source Project Status 

Highway 37 widening PA & ED completed; Design 
(Phased projects) ITIP (STIP) in Progress 

Hwy 37/29 interchange PA & ED completed; Design 
improvements RTIP/ITIP(STIP) in Progress 

t:rron: IS oe1ng maoe to 
accelerate auxiliary lane 

1-80/1-680 interchange segment to coincide with 
improvements STIP the opening of Benicia-

Mitigation measure; 
SHOPP funding; a 

Red Top SRoad candidate for Design 
Remediation Caltrans/SHOPP Sequencing program 

EIS for widening of 1-80 Environmental funded at $3 
from Vacaville to Dixon (6 M. PS & E funded for $5 1 

to 81anes) I-TIP M. I 

Proposed 1-80/1-505 Weave 
I Correction. Not funded. --- ------



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 

Agenda Item X D 
September 13, 2000 

Resolution of Support (Cooperative Agreement between Caltrans and City of 
Dixon) 

The City of Dixon is requesting that Caltrans enter into a Cooperative Agreement with the City 
to proceed with needed improvements on State Route 113 (correspondence is attached). The City 
of Dixon is also requesting that the Solano Transportation Authority Board adopt a resolution in 
support of the City's request to Caltrans. The STA TAC unanimously supported this request on 
August 301

h. 

Recommendation: 

Approve resolution in support of the City of Dixon's request to Caltrans for a Cooperative 
Agreement needed for improvements on SR 113. 

Attachments 

PAGE 105 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE CITY OF DIXON'S REQUEST TO 
CAL TRANS TO ENTER INTO A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT REGARDING 

IMPROVEMENTS ON STATE ROUTE 113 

WHEREAS, State Route (SR) 113 is the primary north/south arterial street in the 
City of Dixon (DIXON) and bisects DIXON's downtown area; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Dixon has requested that Caltrans enter into a 
Cooperative Agreement with DIXON pursuant to which Caltrans would provide partial 
funding for and allow DIXON to proceed with various improvements on SR 113; and 

WHEREAS, the various improvements proposed will have a major impact on 
DIXON's downtown area; and 

WHEREAS, the various improvements proposed will improve the circulation and 
mobility of vehicles traveling between SR 12 and Interstate 80; and 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed by the City of Dixon are consistent with 
the STA goals of improving mobility, travel safety and economic vitality. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the 
Solano Transportation Authority, that the STA supports the City of Dixon's request to 
Cal trans that Cal trans enter into a Cooperative Agreement with the City of Dixon 
whereby Caltrans would provide partial funding for and allow the City of Dixon to 
proceed with the proposed improvements to State Route 113. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Solano Transportation Authority held on 
the day of , 2000 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 

Stacy Medley, Clerk of the Board 

PAGE 106 



MAYOR DON EIUCKSON 
VICE MAYOR MARY ANN COURVILLE 
COUNCILMEMBER IUCHARD L. HUGHES 

August 1, 2000 

Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

ATTN: 

RE: 

Dear Daryl: 

DARYL K. HALLS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

REQUEST FOR RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT 

COUNCILMEMBER CHIUS MANSON 
COUNCILMEMBER GIL VEGA 

CITY TREASURER GARY IUDDLE 

AUG 2 RECTJ 

Enclosed is a copy of a letter the City has sent to Caltrans requesting Caltrans enter 
into a Cooperative Agreement allowing the City to proceed with numerous, much-needed 
improvements on State Route (SR) 113. This is the first time in almost thirty years that 
there is some momentum being generated for the maintenance of SR 113 within the Dixon 
City Limits. 

Since SR 113 is the primary north/south arterial street in the City of Dixon and 
bisects our downtown area, the scope of work outlined in our letter will have a major impact 
on our downtown area and will also improve the ride for vehicles traveling between SR 12 
and Interstate-SO. 

These improvements will also enhance the project proposed in the City's pending 
Transportation Enhancement Grant application which includes streetscape improvements 
on SR 113 in the core area of downtown Dixon. 

On behalf of the City of Dixon, I am requesting that the Solano Transportation 
Authority Board adopt a Resolution supporting the City's request to Caltrans. Any support 
your staff can provide during this process would also be greatly appreciated. 

Please call Dixon staff member Janet Koster at 707-678-7031, ext. 304, if you have 
any questions. 

Since rei~~ ;1 
Don ErJ{.f?/ W4 
Mayor 

JK/jk 
001etters/113sta 

City of Dixon 
Department of Public Works 

600 East A Street • Dixon, California • 95620-3697 PAGE 107 
(707) 678-7030 • FAX (707) 678-7039 • TD (707) 678-1489 



MAYOR DON ERICKSON 
VICE MAYOR MARY ANN COURVILLE 
COUNCILMEMBER RICHARD L. HUGHES 

August 1, 2000 

Caltrans District 4 
P.O. Box 23660 
Oakland, CA 94623-0660 

COUNCILMEMBER CHRlS MANSON 
COUNCILMEMBER GIL VEGA 

CITY TREASURER GARY RIDDLE 

ATTN: ELEAZAR D. ACADEMIA; TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER 

RE: SR 113 (PM 18.4-19.8); LETTER OF COMMITMENT TO ENTER INTO 
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

Dear Mr. Academia: 

Pursuant to my January 13 letter and your subsequent meeting with City staff, 
please consider this the City's Letter of Commitment requesting the preparation of a 
Cooperative Agreement between the City of Dixon and Caltrans for improvements on SR 
113. The specific tasks, which were endorsed by the City Council at our July 25 meeting, 
are listed on the attached matrix and include drainage and ADA ramp improvements, 
overlaying the pavement, and installing a traffic signal at West A Street. 

It is my understanding that Caltrans had planned to overlay this section of roadway 
as part of a larger project (PM 9.6-19.8) but that environmental studies required for the 
section outside the City Limits prevent this project from being constructed any sooner than 
2002. The project also has not yet been programmed. 

Due to the number of projects, the need for coordination between the various 
projects, and the impacts to adjacent businesses, the City desires to contract for the 
improvements and to be reimbursed by Caltrans for work within the State right-of-way. 
Since our projects are all within existing street rights-of-way, the environmental process will 
be simplified. 

Please call Public Works staff member Janet Koster at 707-678-7031, ext. 304, if 
you have any questions. Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated. 

Sincerejg. $~ 

Don Ericks~ 
Mayor 

cc: Senator Johannessen 
Assembly member Thomson 
Harry Yahata, Caltrans District Director 

""' Bart DeSai, Caltrans District Office Chief 
\, Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director, Solano Transportation Authority 

City of Dixon· 
Department of Public Works 

600 East A Street • Dixon, California • 95620-3697 PAGE 108 
(707) 678-7030 • FAX (707) 678-7039 • TD (707) 678-1489 



~ 
~ 
I-' 
Q 
\Q 

SR113PROPOSEDIMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF DIXON/CAL TRANS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

Task PM Limits City share State share 

Storm drainage system 19.08-19.36 642,000 68,000 

ADA ramps 19.08-19.36 72,000 99,000 

Pavement grind & overlay 18.4-19.8 0 600,000 

Traffic Signal 19.29 6J.5QO 67.500 

TOTALS $808,500 $807,500 

TeLtaLCQ_St 

710,000 

171,000 

600,000 

135.000 

1,616,000 



Photo #1 -PM 18.2 (approx.) 
Solano County, just south of Dixon; No significant cracking or visible 
pavement damage. 

Photo #2 - Near PM 18.95 at Dixon Mayfair (State Facility) 

PAGE 110 



Photo #3- PM 19.29 at "A" Street 

Photo #4- PM 19.65 

PAGE 111 



Photo #5- Near PM 19.7 
Note overlay of gutter 

PAGE 112 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Projects 
SolanoLinks Web Site 

Agenda Item XE 
September 13, 2000 

The STA has maintained the www.solanolinks.com web site since 1997-98. Recently, through 
the assistance of Underground Advertising, the architecture of the entire site has been revised 
with a new look and some new content (see attached). New information on the Solano 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan, the Jepson Parkway, Project Monitoring, Ridesharing, 
Bicycling and Intercity Transit will be provided in the near future . 

If ST A Board Members have any additional ideas for additional content, staff will work to 
accommodate those requests. 

Fiscal Impact: 

No impact to the ST A General Fund. The web site is funded from the Solano Links marketing 
program with State Transit Assistance Funds and the SCI Program Budget. 

Recommendation: 

Approve modified STA website. 

Attachment 

PAGE 113 



Solano Transpor'ation Authority http://www.solanolinks.com/ 

PAGE 114 
I of I 9/7/00 I :24 PM 



about_ home.gif http:/ /www.solanolinks.com/about/about_ home.htm 

PAGE 115 
I of I 917100 4:25PM 



Solano Transportation Authority 

1 of 1 

ST A Staff & Board Members 

Board Members 

Dan Donahue, Chair, \~glls;i<J 
Marci Coglianesse,Vice Chair ''•"·''···--'~· ..•. '.'''· 
Pierre Bidou, li''l1i<.:.i£t 
Chris Manson, ],J):·;,,tl 
Steve Lessler, f'airlicld 
John Silva, :~'21tlll.9_CuL[UJY 
Jim Spering, 5 uisur1J..,'itv 
Rischa Slade, '{l\(~aville 

STA Staff 

J.h.JXYl I(,_ Hall"'. Executive Director: (707) 422-6491 
l}Cjli_Cb.risiJ,!]H;~, Deputy Director for Planning: (707) 438-0654 
Job.!' F[anj;,;, Deputy Director for Projects: (707) 438-0653 
l::tlli.ceSells, Program Manager/Analyst: (707) 438-0655 
~)JaD'.Nlcc:llc;y, Office Manager: (707) 422-6491 

Our fax number: (707) 438-0656 

http://www.solanolinks.com/about/about_members.htm 

PAGE 116 
9/7/00 1 :29 PM 



ctp _ home.gif http://www.solanolinks.com/ctp/ctp _home.htm 

PAGE 117 
I of I 917100 I :26 PM 



Solano Transportation Authority http://www .solanolinks.com/ctp/ctp _ workshops.htm 

City Council Presentations/Public Workshops 

I of2 

Vacaville 

• City Council Presentation 
• Public Workshop 

Ulatis Cultural Center 
1000 Ulatis Drive 
Vacaville 

Solano County 

• Board of Supervisors 
Presentation 

Suisun City 

o City Council Presentation 
• Public Workshop 

Suisun City Hall 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun 

Fairfield 

• City Council Presentation 
• Public Workshop 

Jelly Belly 
2400 N Watney Way 
Fairfield 

Vallejo 

o City Council Presentation 
• Public Workshop 

Amador Cultural Center 
225 Amador 
Vallejo 

Rio Vista 

8/22/00 
9/20/00 (6:30PM) 

9/12/00 (9:00 AM) 

9/19/00 
10/24/00 (7:00PM) 

10/17/00 
11114/00 (6:30PM) 

9/26/00 
10/18/00 (6:30PM) 

PAGE 118 

9/7100 I :26 PM 



Solano Transportation Authority 

2 of2 

• City Council Presentation 
• Public Workshop 

Rio Vista City Hall 
1 Main Street 
Rio Vista 

Dixon 

• City Council Presentation 
• Public Workshop 

Dixon City Hall 
600 East A Street 
Dixon 

Benicia 

• City Council Presentation 
• Public Workshop 

Benicia City Hall 
250 East "L" Street 
Benicia 

10/5/00 
10/25/00 (6:30PM) 

9/12/00 (7:00) 
10/19/00 (7 :00) 

10/3/00 
1111/00 (6:30PM) 

http://www .solanolinks.com/ctp/ctp _ workshops.htm 

PAGE 119 
9/7100 I :26 PM 



Solano Transportation Authority http://www .solanolinks.com/ctp/ctp _ conunittees.htm 

1 of2 

Committees 

Members of Solano Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan Subcommittees 

Transportation Steering Committee 

Major responsibilities: oversight for the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Subcommittee members: 
Steve Lessler, Councilmember, City of Fairfield 
Rischa Slade, Councilmember, City of Vacaville 
Jim Spering, Mayor, City of Suisun City 

Transit 

Major responsibilities: buses, rail, ferries 

Subcommittee members: 
Dan Donahue, Chair, City of Vallejo 
Fred Harris, City of Rio Vista 
Barbara Kondylis, Solano County 
Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia 

Arterials, Highways, and Freeways 

Major responsibilities: interchanges, major arterials, state highways, freeways 

Subcommittee members: 
Jolm Silva, Chair, Solano County 
Chris Manson, City of Dixon 
George Pettygrove, City of Fairfield (Alternate) 
Pete Rey, City of Vallejo (Alternate) 
Steve Messina, City of Benicia (Alternate) 

Alternative Modes 

Major responsibilities: bicycle and pedestrian routes, transportation for livable communities, 
ridesharing, park and ride lots, alternative fuels and HOV lanes 

Subcommittee members: 
Marci Coglianese, Chair, City of Rio Vista 
Don Erickson, City of Dixon 
Michael Segala, City of Suisun City 
Rob Wood, City of Vacaville, 

PAGE 120 
917/00 4:25PM 



jpp ~ home.gif http://www .solanolinks.com/jpp/jpp ~ home.htm 

PAGE 121 
I of I 9/7/00 I :29 PM 



Solano Transportation Authority http://www.solanolinks.com/jpp/jpp notice.htm 

I of4 

Notice ofP'rep~ration 
-... I 

Project Location 
Project Purpose an<i i'"eecl 
project Description 
Alternatives to the Propo~:;ed Project 
l0 roject Schedule 
FIS/EI R SCCl.l2£' 
Request tor Comments 

Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is the lead agency for preparation of a program 
environmental impact report (EIR), under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), for 
the Jepson Parkway project. STA proposes construction of a 12-mile-long four-lane roadway 
using primarily existing local roads between Interstate 80 (I-80) on the North and State Route 12 
(SR 12) on the south. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) is the lead agency for 
preparation of a environmental impact statement (EIS) under the National Environmental Policy 
Act. A joint program EISIEIR is being prepared for use by STA and FHWA. 

l: 
ST A is requesting your views on the scope and content of the EISIEIR. 

Project Location 

The Jepson Parkway project spars four jursidictions: the City of Vacaville, Solano County, the 
City of Fairfield, and Suisun City The project corridor is generally located south ofl-80 between 
SR 12 at Walters Road, a.s the sot.therly terminus, and the Leisure Town interchange to I-80, as 
the northerly terminus (Figze 1). The project links the existing roadway segments of Walters, 
Cement Hill, Vanden, and Leisure Town Roads. 

Project Purpose and Need 

STA has identified the project purpose and need as follows: 

• provide an integrated and continuous route on local roads between Vacaville, Fairfield, and 
Suisun City, consistent with roadway improvements identified in adopted local plans; 

• provide a more direct route for local north-south trips between Vacaville, Fairfield, and 
Suisun City; 

• relieve existing traffic congestion on the I -80 corridor by providing local traffic with a safe, 
convenient route between Vacaville, Fairfield, and Suisun City; 

• improve safety along the project corridor, by the provision of a grade-separated crossing of 
the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) in the City of Fairfield, traffic signals at major junctions 
along the corridor, and paved roadway shoulders; 

• accommodate traffic along the Jepson Parkway corridor associated with future planned 
growth, as identified in adopted local plans; n enhance multi-modal transportation options 

PAGE 122 
9/7100 I :26 PM 



Solano Transportation Authority http:/ /www.solanolinks.com/jpp/jpp _ notice.htrn 

2 of4 

for local trips, including providing a safe and convenient multi-use bike path and increasing 
transit usage on the Jepson Parkway corridor; and 

• utilize existing roadways to the extent possible. In achieving the project purpose and need, 
STA also strives to: n protect residents living adjacent to roadways in the corridor from the 
impacts of existing and anticipated future traffic levels; 

• improve levels of service (LOS) on roadways in the corridor; n provide attractive 
streetscape treatments that buffer adjacent land uses from the road and offer aesthetic 
benefits along the corridor; n improve access for emergency vehicles; and 

• implement a corridor management plan. 

Project Description 

The Jepson Parkway project implements roadway improvements, approved in locally adopted 
plans, as a coordinated, integrated effort, rather than in a piecemeal fashion. Through this 
coordinated effort, the project is intended to improve traffic flow along the entire corridor, provide 
integrated multimodal options that link existing local and regional facilities and services, and 
provide an attractive parkway corridor. 

STA; the Cities of Suisun City, Fairfield, and Vacaville; and Solano County developed the Draft 
Jepson Parkway Plan (Moore Iacofano Goltsman, Inc. 2000) to provide a comprehensive strategy 
for developing the Jepson Parkway project. The concept plan provides guidelines so that the four 
communities spanned by the project can build their individual segments in a coordinated and 
integrated fashion. The concept plan includes five elements: 

• The Bicycle Element incorporates a 12-mile, continuous multiuse bikepath (for bicyclists 
and pedestrians) along the corridor with staging areas and rest stops; 

• The Landscape Element provides for a consistent streetscape design throughout the 12-mile 
corridor using native plantings with associated lighting, signage, and gateways at the 
entrances to each community. This element also includes a strategy to purchase 
conservation easements or other mechanism to protect the designated Vacaville-Fairfield 
Greenbelt in perpetuity. 

• The Transit Element plans for local and express bus routes, transit stops, connections to the 
planned multi-modal station in Fairfield, and a park-and-ride lot near I-80. 

• The Land Use/Design Guide provides suggestions on how the affected local jurisdictions 
can ensure that future land uses and development projects are integrated with transit, bicycle 
and pedestrian opportunities along the corridor. 

• The Roadway Phasing and Management Element offers cooperative strategies to ensure 
smooth traffic flow and coordinated project phasing and future maintenance. 

The corridor has been divided into nine segments for funding purposes. The nine segments, from 
north south, are listed below, together with the jurisdiction in which the segment is located: 

• Segment 1: Leisure Town Road from Alamo Drive to Orange Drive (City of Vacaville); 
This segment contains two distinct roadway cross-sections due to the types of land uses 
adjacent to the roadway; therefore, it has been divided into Subsegments lA (Leisure Town 
Road from Alamo Drive to New Ulatis Creek) and lB (Leisure Town Road from New 
Ulatis Creek to Orange Drive) . 

• Segment 2: Leisure Town Road from Vanden Road to Alamo Drive (City of Vacaville) 

PAGE 123 
917100 1 :26 PM 



Solano Transportation Authority http://www .solanolinks.com/jpp/jpp _ notice.htm 

3 of4 

• Segment 3: Vanden Road from realignment to Leisure Town Road (Solano County) 

• Segment 4: Vanden Road realignment (Solano County) 

• Segment 5: Cement Hill Road from Walters Road extension to Peabody Road (City of 
Fairfield) 

• Segment 6: Walters Road and Walters Road extension from Air Base Parkway to Cement 
Hill Road (City of Fairfield) 

• Segment 7: Walters Road from East Tabor Avenue to Air Base Parkway (City of Fairfield) 

• Segment 8: Walters Road from Bella Vista Drive to East Tabor Avenue (City of Suisun 
City) 

• Segment 9: Walters Road from SR 12 to Bella Vista Drive (City of Suisun City) 

With the exception of Segment 6, the proposed project generally entails providing a four-lane 
roadway, with landscaped median and Class I bikepath, on the existing roadway alignment. 
Segment 6, in the City of Fairfield, involves the extension of Walters Road for approximately 
5,400 feet, through an undeveloped, privately-owned area, to intersect with Cement Hill Road. 
Segment 6 would also include construction of an above-grade crossing over the UPRR tracks. The 
proposed project also includes the provision of landscaped buffers along selected segments and a 
frontage road on the west side of Segment 8 to protect residents living adjacent to the corridor; 
noise barriers where they are needed to mitigate noise impacts on existing and proposed sensitive 
uses, based on local, state, and federal noise standards; traffic signals where warrants are met; and 
utility improvements. 

A program (or first-tier) EIR is being prepared, pursuant to Section 15168 of the State CEQA 
Guidelines, to analyze the Jepson Parkway in a comprehensive fashion and to ensure consideration 
of cumulative impacts. A program EIR can be prepared on a series of projects that are related 
geographically, as is the Jepson Parkway project. At the time that each of the four jurisdictions 
proposes the individual segments for construction, these segments will be evaluated, in light of the 
program EIS/EIR, to determine whether additional environmental documentation is needed, 
consistent with CEQA. 

Alternatives to the Proposed Project 

ST A will consider a number of alternatives to the proposed project on an equal level of detail. 
These alternatives will be developed during the scoping process for this project. The alternatives 
are likely to include the following features and concepts: 

• a limited expressway that includes grade separations at selected locations; 

• bus and high occupancy vehicle (HOY) lanes, in addition to mixed-flow lanes; and 

• alternative locations for selected portions of the corridor to reduce environmental impacts 
associated with the project. 

A No-Project Alternative or no build scenario will also be evaluated in the EIS/EIR. 

Project Schedule 

Environmental documentation is scheduled for completion in 24 months. Funding has been 
programmed for six of the nine segments. The timeframe for construction of these six segments is 
2000-2004. 

PAGE 124 
9/7100 I :26 PM 



Solano Transportation Authority http://www .solanolinks.com/jpp/jpp _ notice.htm 

4of4 

EIS/EIR Scope 

STA has reviewed the proposed project and found that the environmental analysis for the EIS/EIR 
should consider the following impacts: 

o biological resources, including impacts on special-status species and wetlands; 

o land use, including growth inducement, impacts on farmland, and relocation of existing 
uses; 

o public services and utilities; 

• noise; 

o air quality; 

o transportation; 

o flooding; 

o hazardous materials; 

o cultural resources; and 

o visual resources. 

The completed Preliminary Environmental Study Form for this project is attached. This form is 
used by FHW A to determine the environmental issues pertinent to this project and to identifY 
technical studies that will need to be completed for the EIS/EIR. 

Request for Comments 

Please review this notice of preparation and send your comments, as to the scope and content of 
the EIS/EIR, no later than September 11, 2000 to: 

Dan Christians 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 
Telephone: 707-438-0654 
Fax: 707-438-0656 

If you are commenting on behalf of an agency, please provide the name for a contact person in 
your agency. 

A public scoping meeting is scheduled for August 9, 2000 at the Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic 
Center Boulevard, Suisun City, Califoruia, 6:00p.m., to describe the project, answer questions, 
and hear public comments regarding the scope of the EIS/EIR. 

PAGE 125 
9/7/00 I :26 PM 



Solano Transportation Authority http://www.solanolinks.com/about/about_report.htm 

I of I 

STA Annual Report for 1999 

January 3, 2000 

Dear STA Member Agencies and Partners: 

The Solano Transportation Authority continued to successfully advance numerous transportation 
projects throughout Solano County through the combined efforts of the STA Board, staff, member 
agencies and our regional partners. 

In April, the STA Board adopted its fourth list of "Priority Projects", which placed a far greater 
emphasis on the STA for project delivery than ever before. These projects range from completion 
and implementation of the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan to the timely construction of Highway 
37 to the implementation of the Solano Bike Route Plan throughout the county. The range of 
priority projects highlights the ST A's increasing responsibility for county transportation planning, 
programming and project delivery. 

The STA is now poised to develop and plan for a transportation vision for Solano County that 
builds toward a complete, multi-modal transportation system--regional and local roads, trains, 
intercity and local buses, bicycles, ferry service and freeways. 

The STA is initiating development of a comprehensive transportation plan that will examine 
Solano County's transportation needs for all modes of transportation, identify project costs and 
estimate projected revenues for the next 20 years. This two year effort will provide the STA and 
its member agencies with the framework to develop countywide transportation priorities and 
objectives which can be balanced with the priorities and needs of our local agencies and the 
public. 

We are fortunate to have you and your agency as a STA partner, and look forward to continue 
working with you to advance Solano County projects and priorities within the context of a 
regional system as we enter a new year, decade, century and millennium. 

I would like to thank the STA Board, the STA staff and the STA's various advisory committees, 
and regional and local partners for their continued leadership, efforts, and commitment to 
furthering Solano County's transportation projects and priorities. 

Sincerely, 

Daryl K. Halls 

Executive Director 

511100 

PAGE 126 
917100 2:36PM 



Solano Commuter Information http://www.solanolinks.com/kmute800/index.html 

1 of2 

Solano Commuter Information 

(SCI) 
Solano Commuter Information (SCI) is a public agency providing 
free information and services concerning all alternative 
transportation within Napa and Solano Counties and into 
surrounding regions. 

1-800-53KMUTE 

Email us at: kmute800@jccomp.com 

SCI's free services include ... 
• Individual commuter assistance 
• Personalized matchlists (click here to complete an 

Application) 
• Employee commuter surveys 
• Worksite events 
• CarNanpool referrals and formation assistance 
• Employer relocation assistance 
• Commuter Incentives 
• Vanpool leasing company referrals 

SCI also has information available on ... 
• FREE copies of the newly released Solano Countywide 

Transit Map 
• Bike to Work Week Planned for May 15-19, 2000 
• Ferry Services 
• Park and Ride lots 
• Local and regional transit systems 
• Commuter bus services 
• High occupancy vehicle lanes (HOV/diamond lanes) 
• FasTrak 
• Capitol Corridor and Amtrak passenger rail services 
• Airporters to San Francisco, Oakland and Sacramento 
• Bicycle information 

Solano Commuter Information Commute Consultants can be reached Monday 
through Friday, 8:00am- 5:00pm, by calling: 1-800-53KMUTE. After hours and 
on weekends, leave a message on our self-serve voice mail system and your 
request will be handled the next business day. You may also use this same 
24-hour voice mail system to connect your call directly to a transit operator for 
immediate assistance. 

1-800-53KMUTE 

What's New ... 
Schedule Changes 

PAGE 127 
9/7100 2:36PM 



Solano Commuter Information http://www.solanolinks.com/kmute800/index.html 

2 of2 

Route schedules will be changing for the transportation 
services within the timeframes as noted below: 

Baylink Ferry (Vallejo· San Francisco) ••• Dec: 6, 1999 
Vacaville City Coach • • • • • • • . • • • • • • • • • • Jan 3, 2000 

If you would like to receive a copy of either of these 
schedules when they become available, please e-mail 
your name and full mailing address specifying which 
schedule(s) you would like to receive to: 
kmute800@jccomp.com. We will be happy to process 
your request. 

New Park and Ride for the City of Dixon 
In case you have not yet heard, the City of Dixon has 
opened their very first park and ride lot. It is located at 
1420 Market Lane in the City of Dixon. This new site has 
89 free vehicle parking spaces, along with a bus-shelter, 
lighting and bicycle racks. It is a convenient location for 
commuters who rideshare (i.e., carpool or vanpool), or 
desire to take the Citylink Bus. To reach the new Park 
and Ride lot from 1-80, take the Pitt School Road exit 
south, and make a right on Market Lane. 

Updated: 2/00 

PAGE 128 
917/00 2:36 PM 



Solano Transportation Authority http://www.solanolinks.com/map/map.htm 

I of I 

0 hok Uiltloll 
<0> Trmil CIOI~</(,..om.. 
• AlollatstolioM 
• (llj 

• landmRk 

To download a more detailed version ofthe above map to view in Acrobat Reader, click 
here for map. 

Click here for further information about Solano Transit Services. 

Call or e-mail us at sta danc@pacbell.net. 

PAGE 129 
917/00 2:37PM 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Agenda Item XIA 
September 13, 2000 

Community Input Process: During the past few weeks, each of the STA Board Members, T AC 
and Consortium members and staff have been actively working on the Community Input Process. 
This process will involve a presentation before the City Council and a community workshop in 
each of the seven cities. Most of the events have now been planned (see attached list of pending 
events). The STA' s, Janice Sells, is the staff lead on coordinating the outreach for the plan. 

Transportation Consultant: Fehrs & Peers and Associates have been working on the preliminary 
traffic analysis for the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element. As part of their work they 
have prepared a proposed methodology for determining the Level of Service for major road 
segments and are compiling all current available 24-hour traffic counts for key arterials, 
highways and freeways. For segments where there are no recent counts, Fehr & Peers may do 
some additional counts during the next month. 

The consultants have also prepared maps showing roadway functional classifications. Once the 
TAC has approved these maps and methodology, the documents will be submitted to the STA 
Arterials, Highways and Freeway Subcommittee and STA Board for approval. 

Transit Element Consultant: Wilbur Smith and Associates is beginning to collect data on 
existing transit ridership and costs for various intercity transit routes. During the next week or 
so, they will be contacting each of the transit operators for information on intercity services. 

Needs Assessment: As a result of the recent meetings held with each of the eight ST A member 
jurisdictions, the needs assessments have been further updated and refined. A memo with a 
standardized, more detailed format for each project and an opportunity to prioritize each project 
will be sent to each jurisdiction in the next few days. It is requested that all final changes to the 
needs list be made by each of the jurisdictions and forwarded to the STA by September 30. 

Subcommittees: As part of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, the Alternative Modes 
subcommittees have met three times and the Transit and Arterial, Highways and Freeways 
Modes Subcommittees have met twice. The next subcommittee meetings are proposed as 
follows: 

Transit Subcommittee 
Arterials Subcommittee 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

October (Actual date TBD) 
Late October/Early Nov. (Actual date TBD) 
November 17, 3:30p.m. 

PAGE 131 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Bikeway Update 

Agenda Item XlB 
September 13, 2000 

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District previously sent a letter requiring that this project 
be awarded a bid and be fully under contract no later than August 15, 2000 in order to retain a 
$392,000 Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air grant. On August 10, 2000, the City of 
Vallejo opened bids and the lowest bidder was $1.940 million. On August 22, 2000, the Vallejo 
City Council fully funded the Solano Bikeway Project with an additional $353,000 of general 
funds (with a request to pursue any additional grant funds to offset these local funds). On August 
24, 2000 the California Transportation Commission allocated the remaining $250,000 of 
Environmental Enhancements Program funds. With these three major grants secured, a 
construction contract was awarded by the Vallejo City Council on August 29. Caltraus has also 
issued all necessary permits for project construction. 

Discussion: 

Now that the project is fully funded and all necessary permits have been secured, the following 
schedule is proposed: 

Contract Signed 
Project Commences 
Groundbreaking 
Construction 

September 1 - 15 
September 30 

October 6, 10:00 a.m. 
October, 2000 to May, 2001 

Although, this schedule will not fully meet the BAAQMD time requirement, the STA is 
requesting the Air District to allow one additional administrative time extension to September 30 
to allow this complex project to get fully underway. STA staff is appreciative of the strong 
commitment from the STA Board, the TAC, City of Vallejo Caltrans, the, BAAQMD, MTC, 
CTC, Congressman George Miller's Office and the STA BAC to help make this project a reality. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 133 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 

Agenda ltemXI.C 
September 13, 2000 

State Budget - Public Transportation Account (PTA) Funds - Local Roads 
Maintenance Funds 

Attached is a copy ofMTC's synopsis of the Governor's Traffic Congestion Relief Plan dated 
July 6, 2000. Included in this document are tables displaying the projected distributions of new 
funds to cities and counties for local streets and roads maintenance for FYOl through FY06. In 
fiscal year 2000/01, Solano County and local jurisdictions will receive $4.9 million for road 
rehabilitation. For fiscal year 2002-2006, the eight agencies will receive $1.48 million per year 
and $7.39 million over the same time period. Also included is a table with the increased 
amounts of State Transit Assistance funding available to the region through the Public Transit 
Account (PTA) for FY 02 through FY 06. Based on the revenue for allocating transit funds 
through the PTA in the Bay Area, Solano's transit operators will receive only $35,000 of over $8 
million available armually. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 

PAGE 135 



METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION 

Memorandum · 

Agenda Item 4, 

Joseph P. Dun: MetroCenter 

101 Eighth Srreet 

O:~.kland, CA 94607-4700 

Tel: 510.464.7700 

TDDfJTY, 510.464.7769 

Fax: 510.464. 784B 

TO: Legislation Corrunittee 

FR: Executive Director 

DATE: July 6, 2000 

RE: Governor's Traffic Congestion Relief Plan/AB 2928 and SB 406 

Gov:.;::nor Dnvis signed the FY 2000-01 budget on June 30, 2000. This is t.~e first step 
of three actions to implement the Governor's "Traffic Congestion Relief Plan," which 
was introduced in April 2000. Two bills, AB 2928 and SB 406, round out a 
comprehensive statewide transportation investment program by detailing 
implementation of the Administration's Traffic Congestion Relief Plan and related 
elements. As you may know, this package was the subject of intense discussion and 
negotiation between the Legislature and the Administration in the waning days of 
fiscal year 1999-2000. As reported to the Commission in a memorandum distributed 
·at its June 28th meeting, AB 2928- as a budget trailer bill- contains the details of 
administering the transportation program, while SB 406 (as a trailer to the trailer) 
clarified the specific project listings and sponsors eligible for funding for the "Traffic 
Congestion Relief Fund" (TCRF). Both AB 2928 and SB 406 were signed by the 
Governor today in San Francisco. While most projects added by the Legislature 
were left in tact, Governor Davis did use his line-item veto authority to "blue pencil" 
$45 million of the proposed $50 million for seismic retrofit of the Golden Gate 
Bridge, and $2 million for service expansion for the Capitol Corridor Intercity Rail 
service between the Bay Area and Sacramento ($25 million for capital improvements 
remains in the enacted bill.) Attachment A contains a summary of the key elements 
of AB 2928. Attachment B contains a listing of the Bay Area projects and their 
designated project sponsors. Attachment C presents estimates of programmatic 
funding for local streets and transit that should be available through the bill. 

AB 2928 is complex, and successful implementation of TCRF projects entails 
several challenges that the Corrunission and the Bay Area Partnership will need 
to address over the next several weeks and months. One of the most pressing 
concerns is that SCA 3, a cornerstone of the Commission's legislative agenda, 
failed to be included as an element of the overall statewide package. Absent a 
reasonable option for local agencies to raise transportation funds on their own, 
finding adequate matching money to fully fund the majority ofTCRF projects 
becomes a major hurdle. An outline of this and other issues is presented below, 
as a starting point for discussion. Recommendations to deal with these issues 

PAGE 136 



LC Memo/TCRF 
7/6/00 
Page2 

will be central to our upcoming meetings with the Partnership Finance, and Planning 
and Operations Committees, with subsequent reports to and action by the appropriate 
Commission committees as needed. 

Implementation Issues for Consideration 

1. Future funding issues and requirements. V\That options do we have for securing 
local match for partially funded TCRF projects? How will that affect future STIP 
and federal programming decisions? V\That local sources might be available, 
particularly given the failure of SCA 3 to move this session? What other short
term advocacy efforts, if any, do we pursue for projects in the Commission's . 
Blueprint Phased Implementation Plan that are not included or underfunded in the 
final statewide plan.. hammered out by the.Govemor and the Legislature? 

Some key points to observe here include: 

• Flexible federal funds- Surface Transportation Program (STP) and Congestion 
Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funds- are completely programmed 
through the.remainder of TEA-21 in the Bay Area, including the region's share of 
"revenue aligned budget authority" (RABA) funding. Even if MTC and the 
Partnership had not concluded .the programming of these funds, Commission 
policy directs the majority of these federal discretionary funds to rehabilitation, 
maintenance and operations, as opposed to expansion. · 

• State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds, on the other hand, are 
oriented to expansion projects, very much like those proposed for the TCRF. The 
California Transportation Commission (CTC) adopted a new 2000 STIP Fund 
Estimate in June 2000 which makes $1 billion statewide available for additional 
programming between FY 2000-01 and 2003-04. These funds could be directed to . 
match the TCRF projects, if regional/local project priorities align with those of the 
Administration. As well, the Bay Area and other regions will be gearing up for the 
2002 STIP, which could bring roughly $2 to 3 billion to the table. 

• Even if funding is secured for capital projects, the dilemma remains that for 
transit service expansions (rail, express bus and lifeline services), the question of 
transit operating funds remains largely unanswered. In addition, the statewide 
plan only makes limited funds available for local streets and roads rehabilitation, 
despite the evidence that the backlog is significant, growing and irresolvable 
absent some type of dedicated revenue source. AB 2928's provision for diverting a 
portion of the sales tax on gas for five years for these purposes is a start, but falls 
far short of needs. 

PAGE 137 



LC Memo/TCRF 
7/6/00 
Page 3 

• The Blueprint implementation plan sets the stage for our upcoming advocacy in 
Washington D.C., particularly with respect to discretionary New Starts and bus 
funding. Recall that Congresswoman Ellen Tauscher explicitly requested the Bay Area. 
to develop the next package of rail/ rapid transit agreements to follow the conclusion of 
the current Resolution No. 1876 agreement. For example, the Blueprint plan proposes 
New Starts funding for the Muni Metro Central Subway and BART Warm Springs 
extension after BART-SFO is fully funded. The plan also earmarks significant federal 
bus discretionary funding for the rapid bus program. A key next step will be to 
translate these Blueprint projects into Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) commitments 
once projects secure full funding from federal, state and local sources. 

• While the overall statewide transportation package is a significant first step forward, 
the greater challenge facing this region and the state is the estimated $118 billion in 
transportation needs over the next ten years, result of decades ofunder-investrnentin 
California's infrastructure. Our own Blueprint Phased Implementation Plan represents 
only one-tenth of the needs identified in the overall Blueprint inventory. Clearly, the 
need for other sources, such as locall/2 cent sales taxes, will also have to be brought to 
bear. The Commission requested in June that we begin exploring alternative ways to 
secure the capacity to raise local dollars, anticipating the 2001 state legislative session. 

2. Planning studies. project flexibility. RTP incorporation: How do we best coordinate 
on-going or future studies whose findings willlikelfhave a bearing on the viability 
of projects targeted for TCRF funding? Who will be responsible for these planning 
efforts? On what timetable? How do these studies align with the RTP? Will we 
have the flexibility to direct TCRF funding to alternative projects that would, as 
result of detailed planning analyses, be better suited to address targeted congestion 
and mobility needs? 

• This topic was a key element of the Blueprint Phased Implementation Plan. Major on
going analyses 'include the Bay Bridge/Transbay and Route 24/Caldecott Tunnel 
corridors. Several other corridor analyses are included in the TCRF project list. 

As outlined in Attachment A, AB 2928 does provide the ability to pursue alternative 
projects in some circumstances - the need to .secure full funding qnd RTP 
consistency among them. The Commission and Partnership will have to address 
how best to take advantage of the 2 year window prior to the TCRF application 
deadline to fully scope or potentially redefine those projects targeted for state these 
state funds. 

PAGE 138 



LC Memo/TCRF 
7/6/00 
Page4 

Over the next few weeks, the Partnership and MTC will work together to develop a 
game plan to respond to these issues. 

LDD /TM/lw /J /Committee/LC/PcktCurr /TCRF 

Attachments 

Lawrence D. Dahms 

PAGE 139 



Attachment A 

Key Elements of AB 2928 CTorlakson) 

1. Change in the STIP from 4 years to 5 years, beginning with the 2002 STIP cycle (e.g., 
August 15, 2001 Fund Estimate). 

2. Creation of a separate Traffic Congestion Relief Fund (TCRF), to be continuously 
appropriated to the Department of Transportation (Cal trans) under the direction of 
the California Transportation Commission (CTC). Purpose is to fund "Article 5," 
the projects and programs in the Governor's Plan. Projects are listed with dollar 
amounts and lead agency sponsors. Note that some changes to this list are 
contained in SB 406, in effect a trailer bill to AB 2928. 

Total of $5.39 billion for the Plan. 
$1.5 billion from the General Fund in FY 2000-01. 
$0.5 billion from diversion of sales tax on gas, for FY 2000-01. 
$678 million from diversion of sales tax on gas, per year for 5 years thereafter, 
for FY 2001-02 through FY 2005-06. 

3. Funding in TCRF to be allocated under direction of the CTC. 

Guidelines to be developed within 90 days of enactment of AB 2928. 
Guidelines to address project application criteria, estimates of costs, financial 
capacity to deliver the project, timely expenditure of funds, and several other 
administrative requirements. 
Applications to be made within 2 years. If no application is made, funds may be 
designated statutorily for another project. 
Flexibility to be provided under some cirei.lmstances. The lead agency may. 
request alternative project if there exist environmental or other implementation 
problems out of its control, lack of matching funds, inconsistency with regional 
transportation plan (RTP) jeopardy to delivery of other projects included in the 
STIP. 
Alternative project must address same problem, and be within jurisdiction of 
lead agency; if these conditions are met, CTC shall approve the alternative project. 

4. The applications for the project must include scope, costs for distinct phases of the 
project, sources and timing of all intended funding, and schedule for project completion. 

5. The CTC must ascertain consistency of the project with the regional transportation 
plan before approving an application involving right-of-way or construction 
(environmental and design studies do not require RTP consistency). Approval of the 
application will establish the time schedule by fiscal year for implementing the phases 
of the project, with "timely use of fund" requirements attached to that schedule. 

6. Attachment B is a list of projects now in AB 2928 and SB 406, compared to MTC' s 
original Blueprint Phased Implementation Plan submittal and the Governor's initial 

PAGE140 



plan. Some changes were made to Bay Area projects from Governor's original list, 
and some projects were funded as part of separate FY 2000-01 budget line items. The 
amount to the region as a whole is $1.52 billion. Also, clarification of "low emission" 
vehicle language for the rapid bus program is included in the statute. 

7. Sales tax on gas- diversion provisions: 
-- For FY 2000-01, language redirects sales tax on gas to TCRF, less amount that 

now goes to the Public Transit Account, Disaster Relief, Public Safety account 
and other take downs now stipulated in law, with a cap of $500 million. 
Remainder then goes to the General Fund. · 
Establishes the "Traffic Investment Fund." 

-- For FY 2001-02 to FY 2005-06, transfers .all sales tax on gas that is stipulated to go 
to the General Fund (i.e., all sales tax revenue after PTA, Disaster Relief, Public 
Safety account and.other takedowns now stipulated in law), to the "Traffic 
Investment Fund." 
Split of sales tax on gas transfer per year, for those five years, is as follows: 
• $678 million to TCRF for Governor's Plan projects. 
• Residual after the $678 million to be divided: 
• 20% to Public Transit Account, to be split 50% PTA capital, 25% STA revenue 

and 25% STA population based on existing formula (Streets and Highways 
Code Section 2105(a) and (b)). 

• 4,0% to Cal trans for transportation capital improvement projects, subject to 
"all the provisions governing the State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP)." 

• 4,0% to cities and counties, 50% each, to be distributed according to gas tax 
subvention formulas, for local streets and roads maintenance and rehab 
needs, as defined in the bill. A "maintenance of effort" provision requiring a 
base level of local general fund contribution, is included as a condition of 
receiving these state funds. 

• Attachment C contains estimates of Bay Area apportionments under the 
above splits. 

8. Establishes the "fund exchange program" for federal STP and CMAQ funds, 
allowing swaps of state funds for federal funds, 90 cents to the dollar. Guidelines to 
be established by the CTC. Exchange may not "compromise other state funded 
projects or activities." 

9. $400 million from the TCRF to be appropriated in FY 2000-01 to cities and counties 
for streets and roads purposes, based on the existing gas tax subvention formula 
(Streets and Highways Code Section 2105(a) and (b)). Maintenance of effort clause 
included. 

LDD /TM/lw /J /Committee/LC/PcktCurr /TCRF 

PAGE 141 



Governor's Plan and AS 2928/SB 406 Comparison: Blueprint Projects 
($ in millions) 

Attachment B 

Blueprint.Est. Governor's AB 2928/ Net 

BLUEPRINT TRANSIT PROJECTS Lead Agency Project Cost Plan SB 406 Version Difference 1 

Part 2 -Other Hlghw~y Projects an~ Sic;ycle 

Highway Projects Subtotal :::1: $1,203 $185 $225 

Blueprint Total $3,784 $1,431 $1,471 

Other Transit Projects N/A •$151 $167 
Other Highway Projects N/A $44 $52 

. Total Net .Difference: I 
1 

Difference between AB 2928/SB 406 and Governor's Plan funding proposals. 
2 

BART to San Jose stipulated in Governor's plan and AB 2928/SB 406. 
3 

$5.0 million for Coyote Valley Station included In the State Budget Act. 
AB 2928/SB 406 includes $20 million for improvements to Salinas and $55 mll\ion for improvements to Gilroy. 

"The governor eliminated $1.9 million in service expansion for lhe Capitol Corridor prior to signing AB 2928 and SB 406. 
5 

$36 million for rolling stock acquisition and track upgrade funded in State Budget Act. 

~ .. '. 

$40. 

$40 

.$16 

$8 

$64 1 

6 
This project funded in the State Budget Act for $36 million; $1 million included in AB 2928/SB 406 for railroad siding to be managed by Alameda CMA. 

7 
The governor reduced a $50 million legislative augmentation to $5 million for this project prior to signing AB 2928 and SB 406. 

. . PAGE 142 

717/200010:22 AM Ellenblueprint comoarison.xlsUpdated Blueprint chart 



Governor's Pian and AB 2928/SB 406 Comparison: Other Projects 
($in millions) 

OT_HE~RANSITPROJECTS 

1 ISland Fer"! Terminal 

'alleJO> B Ba=ylink It Boa! 
A :Transit 

· ~ 1 Structure 
; lat 

S t_Munil,><:ean Avenue Light Rail • ' 
Nonh oast Railroad ; ' Project 

Total1 ran sit Projects 

Haute 'Lane 

Total Highway ProJects 

Lead Agency 

Bay Area Water Transit AIJ!hc 
!ty f Vallejo 

A~ 

_N 

BARl 
BART 

I Auth. 
. Transit Auth. 

C:lty ot umon C:lty 

•·.:.':,'·· .... 
... 

: . . 

\ell)! 01 <>an JOSe ,, •. ,;• 

1 Dlffemce between AB 292B/SB406 and Governor's Plan proposals. 
2 This project.added by SB 406. · 

Total Estimated 
Project Cost 

&5 
10 

$85 
$1 

$329 

Total Estimated 
Project Cost 

'·<· 

Governor's 
Plan 

$ 

$151 

Governor's 
Plan 

N/A .••• ,,,, ;,:• c.,,, 
$123 .. ~-,,-·, .. · ....• ·t$44 

AB 2928/ Net 
SB406 Version Difference 1 

!0 

$167 

AS 2928/ 
SB406 Version 

$16 

Net 
Difference 

PAGE 143 



Attachment C 

Estimates of Streets/Roads and Transit Funding under AB .2928 

PAGE 144 



AB 2928 (Torlakson) 
Bay Area Estimated Funding Distribution 

FY 2000-2001 Funding Distribution 

General Fund Transfer- Statewide 

Distribution of Streets and Roads Portion - Statewide 
50% to counties 

-of which 75% vehicle registration 
-of which 25% is based on county roads 

50% to cities based on population 

Total Funds 

Total Bay Area Funding 

$150,000,000 
$50,000,000 

75% Based on 
County Road Share Vehicle Registration 
Alameda $6,564,962 
Contra Costa $4,567,769 

. Marin $1,342,038 
Napa $689,902 
San Francisco $2,701,089 
San Mateo $4,197,356 
Santa Clara $8,204,411 
Solano $1,806,378 
Sonoma $2,502,020 
Region $32,575,925 

AB 29281st year.XLSCOUNTY SHARES 716/2000 

$400,000,000 

$200,000,000 

$200,000,000 

$400,000,000 

25% Based on . 
County Roads 

$356,162 
$552,182 
$314,474 
$336,481' 
$636,283, 
$236,803 
$529,008 
$449,057 

$1,043,443. 
$4,453,892 

Total 
$6,921,124 
$5,119,950 
$1,656,511 
$1,026,383 
$3,337,372 
$4,434,160 
$8,733,419 
$2,255,435 
$3,545,463 

$37,029,818 

PAGE 145 



Percem of State Fund 
Distribution to Cities Population Generations 
ALAMEDA 
ALAMEDA ·0.2675% $535,023 
ALBANY . 0.0650% $129,913 
BERKELEY ·0.3985% $797,045 
DUBLIN 0.1050% $210,057 
EMERYVILLE .0.0266% $53,246 
FREMONT 0.7451% $1,490,160 
HAYWARD 0.4673% $934,644 
LIVERMORE ·0.2693% $538,683 
NEWARK 0.1564% $312,890 
OAKLAND 1.4634% $2,926,891 

·PIEDMONT 0.0425% $84,901 
PLEASANTON 0.2353% $470,615 

' SAN LEANDRO 0.2759% $551,857., 
:: UNION CITY 0.2393% $478,666 

CONTRA COSTA 
, ANTIOCH 0.2983% S596,5ii':r 

BRENTWOOD 0.0734% $146,747 
.. CLAYTON 0.0406% $81,242 

CONCORD 0.4190% $838,032 
; DANVILLE 0.1460% $292,030 
·' EL CERRITO 0.0871% $174,194 
' .. : HERCULES 0.0704% $140,892 
·LAFAYETTE 0.0887% $177,487 
:'MARTINEZ '0.1339% '$267,877 

MORAGA 0.0613% $122,594 
Orinda 0.0635% $126,986 
PINOLE 0.0681% $136,134 
PITTSBURG 0.1940% $387,910 
PLEASANT HILL 0.1204% $240,797 
RICHMOND 0.3433% $686,528 
SAN PABLO 0.0979% $195,785 
SANRAMON 0.1636% $327,162 
WALNUT CREEK 0.2338% $467,688 
MARIN 
BELVEDERE 0.0'085% $16,907 
CORTE MADERA 0.0332% $66,420 
FAmFAX 0.0263% $52,514 
LARKSPUR 0.0437% $87,463 
MILL VALLEY 0.0516% $103,199 
NOVATO 0.1747% $349,485 
ROSS 0.0085% $16,907 
SAN ANSELMO 0.0456% $91,122 
SAN RAFAEL 0.1991% $398,157 
SAUSALITO 0.0286% $57,272 
TIBURON 0.0324% $64,774 
NAPA 
AMERICAN CANYON 0.0338% $67,518 
CALISTOGA 0.0180% $36,010 
NAPA 0.2558% $511,602 
STHELENA 0.0223% $44,646 
YOUNTVILLE 0.0137% $27,373 

PAGE 146 
AB 29281st year.XLSCity SHARES 7/6/2000 



Percent of State Fund 
Distribution to Cities Population Generations 
SAN FRANCISCO 2.8929% $5,785,714 
SAN MATEO 
ATHERTON 0.0275% $55,076 
BELMONT 0.0955% $191,027 
BRISBANE 0.0124% $24,738 
BURLINGAME 0.1072% $214,448 
COLMA 0.0047% $9,368 
DALY CITY 0:3813% $762,646 
EAST PALO ALTO 0.0935% $187,002 
FOSTER CITY 0.1123% $224,695 
HALF MOON BAY 0.0410% $81,973 
HILLSBOROUGH 0.0425% $84,901 
MENLO PARK 0.1155% $230,916 
MILLBRAE ·0.0790% '$158,092 
PACIFICA 0.1489% $297,886 
PORTOLA VALLEY 0.0168% $33,594 
REDWOOD CITY 0.2803% $560,640 
SAN BRUNO 0.1522% $304,473 
SAN CARLOS "·0.1052% $2JU,423 
SAN MATEO. 0.3444% $688,723 

· SOUI1:! SAN FRANCISCO 0.2229% S445,731 
WOODSIDE 0.0209% $41,719' 
SANTA CLARA 
CAMPBELL 0.1458% $291,664 
CUPERTINO ·0.1744% $348,753 
GILROY .0.1429% $285,809 
LOS ALTOS 0.1043% $208,593 
LOS ALTOS HILLS '0.0302% .$60,382 
LOS GATOS 0.1107% $221,401 . 
MILPITAS 0.2353% $470,615·' 

MONTE SERENO 0.0126% $25,178. 
MORGAN HILL O.l!67% $233,478 
MOUNTAIN VIEW 0.2752% $550,393 
PALO ALTO 0.2240% $447,926 
SAN JOSE 3.3269% $6,653,755 
SANTA CLARA 0.3758% $751,667 
SARATOGA 0.1.144% $228,721 
SUNNYVALE 0.4864% $972,703 
SOLANO 
BENICIA .0.1050% $2!0,057 
DIXON 0.0553% $1 !0,518 
FAIRFIELD 0.3381% $676,281 
RIO VISTA 0.0159% $31,838 
SUISUN CITY 0.0979% $!95,785 
VACAVILLE 0.3272% $654,324 
VALLEJO 0.4128% $825,590 
SONOMA 
CLOVERDALE 0.0222% $44,463 
COTATI 0.0249% $49,770 
HEALDSBURG 0.0366% $73,191 
PETALUMA 0.1892% $378,395 
ROHNERT PARK 0.1466% $293,I28 
SANTA ROSA 0.5076% $1,015,153 
SEBASTOPOL 0.0289% $57,821 
SONOMA 0.0339% $67,884 
WINDSOR 0.0747% $!49,309 
Total Bay Area 22.0454% .$44,090.877 

PAGE 147 



AB 2928 (Torlakson) 
Funding Distribution 

Estimated FY 2002-2006 Annual Funding Distribution 

5-year Annual Average General Fund Transfer- Statewide $976,400,000 

- FUNDING CATEGORIES -

-~-t1'2~_!'!.•~i_~~!EPP-~l!'.L----------------------------------------------, $ 67s.ooo.ooo 
Remainder $298.400.000 : . 
·--~-------------------------------------------------------------------------· 

STIP Augmentation Funds- 40% of Remainder 
Streets and Roads--40% of Remainder 
PTA Account- 20% of Remainder 

~~~~SlB~!>2g]~d~c~~~~~~~~~~~~~~==~======~===~~======~==~~P-~~iqi1£Qq=====~ 
Distribution of Streets and Roads Portion -Statewide 

50% to counties 
-of which 7 5% vehicle registration $44,760,000 

-of which 25% is based on county roads $14,920,000 
50% to cities based on -population 

Total Funds 
Distribution of Streets and Roads Portion -Bay Area 

50% to counties 
-of which 7 5% vehicle registration 

-of which 25% is based on county roads 
50% to cities based on population 

Total Funds 

Distribution of PTA Account- Statewide 
·-of which 50% to PTA Capital Account 

-of which 50% to STAAccounts 
Distribution of STA Account- Statewide 

-of which 50% to STARevenue Base 
-of which 50% to STAPopulation Base 

Bay Area Share of STA Funds 
- STA Revenue Base 

- STA Population Base 

Total Bay Area Funding 
County Road Share 
Alameda 
Contra Costa 
Marin 
Napa 
San Francisco 
San Mateo 
Santa Clara 
Solano 
Sonoma 
Region 

$9,720,656 
$1,329,041 

$29,840,000 
$29,840,000 

$14,920,000 
$14,920,000 

$8,235,840 
$3,133,200 

75% Based on 
Vehicle Registration 

$1,958,985 
$1,363,022 

$400,464 
$205,867 
$806,005 

$1,252,491 
$2,448,196 

$539,023 
$746,603 

$9,720,656 

AB 292Bfy02-06.XLSCQUNTY SHARES 716/2000 

$119,360,000 
$119,360,000 

~52~6BD~DUD 

$59,680;000 

$59,680,000 

$119,360,000 

$11,049,698 

$13,156,718 

$24,206,415 

$59,680,000 

25% Based on 
County Roads 

$106,279 
$164,771. 

$93,839 
$100,406 
$189,867 

$70,662 
$157,856. 
$133,999 
$311,363 

$1,329,041 

Total 
$2,065,263 
$1,527,793 

$494,303 
$306,273 
$995,872 

$1,323,153 
$2,606,052 

$673,022 
$1,057,966 

$11,049,698 

PAGE 148 



AB 2928 Streets and Roads Funding Percent of State Fund 
Annual Distribution to Cities· FY 2002-06 Population Generations 

ALAMEDA 
ALAMEDA 0.2675% $159,651 

ALBANY 0.0650% $38,766 
BERKELEY 0.3985% $237,838 
DUBLIN 0.1050% $62,681 
EMERYVILLE 0.0266% $15,889 
FREMONT 0.7451% $444,664 
HAYWARD 0.4673% $278,898 
LIVERMORE 0.2693% $160,743 
NEWARK 0.1564% $93,366 
OAKLAND 1.4634% $873,384 
PIEDMONT 0.0425% $25,334 
PLEASANTON 0.2353% $140,432 
SAN LEANDRO 0.2759% $164,674 

. UNION CITY 0.2393% $142,834" 
CONTRA COSTA 
ANTIOCH ii.291l3"7o >117;991 
BRENTWOOD 0.0734% $43,789 
CLAYTON 0.0406% $24,242 
CONCORD 0.4190% .$250,069 
DANVIT..LE 0.1460% $87,142 
ELCERRITO 0.0871% $51,979 
HERCULES 0.0704% $42,042 
LAFAYETTE 0.0887% $52,962 
MARTINEZ 0.1339% $79,935 
MORAGA 0.0613% $36,582 
Orinda 0.0635% $37,893 
PINOLE 0.0681% $40,623 
PITTSBURG 0.1940% ·$115,752 
PLEASANT Hll..L 0.1204% "$71,854 
RICHMOND 0.3433% $204,860 
SAN PABLO 0.0979% $58,422 
SANRAMON 0.1636% $97,625 
WALNUT CREEK 0.2338% $139,558 
MARIN .. 
BELVEDERE 0.0085% $5,045. 

CORTE MADERA 0.0332% $19,820 
FAmFAX 0.0263% $15;670 
LARKSPUR 0.0437% $26,099 
Mll..L VALLEY 0.0516% $30,794 
NOVATO 0.1747% $104,286 
ROSS . 0.0085% $5,045 . 
SAN ANSELMO 0.0456% $27,191 
SAN RAFAEL 0.1991% $118,810 
SAUSALITO 0.0286% $17,090 
TIBURON 0.0324% $19,328 
NAPA 
AMERICAN CANYON 0.0338% $20,147 
CALISTOGA 0.0180% $10,745 
NAPA 0.2558% $152,662" 
STHELENA 0.0223% $13,322 
YOUNTVII:LE 0.0137% $8,168 

PAGE 149 

AB 292Bfy02-06.XLSCity SHARES 7/6/2000 



AB 2928 Streets and Roads Funding Percent of State Fund 
Annual Distribution to Cities- FY 2002-06 Population Generations 

SAN FRANCISCO 2.8929% $1,726,457 

SAN MATEO 
ATHERTON 0.0275% $16,435 
BELMONT 0.0955% $57,003 

BRISBANE 0.0!24% $7,382 
BURLINGAME 0.1072% $63,991 
COLMA 0.0047% $2,796 

DALY CITY 0.3813% $227,573 
EAST PALO ALTO 0.0935% $55,801 
FOSTER CITY 0.1123% $67,049 
HALF MOON BAY 0.0410% $24,461 
HILLSBOROUGH 0.0425% $25,334 
MENLO PARK 0.1155% $68,905 
MILLBRAE 0.0790% $47,175 
PACIFICA 0.1489% "$88,889 
PORTOLA VALLEY 0.0168% $10,025. 

REDWOOD CITY 0.2803% $167,295 
SAN BRUNO 0.1522% $90,855 
SAN CARLOS 0.1052",{, ~62;790 

SAN MATEO 0.3444% $205,515. 
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO 0.2229% $133,006 
WOODSIDE 0.0209% $12,449 
SANTA CLARA 
CAMPBELL 0.1458% $87,033 
CUPERTINO 0.1744% $104,o68 

GILROY 0.1429% $85;285 
LOS ALTOS 0.1043% $62,244 
LOS ALTOS HILLS 0.0302% $18,018 
LOS GATOS 0.1107% $66,066. 
MILPITAS 0.2353% $140,432 
MONTE SERENO 0.0126% c$7;513 
MORGAN HILL 0.1167% $69,670 
MOUNTAIN VIEW 0.2752% $164,237 
PALO ALTO 0.2240% $133,661 
SAN JOSE 3.3269% $!,985,480 
SANTA CLARA 0.3758% $224,297 
SARATOGA 0.1144% $68,250 
SUNiWVALE 0.4864% $290,254 
SOLANO 
BENICIA 0.1050% . $62,681 
DIXON 0.0553% $32,978 
FAIRFffiLD 0338!% $201,802 
RlO VISTA 0.0159% $9,500 
SUISUN CITY 0.0979% $58,422 
VACAVILLE 0.3272% "$195,250 
VALLEJO 0.4128% $246,356 
SONOMA 
CLOVERDALE 0.0222% $!3,268. 
COTATI 0.0249% $14,851· 
HEALDSBURG 0.0366% $21,840 
PETALUMA 0.1892% $112,913 
ROHNERT PARK 0.1466% $87,469 
SANTA ROSA 0.5076% $302,922 
SEBASTOPOL 0.0289o/o $17,254 
SONOMA 0.0339% $20,257 
WINDSOR 0.0747% $44,554 
Total Bay Area 22.0454% $13,156,718 

PAGE 150 
AB 2928fy02-06.XLSCity SHARES 7/612000 



State Transit Assistance Revenue Based 

Total MTC Area Funds 
CITY OF UNION CITY 
LIVERMORE-AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
WESTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
CITY OF NAPA 
GOLDEN GATE BRIDGE HIGHWAY & TRANSIT DISTRICT 
PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD 
SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT 
SANTA CLARA VALLEY TRANSATION AUTHORITY 
CITY OF BENICIA 
CITY OF DIXON 
CITY OFF AIRFIELD 
CITY OF VALLEJO 
COUNTY OF SONOMA 
CITY OF CLOVERDALE 
CITY OF HEALDSBURG 
CITY OF SANTA ROSA 
SUBTOTAL 

ALAMEDA-CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BART DISTRICT 
CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (SF MUNI) 

SUBTOTAL 

TOTAL FUNDS 

State Transit Assistance Population Based 

Total MTC Area Funds 

Forecast 
$8,235,840 

$2,049 
$5,807 

$44,349 
$9,251 
$l;726 
$3,596 

$410,874 
$344,775 

. $540,531 
$!, 152, ll4 

$1,020 
$124 

$3,979 
$30,037 
$10,672 

$89 
$90 

$9,541 
$2,571,623 

$1,069,233 
$1,981,087 
$2,613,896 

. $5,664,217 

$8,235,840 

Forecast 
$3,133,200 

PAGE 151 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Project Monitoring Report 

Agenda Item XID 
September 13, 2000 

The following is a brief status report of current activities in the project-monitoring program; 

*STA staff is working with John Garlock (Quincy Engineering) to develop an updated 
and enhanced individual project status listing. The goal is to introduce this new listing at the 
October STA TAC meeting. 

*Attached is the latest listing regarding the obligation of TEA-21 Pre-Cycle projects. 
Currently Solano County shows a 99% obligation rate. Fifty per cent of the RABA local road 
funding will be based on the successful obligation rate of these projects. 

*Also attached is an updated status report of Solano Highway Projects. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachments 

PAGE 153 



~ '~ 

>· C':l ~' 
l'"l' 
..... 
Ul 

""' 

TEA-21 Pre-Cycle 
Full Obligation Required by September 30, 2000 

as of June 30, 2000 

Project Title 

';>v HP-G ··~aFt Rea~ lm~ l emeAis, Fro 'Gsla 

* Obligated in late August 

?ending ObrgaOOns- Appro""d hy Cattrans D-4 and forwartled to Caltrans HQ 
Completed Ob\'QaliollS- Reponed in Caltrans RSTPICMAQ Obligation Report 

MTC•fuO<'"O"'"f_.,.m .. AO""• 
;·P""''"'"""'~S'I'.Ctnoq<TEh·~l p,.c1,101 

SOLANO TOTAL: 

llilMQOD 



'"d 
>-
C'l 
t"'l .... 
til 
til 

' 
Projects 

Projected 
%Funded 

Cost 
Benicia I 

1 Martinez $545 M 100% 
Bridqe 
Carquinez $340M 

2 Replacement (construction 100% 
Bridqe only) 

Highway 37 
$3.6M 100% 

(Phase I) 

3 
Highway 37 
(Phase II) 

$50.8 M 100% 

Highway 37 
$65.7 M 100% 

(Phase Ill) 

4 
Jepson 
Parkway 

$75 M 66% 

1-80 11-680 $400 M (10-
5 Interchange year-old TBD 

Project estimate) 

1-80 $37M 
6 (Vacaville to (construction TBD 

Dixon) only) 
Highway 12 

7 MIS*** (1-80 TBD TBD 
to Rio Vista) 

Highway 12 
8 (Napa to 1- $104M TBD 

80) 

9 
Red Top 
Slide (1-80) 

TBD TBD 

* Plans, Specifications, and Estimates 
** Project Study Report 
***Major Investment Study 

' 

SOLANO HIGHWAY PROJECTS 
Status Report, September 2000 

I PROJECT STATUS . 
-'-

Fund 
Status 

Begin Projected 
Sources Construction Como/etion 

Recent projected $160M cost over-run I BATA looking to 
Bridge Tolls bond to cover project costs. Summer99 200312004 

Under Construction; project on schedule. 
Bridge Tolls Mar-00 early 2003 

Phase I will restore tidal wetlands at Guadalcanal Village and will 

STIP 
provide mitigation for the loss of wetland habitat associated with the 

Fall2000 Spring 2002 proposed construction of the 4-lane freeway on SR 37. As of 6/00, 
Phase I of the project is at 95% PS&E. * 

Phase II will construct a four-lane freeway from the Napa River Bridge to 

STIP 
Enterprise Street. Most of this phase will be constructed on the existing 

Feb-02 Jul-04 alignment. As of 6/00, Phase II of the project is at 65% PS&E. 

Phase Ill will construct a four-lane freeway from Enterprise St. to Diablo 

ITIP; RTIP 
St. and a partial cloverleaf interchange for Rt. 37/29 intersection. Phase 

Feb-03 Dec-05 will be located on a new alignment north of the existing alignment of Rt. 
37. As of 6/00, Phase Ill is at 65% PS&E. 

TEA-21; 
Concept Plan completed; environmental review initiated; 

two segments final segments 
STIP; Local 

10 segments. 
underway 2004-2007 

Effort is undeJWay to accelerate auxiliary lane segment to coincide with 
bridge opening; Caltrans initiated a PSR (**)for moving truck scales. 2002 (auxiliary 

STIP $13M in Governor's budget for interchange (flexible); 1-80 corridor study only lanes) 
2003 

to begin; $16M in I-TIP request. 

Environmental funded at $3M. PS&E (design) funded for 
I-TIP $5 M. 1 0.5-mile stretch to be widened from 6 to 8 lanes. TBD TBD 

MIS initiated ($110,000 Caltrans funded) and underway. 
TBD TBD TBD 

A project study report for PA & ED (Project Approval and Environmental 
Document) completed. Received $7 M from Governor's budget for 

I TIP design, environmental reviews; and ROW (Right of Way). Another $7 M TBD TBD 
requested under I-TIP to fully fund design and cover Hwy.12/ Rte. 29 
interchange . 

Caltrans 
Mitigation measure; SHOPP funding; a candidate for 

TBD TBD 
Design Sequencing program. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
2000 Legislative Report 

Agenda ItemXIE 
September 13, 2000 

Attached is the September 5, 2000 version ofthe STA's legislative matrix. The State Legislature 
finished this year's session on August 31. SB 1662 (Burton), the transportation trailer bill, was 
forwarded to the Governor for signature (See Paul Yoder's memo for details). The deadline for 
the Governor to sign or veto bills passed by the Legislature is September 30. 

Staff will provide a verbal update at the meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Information only 

Attaclnnents 

PAGE 157 



~ 
~ .... 
Ul 
QC 

BILL/AUTHOR 
State Legislation 
AB 872 (Alquist) 

AB 1612 (Torlakson) 

AB 2052 (Aroner) 

SB 428 (Perala) 

SB 1333 (Sher) 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
2000 State Legislative Matrix 

September 5, 2000 

I SUBJECT STATUS 

Expedites process for obligation and expenditure of Chaptered by Sec. Of State. 
regional and local project funds (i.e. STIP) Chapter 572, Statute of 1999. 
Originally drafted to create neighborhood street Senate-Assembly Conference Committee. 
improvement account and allocates $200M from the 
state general fund to be divided between the street 
account ($1OOM) and the public transit account 
($100M). Of the $100M allocated to streets, 50% 
will be provided to cities and 50% to counties. 
Amended to serve as vehicle for transportation 
conference committee. 
Originally wonld have Created the Welfare-To- Held in Senate Appropriations under 
Work Account in the State Transportation Fund and submission. 
allocated $20 million from the State General Fund to 
the State Transportation Fund for the development 
of transportation projects and services to assist 
Cal WORKS program recipients. Amended to 
appropriate $2 million from the Temporary 
Assistance for Needy Families (T ANF) federal 
block grant to the Department of Social Services for 
a new welfare-to-work demonstration orogram. 
Creates the San Francisco Bay Water Authority and Chaptered by Sec. Of State. 
repeals the authority ofMTC to adopt a long-range Chapter 1011, Statute of 1999. 
plan for implementing high speed water transit on 
the San Francisco Bay 
Extends the termination date for collection of To enrollment on 8/25/00. 
vehicle abatement program fees untill/1/2015 and 
wonld require each service authority that collects 
this fee to issue a fiscal year report to the Controller . 

POSITION 

Support 

Support 

Support 

Oppose, unless amended 

Support 



~ 
~ 
to'-j 
.... 
~ 

SB 1427 (Rainey) 

SB1428 (Karnette) 

SB 1506 (Chesbro) 

SB 1995 (Perata) 

SCA 3 (Burton) 

Would allow a tax credit to an employer for the cost 
paid for providing subsidized public transit passes to 
an employee. The credit would be available 
beginning in 1/1100 and end before 111/05. 

Deletes the 1/1/2002 sunset date for authority to 
operate freeway patrol program making it a 
permanent program. 

Originally proposed to create new Caltrans District 
for Napa, Solano, and Sonoma Counties. Amended 
to stndy Caltrans District 4 based on specific 
highways and related transportation issues and 
conditions. 
Requires the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission to prepare and adopt a comprehensive 
congestion reduction plan by 1/1102. Requires the 
MTC review all transportation projects funded with 
county sales tax measures and give first priority for 
state and federal matching funds for projects 
consistent with prescribed plan. Recent amendment 
deleted requirement to give first priority for state 
and federal matching funds for projects consistent 
with plan. 
Transportation Funding: Sales Use Tax. Proposes to 
add an amendment to the Constitution of the State to 
impose a statewide sales tax in counties with a 
transportation plan that has been approved by a 
maioritv of voters in that county. 

First hearing held in Senate Revenue and Support 
Taxation on 5/17/00. Further hearing to be 
set. 

To eurolhnent on 8/30/00. Support 

Hearing postponed by Assembly Support 
Appropriations on 8/9/2000. 

Placed on inactive file on request of Watch 
Assembly Member Torlakson on 8/31100. 

Read for the third time w/amendments. Support 
Refused adoption. 9/1/99 (46-29 *requires 
2/3 vote) 

------ ------------



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 

Agenda /temXLF 
September 13, 2000 

RE: Express Bus Proposal & Transit Working Group for I-80 Corridor Update 

Background: 

The Governor's approved transportation budget included $40 million in capital expenses for a 
Bay Area Express Bus system The STA with significant assistance from the transit providers of 
the SolanoLinks Consortium submitted a draft countywide Express Bus proposal to MTC in 
June. On August 17, 2000, the MTC hosted the first Regional Express Bus planning meeting. 
The STA, Vallejo Transit and Fairfield/Suisun Transit were in attendance. 

At the meeting on the 1 i 11
, MTC staff announced that it would evaluate proposals based on a 

comprehensive planning approach, which should include ridership projections and a phasing 
strategy. The MTC staff also reiterated the criteria of an express bus system (i.e. over-the-road 
coaches, few if any stops, higher fures etc.). The critical issue of operating funds received the 
most attention at the meeting. MTC staff discussed the additional $11 million in State Transit 
Assistance funding that became available to the region annually for the next five years. ($3 
million of the funds are population-based with MT~ discretionary authority and $8 million are 
revenue-based with a historical formula driven allocation process). There was consensus among 
the attendees that MTC should allocate both STA fund sources to the Express Bus program in 
order to give it a legitimate chance of success. The MTC is also looking for local match 
conunitments in Express Bus proposals. 

Finally, MTC staff discussed a basic schedule for submission of proposals, which at this time 
included: 

• a call for projects in October 2000 
• deadline of April2001 for detailed proposals 

The ST A will be developing a more "express bus" refined proposal through coordination with 
the SolanoLinks Consortium and the newly formed North and South County Transit Working 
Groups. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 161 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

September 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Highway 12 MIS Study Update 

Agenda Item XI G 
September 13, 2000 

Caltrans District 4 was successful in obtaining a $110,000 State Planning and Research (SP&R) 
grant for a Major Investment Study (MIS) for Highway 12 between I-80 and the Sacramento 
River. Caltrans District IV requested the STA take the lead in the study. This MIS will be an 
interregional corridor study that will address a variety of long term transportation issues to 
improve travel safety and travel way operations. A committee of representatives along the 
corridor has met three times, most recently on September 1, 2000. 

Discussion: 

At the recent meeting, the Committee approved a Purpose and Needs statement and a fmal Scope 
of Work (see attached). The next committee meeting will be on November 3, 2000 to discuss 
potential alternatives and begin to plan for public input meetings. The study is expected to take 
about nine more months to complete. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachments 

PAGE 163 



STATE ROUTE 12 MIS AND PSR EQUIVALENT 
PURPOSE AND NEED STATEMENT 

The State Route (SR) 12 Major Investment Study (MIS) and Project Study Report (PSR) 
Equivalent is being prepared to identify the physical improvements and management 
practices necessary to appropriately serve future travel demand on SR 12 between 
Interstate 80 and the Rio Vista Bridge. In addition, the identified improvements and 
travel demand forecasts will be consistent with those developed by the 1997 MIS 
prepared for the section of SR 12 from the Rio Vista Bridge to SR 99. 

While the corridor does not currently experience regular periods of congestion and 
delay, except for the portion through downtown Rio Vista, travel demand forecasts 
predict that traffic will more than double in the next twenty years. If improvements are 
not made in the corridor, poor service levels and "stop-and-go" conditions are predicted 
for SR 12, particularly on the portion east of SR 113. 

This study will identify existing and future travel levels, including traffic generated by 
regional through trips, goods movement, intercity travel, commute traffic, agricultural 
truck trips and recreational travel. The type and size of roadway facility necessary to 
serve traffic levels forecast for the corridor as a whole will be identified and a plan for 
the phased implementation of near-term physical improvements and management 
practices will be developed. In addition to the use of corridor capacity and travel 
demand as decision factors, the study will also be conscious of the existing visual 
character and urban design features of the existing corridor and work to preserve these 
features. 

Identified improvements will be conscious of travel safety problems that currently exist 
in the corridor, and work to eliminate any safety hazards. The study will also identify the 
environmental constraints that exist in the corridor. Project partners will be identified 
and engaged so that funding sources for the identified improvements may be 
developed. Finally, the MIS process will work to proactively involve all interested parties 
and their input in a meaningful fashion. 

Ultimately, the goals will be to: 

~ Improve the transportation network and goods movement; 
~ Effectively serve all facility users; 
~ Preserve and protect the environment; and 
~ Preserve travel safety. 

PAGE 164 



Exhibit A 
STATE ROUTE 12 MIS AND PSR EQUIVALENT 

SCOPE OF WORK 

The following scope of work is proposed to accomplish the required MIS and PSR 
equivalent. In this work program we have also identified those elements that we would 
ask the involved agencies to complete. 

Task 1 -Project Inception 

Korve Engineering, Inc. (KORVE) will work closely with the STA Project Manager, 
Caltrans and the Steering Committee to quickly initiate study activities in a coordinated 
fashion. These startup activities will include the preparation of a refined scope of 
services and the assembly of existing traffic data, aerial photographs, base mapping, 
reports, right-of-way information, accident statistics and transportation demand 
modeling data. Start up activities will also include a project kick-off meeting between 
the STA Steering Committee and KORVE. 

Meeting(s): KORVE staff will participate in the July 14, 2000 project kick-off meeting 
with the STA Steering Committee. 

Deliverable(s): KORVE will submit this refined scope of work at the July 14, 2000 
project kick-off meeting. 

Task 2 - Development of Purpose and Need Statement 

Working with the STA Project Manager, Caltrans and the Steering Committee, KORVE 
will prepare the study's Purpose and Need Statement. This task is a critical element of 
the project since it will define the study's goals, measures of effectiveness and a set of 
strategies for developing a phased long-term plan for the corridor. KORVE believes that 
this should speak to the following at a minimum: 

• Improve the transportation network and goods movement; 
• Identify future travel demand; 
• Effectively serve all facility users; 
• Preserve and protect the environment; 
• Identify project partners and funding sources; 
• Preserve travel safety; 
• Develop an appropriate phasing plan for corridor improvements; and 
• Proactively involve all interested parties in the decision making process. 

Deliverable(s): KORVE will prepare and submit a Draft Purpose and Need Statement 
at the July 14, 2000 project kick-off meeting. Based on comments to be received from 
the Steering Committee, the Statement will be revised and a Final Purpose and Need 
Statement will be submitted on September 1, 2000. 

PAGE 165 



Task 3 - Develop Potential Alternatives & Selection Process 

In Task 3, the KORVE team, working with STA and Caltrans, will define the range of 
the alternative solutions that will be considered in the study. This analysis will include a 
range of "demand" and "supply" side solutions. Key categories of alternatives include: 

• Transportation Policy Strategies; 
• Land Use Strategies; 
• Alternative Modes including transit, vanpools, carpooling and bikes; 
• Demand Management Strategies; 
• Operational Improvement Strategies; 
• Widening/Physical Improvements; and 
• No-Build. 

To solicit input effectively, each of the candidate measures will be defined and 
described in terms that are understandable to policymakers and lay persons. This list 
of candidate measures will receive a wide circulation very early on in the process. 

Working with STA staff, Caltrans and the Steering Committee, KORVE will determine 
the applicability and compatibility of each candidate measure. This will be 
accomplished by dividing the list into demand and supply measures. In this context, 
land use strategies; various Transportation Demand Management strategies such as 
attainment of increased vehicle occupancies, flexible work hours and shifting trips to 
transit; and various roadway management strategies will be considered as demand 
measures. Measures requiring construction of substantial capital improvements 
ranging from main line widening to spot improvements such as park and ride 
construction, auxiliary or turning lanes, signal or channelization improvements or ITS 
solutions will be considered as supply measures. The demand measures are those 
which would generally be expected to require lower capital cost but would potentially 
involve significant ongoing operational costs or institutional changes to implement. 
Whereas the supply measures would entail greater capital cost and potential impacts 
to implement but with potentially lower ongoing operational costs. 

The compatibility of different measures will also be defined. For example, soft 
Transportation Demand Management measures at the workplace would be compatible 
with the construction of park and ride lots, possibly for future commuter rail links in 
Fairfield/Suisun City. 

To effectively evaluate and develop potential solutions for the SR 12, the study corridor 
will be reviewed both segment by segment and as a whole. Since the study section of 
SR 12 is comprised of a number of discrete, different segments that serve different 
users and use patterns, it can be logically broken down into sections. This type of 
analysis will break down the corridor into the following segments: 

• The 1-80/1-680/SR 12 West Interchange area (truck scales); 
• 1-80 to Walters Road; 
• Walters Road to 113/12 
• 113/12 to Rio Vista; and 
• Through Rio Vista & bridge. 

PAGE 166 



While the corridor will be evaluated on a segment by segment basis, a primary goal will 
be to identify the size and type of facility SR 12 as a whole will need to be to serve 
long-range travel forecasts. However, in addition to the use of corridor capacity and 
travel demand as decision factors, the study will also be conscious of the existing 
visual character and urban design features of the existing corridor and work to 
preserve these features. 

Based on the applicability and compatibility assessment, KORVE will recommend to 
STA measures worthy of ongoing consideration for each segment. The alternatives 
will be assembled into compatible packages to be considered further in the study. 

Meeting(s): KORVE staff will participate in a project coordination meeting regarding this 
item and others with the STA Steering Committee on a date to be scheduled in 
September 2000. 

Deliverab/e(s): KORVE will prepare and submit a brief report documenting the 
Alternative Selection Element. The target date for this submittal is November 3, 2000. 

Task 4- GIS/Mapping/Graphics 

This task will be accomplished by STA and Caltrans staff. To aid in the development of 
alternative improvement measures, preliminary engineering and cost estimates, STA 
and Caltrans will provide the KORVE team with aerial photographs and mapping. STA 
and Caltrans will provide KORVE with electronic files of aerial photographs and base 
mapping in this Task. The RFP schedule indicates that STA and Caltrans will provide 
the KORVE team with this mapping data by September 1, 2000. 

Task 5 - Public Involvement Process 

The on-going public involvement process will also be largely accomplished by STA and 
Caltrans Public Information personnel. KORVE will assist STA staff where possible by 
preparing supporting documentation, figures and graphic illustrations. The RFP 
schedule indicates that STA will prepare the Public Involvement Element by November 
3, 2000. 

Meeting(s): Korve Engineering will attend a maximum offive public input meetings. 

Task 6 - Development of Evaluation Methodology 

In Task 6, KORVE working with STA staff, Steering Committee and the STA Project 
Manager will develop the alternatives' evaluation methodology. Since some of the 
benefits and costs of each alternative may be difficult to gauge and somewhat 
subjective in nature, the measures of effectiveness will be precisely defined and 
agreed upon up front. Environmental, equity, social and community issues will all be 
taken into consideration. 

Meeting(s): KORVE staff will participate in a project coordination meeting regarding this 
item and others with the STA Steering Committee on a date to be scheduled in 
November 2000. 

PAGE 167 



Deliverable(s): KORVE will prepare and submit a brief report documenting the 
Evaluation Methodology Element. The target date for this submittal is January 5, 2001. 

Task 7. Financial/Funding Planning 

Task 7 will be performed by STA and the project Steering Committee. KORVE will 
provide input as is deemed necessary. This important task will include the 
development of possible funding strategies and fiscal constraints. The improvement 
alternatives to be identified by the study must be placed on appropriate funding tracks. 
The project's schedule envisions the Draft Financial Element being complete on March 
2, 2001 and the Final Financial Element being complete on May 4, 2001. 

Task 8. Cost Analysis 

The cost analysis will be an iterative assessment. As different alternatives for various 
improvements throughout the corridor are developed, their costs will be calculated. 
Basic inputs to this analysis will be the identification of right-of-way to be acquired and 
the cost of that right-of-way. The relative costs of other physical and demand side 
improvement measures that are identified will be calculated by KORVE and presented 
in the MIS. 

Task 9. Land Use Analysis 

In this task, STA and KORVE staff, working together will identify planned and proposed 
developments in the study corridor. In addition, the limits imposed by General Plans, 
zoning and open space will be identified and factored into the study. This information 
will be crucial in defining fatal flaws or restrictions that must be taken into account. The 
information will also be used as input to the travel demand modeling task. All of the 
necessary data likely exists in STA files, and KORVE will aid in the identification and 
assembly of this information. 

Task 10. Environmental Analysis 

The KORVE team will conduct a basic environmental analysis. This will not include an 
extremely detailed or rigorous level of environmental analysis. However, the 
environmental analysis will be performed to a sufficient degree to identify and 
document critical issues and the relative impacts of improvement alternatives. The 
analysis will be done to the degree necessary to identify any fatal flaws. 

Task 11. Existing Conditions Traffic Analysis 

KORVE will conduct a traffic counting program throughout the study corridor to 
document existing traffic volumes. This information will serve to supplement the traffic 
counting information provided by STA to KORVE in Task 1. The count program will 
include the following: 

• AM and PM peak hour turning movement counts at six critical intersections; 
• Weekday and weekend twenty-four hour hose counts at three locations; and 

PAGE 168 



• Vehicle classification counts at one location. 

Using this existing conditions information, Levels of Service will be calculated 
throughout the corridor using the methodology of the Transportation Research Board's 
Highway Capacity Manual. In addition, KORVE will research accident data throughout 
the corridor and summarize this information for STA review. Critical accident locations 
and frequent accident types (and potential solutions) will be documented. It is assumed 
that this accident analysis will be accomplished using TASAS data to be obtained from 
Caltrans. KORVE will also document the corridor's modal split. 

Meeting(s): KORVE staff will participate in a project coordination meeting regarding this 
item and others with the STA Steering Committee on a date to be scheduled in 
December 2000 or early January 2001. 

Deliverable(s): KORVE will prepare and submit a brief report documenting the results 
of the Existing Conditions Traffic Analysis. The target date for this submittal is January 
5, 2001. 

Task 12. Preliminary Engineering 

Preliminary engineering will be done to a PSR equivalent level. In coordination with 
STA staff, KORVE will prepare geometric designs for two improvement alternatives. 
This work will define right-of-way requirements as well as identify environmental, social 
and financial constraints. 

Deliverab/e(s): KORVE will prepare and submit preliminary engineering designs for 
two improvement alternatives. The target date for this submittal is March 2, 2001. 

Task 13. Traffic Operations/Management Analysis 

KORVE will develop long-range traffic forecasts for the corridor. Our approach to the 
preparation of traffic demand forecasts will be consistent with STA, the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) and SACOG standards and requirements while at the 
same time providing consistency with the San Joaquin model. It will also satisfy Caltrans 
requirements for long range forecasting. 

To satisfy these requirements the approach will be to use the most current version of 
the STA model to evaluate all geometric alternatives proposed for evaluation in the 
study. KORVE staff will obtain the data for the model and perform all forecasting tasks 
in our offices. 

We will make two modifications to the model. First, Caltrans prefers that travel demand 
be projected to the year 2025, whereas the most current STA model goes only as far as 
2020. We propose to produce both 2020 and 2025 projections in this study to satisfy 
MTC, SACOG and Caltrans on this point. The 2025 projections will be extrapolated 
from the 2020 projections on the basis of the best available data - in all likelihood, data 
on population growth by county from the State Department of Finance. 

The second modification to the model relates to the fact that the STA model has a 
geographical boundary at the Solano/San Joaquin County line. The project corridor 

PAGE 169 



also ends at that county line. The model represents the "end" of SR 12 in Solano 
County by a gateway at the model's boundary. Because the level of travel demand 
interaction is critical to the forecasts for this study, we propose to review additional 
forecasts from the San Joaquin County and SACOG forecasting models to assure that 
the forecasts at this critical gateway are reasonable and consistent. Among other 
factors, we will compare the models' total volume entering and exiting this gateway as 
well as the way traffic is distributed from the gateway into Solano County area. The San 
Joaquin model includes a skeletal version of the MTC and SACOG areas as part of its 
geographical base, and thus a comparison of distribution is possible. Following a 
review of this data, a recommendation will be made to the advisory board to resolve the 
differences between the three models. It is possible, for example, that a trip distribution 
based on San Joaquin County estimates could be used in place or in combination with 
the estimate for the STA model for this particular gateway. 

Forecasts of daily and peak period travel volumes will be produced for each of the 
alternatives proposed for detailed evaluation in the project. In addition, service level 
estimates on all major highway segments will be derived using the so-called "Florida" 
technique for translating travel demand and highway capacity into quantifiable service 
level estimates. Tables will be produced documenting projected service level on all 
segments of SR 12 as well as key affected facilities such as 1-80, 1-680, SR 160, SR 
113 and the proposed FairfieldNacaville J 
epson Parkway Project (Walters Road). All forecasting assumptions will also be 
documented in a separate appendix to the report. 

Travel demand forecasts will be used as an input in the evaluation of improvement 
alternatives. In addition, this analysis will take into account many of the issues specific 
to the SR 12 corridor, including the truck scales on 1-80, access control on individual 
segments, safety and capacity "balance". 

Using new or existing traffic count information, Korve Engineering will analyze the level 
of service for up to 12 intersections with Highway 12 including but not limited to the 
following: 

~ Pennsylvania Avenue 
~ Sunset Avenue 
~ Walters Road 
~ Lambie Road/Shiloh Road 
~ Highway 113 
~ Summerset Road 
~ Church/Azevedo Road 
~ Azevedo Road 
~ Main Street 
~ Highway 84 

Meeting(s): KORVE staff will participate in a project coordination meeting regarding this 
item and others with the STA Steering Committee on a date to be scheduled in March 
2001. 

PAGE 170 



Task 14. Alternatives Analysis 

In Task 14, all of the information and input compiled in Tasks 1 through 13 will be 
assessed and filtered in the analysis of improvement alternatives. 

KORVE will develop a recommended plan that will document existing and future 
transportation deficiencies in the SR 12 corridor and identify improvements to remedy 
these deficiencies. The study will develop a long-range plan for the corridor as a whole 
as well as a set of phased improvement measures segment by segment to achieve that 
plan. These phased segment measures should be defined at a sufficient level to 
qualify for additional state and federal funding. 

In the alternatives analysis, the cost, impacts and benefits will be weighed to determine 
which measures provide the most benefit for the least cosUimpact. This alternatives 
analysis must be somewhat iterative in nature and refine the alternatives 
developed/defined in Task 3. For example, in Task 3, intersection channelization and 
signal improvements may have been identified as one alternative. In Task 14, the 
locations and specific improvements will be identified. This analysis will incorporate all 
of the data gathered in Tasks 4 through 13. The information assembled in Tasks 4 
through 13 will allow for specific, targeted improvements to be identified. 

Task 15. Major Investment Study 

A draft Major Investment Study and Project Study Report Equivalent will be prepared 
documenting the results of KORVE's data collection, public process and analysis effort. 
The Draft Report will be submitted for review. Based on comments on the Draft Report 
a Final Report will be prepared and submitted. 

Meeting(s): KORVE staff will participate in two STA Board meetings to present the 
Draft and Final Major Investment Studies and Project Study Reports. 

Deliverable(s): Draft and Final Major Investment Studies and Project Study Reports. 
The target date for these submittals are May 4, 2001 and June 1, 2001 respectively. 

Rev. 9/1/00 

PAGE 171 


	sf
	sf-2

